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Letter of Transmittal

RAJASTHAN MARUDHARA GRAMIN BANK
Head Office, Jodhpur - 342 003

Date : 20.04.2022

The Secretary,

Ministry of Finance, Dept. of Financial Services,
Banking Division, Government of India,

Jeevan Deep Building, Parliament Street,

New Delhi-110001.

Dear Sir,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Regional Rural Banks
Act, 1976, 1 forward herewith the following documents:

A Report of Board of Directors as to the Bank's working and its activities during
the period 1* April, 2021 to 31% March, 2022.

A copy of the Auditor's Report in relation to the Bank's accounts for the period
1% April, 2021 to 31* March, 2022.

A copy of the audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account along with the
Schedules for the year ended 31" March, 2022.

Yours faithfully,

Sl

Gyanendra Kumar Jain
Chairman
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To be the Pioneer

in Rural Development
VISION
- (;7 and the Digitally

Advanced Bank

Committed to extend

innovative banking services
MISSION through transparent
processes and latest

technology.

Loyalty
Adaptability
Knowledge
Sustainability
Honesty
Youth

Ability

VALUES
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GEOGRAPHICAL AREA
REGIONAL BUSINESS OFFICES

3 BARMER 3 NAGAUR

1st Floor, Siyag Market, Shastri Nagar, NH-68, 1st Floor, Above Bank of Baroda,

Barmer, Rajasthan - 344001 Near Water Works Chauraha,

Email - rm_barmer@rmgb.in College Road, Nagaur, Rajasthan - 341001

<* BIKANER Email - rm_nagaur@rmgb.in

5-C-162, Jaynarayan Vyas Colony, & PALI -1

Bikaner, Rajasthan - 334001 4, Kasturba Nagar, Main Road,

Email - rm_bikaner@rmgb.in Above Renault Car Showroom, Naya Gaon,

R HANUMANGARH Pali, Rajasthan - 306401

Plot No. 92, Sector No. 12 L Golden Tower, Email - rm_palil@rmgb.in

Lalchowk, Sri Ganganagar Road, o PALI - 2

Hanumangarh Junction, Rajasthan - 335512 4, Kasturba Nagar, Main Road,

Email - rm_hanumangarh@rmgb.in Above Renault Car Showroom, Naya Gaon,

R JAIPUR - 1 Pali, Rajasthan - 306401

274, Guru Jambeshwar Nagar, Email - rm_paliZ@rmgb.in

Gandhi Path, Vaishali Nagar, o SIROHI

Jaipur, Rajasthan - 302021 Mali Samaj Hostel Road, Near Hero Showroom,

Email - rm_jaipurl@rmgb.in Sirohi, Rajasthan - 307001

< JAIPUR - 2 Email - rm_sirohi@rmgb.in

Opposite Police Headquarter, > SRI GANGANAGAR

Ram Singh Bazar, Lal Kothi, 6E/2, Meera Marg, Jawahar Nagar,

Jaipur, Rajasthan-302015 Sri Ganganagar, Rajasthan - 335001

Email - rm_jaipur2@rmgb.in Email - rm_sriganganagar@rmgb.in

< JALORE < UDAIPUR

Pakshal Complex, 1* Floor, Kisan Bhawan, Near Reti Stand, Hiran Magri,

In Front of Jalore Club, Hospital Circle, Udaipur, Rajasthan - 313002

Jalore, Rajathan - 343001 Email - rm_udaipur@rmgb.in

Email - rm_jalore@rmgb.in < DAUSA

% JODHPUR In Front of Tiwari Dharmkata Agra Road,
s Ground Floor, RMGB Tower, 9" B Road, Dausa, Rajasthan - 303303

. Sardarpura, Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342003 Email - rm_dausa@rmgb.in
Email - rm_jodhpur@rmgb.in
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Shri Dinesh Kumar Khara

Chairman, State Bank of India
Corporate Centre, Mumbai
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Shri Swaminathan Janakiraman Shri Ashwini Kumar Tewari
Managing Director, State Bank of India Managing Director, State Bank of India
Corporate Centre, Mumbai Corporate Centre, Mumbai
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HIANE e, g
Shri Mihir Narayan Prasad Mishra

Chief General Manager (A&S), State Bank of India
Corporate Centre, Mumbai
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frTeR AUSH Board of Directors
?lﬁ"_&' @11'\' @‘7{ Gya_nendra Kumar Jain
Chairman
Sl Nominated Under sub Sec.(1) of Sec. 11 of the RRB Act, 1976
aard. afafrE, 1976 & oRT 11 & STaRT (1) B 3FcTa Afd
YR THR 2RI A1 Nominee of Govt of India
S, ffrm, 1976 & arT 9 & Suuw (1) (T) & S Under sub Sec 9(1) (a) of the RRB Act, 1976
1. Raa 1 Vacant
2 Ra 2 Vacant
ame‘ﬂ'q ﬁqﬁf '_'lT['EIT'l' Nominee of RBI
ﬁ'cﬁ &RT Under sub Sec 9(1) (b) of the RRB Act, 1976
s, iR, 1976 & arT 9 @t Suew (1) (@) & srima Dharmendra Azad
tivs] 3:"‘_’"3 Assistant General Manager
SERI® HETIqEd Banking Department
I 5$ Rord Reserve Bank of India, Jaipur
,—.na'lé _&rRT ;"ﬁa' Nominee of NABARD
Amd. s, 1976 o URT 9 9 SUYRI (1) &) srdma Under sub Sec 9(1) (c) of the RRB Act, 1976
fagm ‘H"’IT‘I Vidwan Bhagat
S HEYdHh Deputy General Manager
T Y 3R grftor R $o National Bank for Agriculture & Rural Development
&3 FRIE, SRR Regional Office, Jaipur
9RISIe S gRT A Nominee of Sponsor Bank
A, afiform, 1976 & arT 9 & Suew (1) (S) B =ia Under sub Sec 9 (1) (d) of the RRB Act, 1976
1 @'ﬂ'&'@ﬁ 1. Priyadarshan
S I.I (3“—\’ T 9US 3R ) Deputy General Manager (RM & RC)
E'vgd it o srgeft fan L. Associates & Subsidiaries Department
PiRe Awer, e Ib ol SR, TEI's‘ Corporate Centre, State Bank of India, Mumbai
2, " Pl EI.I ! ”él 2. Srikanta Tripathy
; Iih;E : affq-sm (.ﬁl 7) Deputy General Manager (Outreach)
3 ; State Bank of India,
B ) SR Local Head Office, Jaipur
ISR WRBR gRT AT Nominee of Govt. Of Rajasthan
s, iR, 1976 3 oRT 9 @ SuuwI (1) (€) B 3 Under sub Sec 9(1) (e) of the RRB Act, 1976
1. ﬁﬁa HHR St 1. Nirmal Kumar Sethi
wgad “ﬁﬁ Joint Secretary
AT (FRART i) frvmr Planning (Institutional Finance) Deptt.
RIS WRPR, SR Govt. of Rajasthan, Jaipur
2. hHR
ﬁ%ﬂ > 2. Dinesh Kumar
PINTRARY (2TaR) ) .
Treasury Officer (City)
FaEd IR, e, YR
- ? ? Kachahari Premises, Paota, Jodhpur
|| dufe 3]?%&*75 Statutory Auditors
Bia et siers Central Statutory Auditor

¥, foAie Rierdt s @, et g . M/s Vinod Singhal & Co. L.L.P.
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a?l'dﬂ?lﬁaﬁ / Executive Team
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Shri Gyanendra Kumar Jain
Chairman
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sft aiferes ot 3B, Iqear st & var. fgact
HETIS=Teh HETISETeh HETIS=eTeh
Shri Anil Sogani Shri R.K. Gupta Shri K.N. Dwivedi

General Manager General Manager General Manager
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4

s il

4

st Fsfta gAR
WETISI=STeh ( |erehell )
Shri Sanjeev Kumar
General Manager (Vigilance)

IN
st aifdmey amor
e faemme stftrentt
Shri Abhimanyu Charan
Chief Development Officer (CDO)
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YT awereh / Regional Managers
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3f} govaed g it BB, e sft yasar sTrefa sft B FAFAT
AR e AL g iR SremR
Shri Balwant Singh Shri K.K. Gupta Shri Pankaj Bhargava Shri Kamal Saxena
Jaipur II Jaipur1 Nagaur Jodhpur
r, N r Al
r— -

fionew aued st mga o shangdwgar st agser sfon 2t fyeiig St
et i . s [ T

Shri M.S.Champawat  Shri Madan Lal Shri Ashutosh Kumar Shri Chaturbhuj Meena  Shri Vinod Jain
Pali I Jalore Udaipur Sirohi Pali I

4

N 4 N 4 N 4
ot a1 3. Tsit ot Fefta g it 31 FAGTeT sft fafera wvs@ars
ElEs it TR e drar
Shri N.K. Khatri TIATIG ( arffiam wem ) Shri Atul Sardana Shri Vinit Khandelwal

Shri Surjeet Singh
Sri Ganganagar
Hanumangarh (Additional Charge)

Barmer

Bikaner Dausa
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8ft o v B sft FAdta s sft v P wAR sft Sterdter fagad
HTTTE gITET < o siRerm frem e TR T ST

Office Administration Planning & Risk Vigilance Accounts & Compliance

v,

Zl [N

fafr uenrss U TS 3TeTey AlerareTa S AfereRrt

Legal Cell Pension Cell Chairman Secretariat Liaison Officer

Shri Upendra Shekhawat  Shri M.S. Bhati Shri V.C. Khinvsara Shri Lalit Modi Shri Manish Sharma
Loans & Advances Financial Inclusion Human Resource Audit & Inspection Information Technology

ot et Areft
refté wahres

Shri M.A. Quadri Shri Sandeep Vyas Shri A.K. Parmar  Shri Jagdish Bishnoi Shri Vaibhav Soni

CVE Cell

r Al r : Al r Al

JRA AT A s st T 8ft ety feg s stagaee st e Qifsa

LEbean

Ms. Juhi Jain Mohd. Shahnaz Ali KhanShri Nagendra S. Rathore Shri Raju Kadel Shri Verisal Purohit

Security Officer
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2021-22 % H&A fog

ok I KA HGEE 2706.77 HFAS T 11.61 UMW h! IfE F WY 26015.63 IS T F TR W TCA
T 2

SHE 14079.33 HAE T F 1671.01 FUS T 11.87 Ifawrd ! gg & WY 15750.34 FAg T € TE
2

CASA T TeRlieilt 52.55 Ufderd @ Sigahr 54.75 Ufawrd 21 76 1

M 9229.53 FAS T § 1035.76 HUS T 11.22 Wawm & gfg & WA 10265.29 FIg T & ™
g1

TG A9 95.37 FAZ T F |

Hhel TIIT 482.90 HUE T (5.23 URRE) ¥ Heht 31.03.2022 hl 473.24 HIg 9 4.61 gfawrd &
™R

Y5 TANT 227.24 HAS TIY 2.53 U9 A TH 214.63 HUS T 2.15 FAwd & T L)
YU Hes S 52.61 v | @ 54.48 Hfawr €1 T 1
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i HHAR Faer o9 31.03.2022 T 1.83 TG THY ¥ IGHR 3.68 TG T B T ¥ |

"ead 31.03.2022 & WR 774.02 TS TH W 6.16 Ffa¥d IE & WA 31.03.2022 HI 869.39 HIG T
Rkl
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Highlights 2021-22

Total Business of the Bank has reached a level of Rs. 26015.63 crore with a growth of Rs.2706.77
crore at the rate 11.61%.

°,
£x4

9,
Q

% DepositsatRs. 15750.34 crore increased by Rs.1671.01 crore at 11.87 % from Rs. 14079.33 crore.

0
L4

The share of CASA has been increased to 54.75% from 52.55%.

d

Advances at Rs. 10265.29 crore increased by Rs.1035.76 crore at 11.22% from Rs. 9229.53 crore.

3
*

0
o

Net profit is at Rs. 95.37 crore.

0
0

% Gross NPAs decreased to Rs. 473.24 crore (4.61%) as on 31 March, 2022 from Rs. 482.90 crore
(5.23%).

% Net NPA decreased to Rs. 214.63 crore (2.15%) from Rs. 227.24 crore (2.53%).

°,
Q

°,
£x4

Provision Coverage Ratio increased to 54.48% from 52.61%.

9,
(x4

Cost of Deposits decreased to 4.15% from 4.68 %.

9,
(x4

Business per Branch increased to Rs. 37.05 crore as on 31 March, 2022 from Rs. 33.25 crore.

9,
L4

Business per Employee increased to Rs. 10.03 crore as on 31 March, 2022 from Rs. 9.52 crore.

9,
L4

Net profit per employee increased to Rs. 3.68 lakh as on 31 March, 2022 from Rs. 1.83 lakh.

0
L4

Net Worth increased to Rs. 869.39 crore as on 31 March, 2022 from Rs. 774.02 crore @ 6.16%.

0
L4

Reserves increased to Rs. 687.46 crore as on 31 March, 2022 from Rs. 592.09 crore.

0
L4

Return on Asset increased to 0.58% as on 31 March, 2022 from 0.30% as on 31 March, 2021.

0
”n

Return on Equity increased to 12.69% on 31 March, 2022 from 6.17% as on 31 March, 2021.
% Yield on Advances decreased to 9.71% as on 31 March, 2022 from 10.44% as on 31 March, 2021.

®
0

%  Cost to income Ratio (Expenses Ratio) has increased to 48.49% on 31 March, 2022 from 46.45% as
on 31 March, 2021.

% NIl was up by 7.13%. It is increased to Rs. 641.26 crore in 2021-22 from Rs. 598.59 crore.

9,
Q

X NIM decreased to 4.23 % as on 31 March, 2022 from 4.34%.

«  Capital Adequacy Ratio increased by 41 basis point and stood at 10.23% as on 31 March, 2022 from
9.82% as on 31 March, 2021.

*  Other income is raised to Rs. 227.39 crore from Rs. 197.40 crore.

- W} % Credit to Agriculture is Rs. 7355.30 crore. Credit to P-segment is Rs. 2334.90 crore.

Disbursed Rs. 6333.83 crore to Agriculture.
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CHAIRMAN'S

Statement

Dear Stakeholders,

It gives me great pleasure to place before you the 8" Annual Report and Financial
Statement of Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank for the financial year 2021-22. 1
take this opportunity to extend sincere gratitude to all the stakeholders for their
persistent support for overall development of the Bank.

The Bank has its roots deep in the western territories of the largest state of our
country i.e. Rajasthan. The Bank's various activities are centered on improving
customer experience by ensuring the seamless delivery of products and services.
The Bank has a network of 703 branches, more than 2983 Banking
Correspondents (BCs), 34 Ultra Small Branches, 2 Service Branches working under 14 Regional Business Offices
(RBOs) spread over 15 Districts of Rajasthan viz. Jaipur, Jodhpur, Pali, Jalore, Sirohi, Udaipur, Dausa, Nagaur,
Jaisalmer, Bikaner, Barmer, Rajsamand, Hanumangarh, Sriganganagar and Pratapgarh comprising of 110 Tehsil
Blocks.

The Bank has increased its presence in the state with continuous business growth and positioning of RMGB brand
in the mindsets of our customers and inhabitants of our area of operations. We have been able to change the
traditional perception of Rural Bank and have established ourselves by offering digital banking products equipped
with latest technology.

A snapshot of Bank's financial performance during the financial year 2022 is as under:

For the sixth consecutive year, the Bank has shown its efficiency by registering net profit of Rs. 95.37 crore in FY
2022 compared to Rs. 44.91 crore in FY 2021. Business of the Bank increased to Rs. 26015.63 crore registering a
growth rate of 11.61%. The deposits increased to Rs. 15750.34 crore registering a growth rate of 11.87%. With
efficient management, bank has shown growth of Rs. 1224.13 crore in low cost deposit registering a growth rate of
16.55%. Bank has taken several steps to attract low cost deposits by developing digital infrastructure to offer
various solutions like mobile banking, net banking, miss call alerts etc. The Operating profit of the Bank for the FY
2022 is Rs. 235.45 crore.

The Credit Portfolio of the Bank increased to Rs. 10265.29 crore registering a growth rate of 11.22%. In order to
address the concentration risk, the Bank has focused on diversifying advances portfolio. Total Agriculture advances
reduced to the level of 71.65% of the total advances as compared to 77.31% of the previous year. Home and
Personal loan registered growth of 57.89% and 70.31% respectively.

During the year, Gross NPA ratio of the Bank as on March, 2022 reduced to Rs. 473.24 crore and stood at 4.61%, a
reduction of 62 basis points and Net NPA stood at 2.15%. The Bank has introduced One-time settlement schemes to
encourage recovery in non-performing accounts. The Bank has recovered Rs. 36.93 crore by compromise during the
year and total sacrificed Rs. 46.24 crore in compromise schemes.

Bank's investment portfolio increased to Rs. 6206.31 crore in FY 2022 compared to Rs. 5842.89 crore in FY 2021,
with a rise in SLR investments by Rs. 802.44 crore. The important factor in increasing profitability of the Bank has
been the net interest income received from investments, which has increased to the level of Rs. 368.44 crore in FY
2022 from Rs. 340.10 crore in FY 2021. The Bank has adhered to all the regulatory guidelines which have
strengthened the fundamentals and with introduction of Standard Operating Procedures, the Bank will achieve
newer heights.
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The Net interest income of the Bank stood at Rs. 641.26 crore registering a growth of 7.12%. The growth is owing
to focused efforts in retail credit and quality credit as well as control in slippages, thereby resulting in good growth
under interest income.

Being a pioneer in Financial Inclusion activities, the Bank has implemented all Social Security Schemes and
Government Sponsored Schemes in our areas of operations. A total number of 45251 Atal Pension Yojana
enrolments were done by the Bank in FY 2022 compared to 34197 in FY 2021.

The Board of the Bank is continuously engaged with the management to set up business goals with a strategy to
achieve better efficiency parameters while delivering healthy growth in credit and profitability. During the year,
Bank's Board has reviewed all the policies and put in place for meticulous adherence. The Bank has drafted all
these policies by incorporating guidelines and instructions of GOI, RBI, NABARD and sponsor bank.

The composition of the Board of Directors has changed to incorporate in insights from experts of different domains.
[ am grateful to Shri Dinesh Kumar Khara (Chairman, SBI), Shri Ashwini Kumar Tewari (Managing Director, SBI),
Shri Mihir Narayan Prasad Mishra (Chief General Manager, SBI), Shri Priyadarshan (Deputy General Manager, SBI)
Shri Kalyan Kishore (Deputy General Manager, SBI), Shri Srikanta Tripathy (Deputy General Manager, SBI), Shri
Soonda Ram Meena (Joint Secretary, Planning Dept. GOR), Shri Nirmal Kumar Sethi (Joint Secretary, Planning Dept.
GOR), Shri Sandeep Sandoo (Treasury Officer (City), GOR), Shri Dinesh Kumar (Treasury Officer (City), GOR), Shri
Jaideep Srivastava (Chief General Manager, NABARD), Shri Vidwan Bhagat (Deputy General Manager, NABARD), Shri
Arun Kumar Singh (Regional Director, RBI), Shri Rohit P Das (Regional Director, RBI) Shri Mukesh Kumar (General
Manager, RBI), Shri Bablish Joshi (Assistant General Manager, RBI) and Shri Dharmendra Azad (Assistant General
Manager, RBI) for their valuable support, guidance and inputs to the management without which our Bank would
not have performed in such a way and Brand RMGB would not have established in the minds of our customers and
regulators.

[ also acknowledge and thank management committee of our Bank and every staff member for their hard work,
dedication and commitment during this journey.

[ look forward for continued support from all the stakeholders.

Yours Sincerely,

G

Gyanendra Kumar Jain
Chairman
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Awards & Recognition
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PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK AT A GLANCE
(Uf1 =g # / Rs. in crore)
[INDICATORS 2019-20  2020-21 2021-22
A. e e Hehdas KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
1. foell =t @@ No. of Districts covered 15 15 15
2. M@ g No. of Branches 701 701 702
37) T a) Rural 524 524 525
) 5 R b) Semi Urban 132 132 132
|) W= ¢) Urban 26 26 26
3) WEHE d) Metropolitan 19 19 19
q) ey v €) Ultra-Small Branches 0 0 0
3. w4 =h Total Staff 2607 2449 2594
(ITAIF S WIE H @IEHT{) (excluding Sponsor Bank staff)
foed | sAferrr of which, Officers 1442 1318 1415
4. wEd Deposits 12500.18  14079.33 15750.34
s gfesma Growth % 11.72 12.63 11.87
ERINCEARI Borrowings Outstanding 676.12 999.22 833.56
HHA O TS ARE TER Gross Loans and Advances outstanding  8161.41 9229.53 10265.29
gfg gfesra Growth % 5.34 13.09 11.22
TR 6 § § qafihar &7 H R0 of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 754417 826124 861331
TR 6 ¥ ¥ R AT T H FTW of 6 above, loans to Non Target Groups ~ 5911.30 968.29 1651.98
IW 6 H F SNA/ATS. &I FA of 6 above, loans to SC/ST 2171.56 1130.61  1290.54
TR 6 § § AF/MF/FA H RT  of 6 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 2410.76 2264.68 2732.74
TR 6 H W CTHETR H B0 of 6 above, loans to Minorities 1608.26 1818.21  1344.07
W 6 # ¥ wfeganst w =W of 6 above, loans to Women 1516.01 1534.97 1845.81
@ S ST CD Ratio 65.29 65.55 65.18
fafrarsm sem - Investments Qutstanding :
TYH. . 3R faf=isH s SLR Investments Outstanding 2846.71 371037 4512.81
R TTe. R, o e Non-SLR Investments Outstanding 217326 213252  1693.50
iB i AVERAGE
9. 3iE@ T=‘|'FIT|i' Average Deposits 11755.09 13026.09 14422.69
g gfaera Growth % 13.45 10.81 10.72
10. 3 SUR Average Borrowings 628.8 498.67 764.94
gfs gfeera Growth % -13.21 -20.69 53.40
11. 3N Hhet HU T SARH Average Gross Loans and Advances 7936.72 8570.63 9454.80
Ifs gfeema Growth % 9.48 7.99 10.32
12. 2iea fafeiem Average Investments 4568.65 5206.95 5687.30
Growth % 12.47 13.97 9.23
Average SLR Investments 2724.39 3316.27  4099.22
as % to average deposits 23.21 25.46 9.23
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PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK AT A GLANCE
(e < # / Rs. in crore)
[INDICATORS 2019-20  2020-21 2021-22
siod N . Te e, fafem Average Non-SLR Investments 1844.26 1890.68  1588.08
Slia st & fawg @1 gfaea as % to average deposits 15.69 14.51 11.01
13. iga wEEier e Average Working Funds 13502.74 1475454 16420.72
lc a9 o A faafa swor LOANS DISBURSED DURING THE YEAR
14. =4 & <A foafa o Loans disbursed during the year 7645.73 8555.19 10445.985
Ifs gfaema Growth % 22.56 11.90 22.10
TW 14 H § Wafehal &5 H F/T of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 6889.50 7591.84 8838.54
IW 14 ¥ ¥ X a7 e Ealenl of 14 above, loans to Non-Target Groups 2073.02 963.35 1607.41
TW 14 H G AT/ B TN of 14 above, loans to SC/ST 9437 1048.01  923.27
TN 14 § G AF/HF/FH. B EN of 14 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 2111.73 194259 2179.38
FW 14 H G TuHEIH Bl FHI of 14 above, loans to Minorities 778.06 168537  673.07
TW 14 H G Afgenst w1 w0 of 14 above, loans to Women 613.84 121083  1472.07
ID. IAUTEeRdT (Hehe! SHaUTd UX 3MENMRA ) PRODUCTIVITY (based on Total Business)
15. 9fd wmer Per Branch 29.47 33.25 37.05
Ifd =ik Per Staff 7.93 9.52 10.03
|E. agett freme RECOVERY PERFORMANCE Juy18to  July19to July 20 to
June 19 June 20 June 21
16. hel: Total :
i Demand 7109.99 814232 8514.18
ECNl Recovery 4990.46 605037 5775.33
S IER] Over dues 2119.53 2091.95 2738.85
el gfoRE (St fefa) Recovery % (June position) 70.19 7431 67.83
17. S0 & FARM SECTOR
i Demand 6924.59 783634  8069.62
ECNl Recovery 483484 577021 5373.88
aAfaea Over dues 2089.75 2066.13  2695.74
Elﬂ?ﬁ gfder (S it feafa) Recovery % (June position) 69.82 73.63 66.59
18. TR Hfy & NON-FARM SECTOR
HiT Demand 185.40 30598  444.56
et Recovery 155.62 280.16 40145
sy Over dues 29.78 25.82 4311
el gfaem (SE i fefa) Recovery % (June position) 83.94 91.56 90.30
IE. Snfet w1 afieRtur ASSETS CLASSIFICATION
19. 3) HAH a) Standard 7671.39 8746.64  9792.05
) STEHMH b) Sub-Standard 226.73 12314 20057
¢) Doubtful 262.14 35865  271.82
d) Loss 1.14 1.10 0.85
Total 8161.41 9229.53 10265.29
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PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK AT A GLANCE
(ufer =g ﬁ/ Rs. in crore)
J/INDICATORS 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
20. el WO & foEg AFE Standard Assets as % to Gross 93.99 94.77 95.39
snfeal o1 i Loans and Advances 0/S
IG. UG ﬁm PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21, &A1ST <hl HIIdr Interest paid on
37) s W a) Deposits 629.97 609.85 599.21
¥) SER W b) Borrowings 33.08 24.62 37.44
22, A (3TN RIS Hied) Salary (including leave encashment) 475.89 451.33 457.50
23. 39 Titeer =4 Other Operating Expenses 142.56 140.75 175.71
24. 9 &% <R fF T gEEm Provisions made during the year
) Wiy & foreg a) Against NPAs 21.00 55.10 94.00
§q) T qEEH b) Other Provisions 7.40 103.90 46.08
25, IS 9T Interest received on
37) HU TE RHE | a) Loans & Advances 805.20 894.74 918.02
E)REEN b) Investments 337.52 336.95 359.89
) T ¢) Others 0.00 1.38 0.00
26. fafay sm Other Income 171.79 197.4 227.39
27. oY Profit 4.62 4491 95.37
IH. 3 Wﬁi OTHER INFORMATION
28. Y S| T‘ﬁ Share capital Deposit 181.93 181.93 181.93
29. SreTEdie DICGC
o1) T et =t a) Claims settled cumulative 0.00 0.00 0.00
) U < TR qHESH SR § b) Claims received but pending adjustment  0.00 0.00 0.00
w) frm & e e g ¢) Claims pending with Corporation 0.00 0.00 0.00
30. Gt grEee Cumulative Provisions 289.45 413.87 341.45
31) T % faEs a) Against NPAs 206.17 254.05  257.81
o) S S FUS SIS & foEs b) Against Intangible Assets, Frauds etc.  83.28 159.82 83.64
31. 99 % A SAYifEd H Loans Written off during the year
31) THHT S Tad STuerEd a) Write-offs on account of 10.96 7.22 9.11
compromise settlement
9) arfas ufeEd b) Actual Written-offs 7271 0.00 81.13
32. df=a =it Accumulated Loss 0.00 0.00 0.00
33, IR&IfE Reserves 547.17 592.09 687.46
- [ T Net NPAs 282.17 227.24  214.63
] Tehel TIIT FEe™ o1 st % Provisions to Gross NPAs 42.07 52.61 54.48
A & faEg "a UTHT 1 YR 9% Gross NPAs to Advances 6.00
AR & fawsg S TAHT 1 IRT 9% Net NPAs to Advances 3.56
TR CRAR 9.70
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TS HERR U0 o & v ded & e urio S sfafwm, 1976 &1 9 20 &
TEd o % 8t aiftieh Ufdaea 31 W, 2022 1 FH fadia ¥ & sihfdd gem o, o g
G & e ke ot U wegd R gU SR R ° Wi e

MU aht qHTeT

S T HGIE 31.03.2022 I 11.61 TGP Tt T F 2706.77 UG TIF it Ifg T L g 31.03.
2021 % 23308.86 U TIF & HFHIEA 26015.63 HUS TII W TZH TN T | FHA AR Ffg 2706.
77 HAS I T 38 fqerd ko1 iR M gry qen 9w 62 ufqwrd sl g dreE fen ) fom
a9 202021 H 51 3R AW & <= gfg 1 faa 60 Ffwd 2R 40 G & ST # o |

H HTH
(ufer w #)
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oy favarwor

frgar fag ad 2020-21 # 44.91 FA €@ H o § 9% 7 112.36 v & g & WA
fod o 2021-22 # 95.37 HUS T H LS A T3 (hAT|

fusa o =t o #§ Ha AN T § 44.84 FUS T AT IfG I Al TE |
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Board of Directors' Report 2021-22

We have pleasure in presenting the 8th Annual Report of Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank
(RMGB) together with the Audited Statement of Accounts, Auditor's Report and the report on
business and operations of the Bank for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022.

Business Review

The bank's business has registered a growth of Rs. 2706.77 crore at 11.61% to reach at Rs.
26015.63 crore as on 31.03.2022 as against Rs. 23308.86 crore as on 31.03.2021. 38% of total
business growth of Rs. 2706.77 crore was contributed by Loans and Advances and the
remaining 62% by deposits. The distribution of growth between deposits and advances in FY
2020-21 was in the ratio of 60% and 40% respectively.

Total Business
(Amt. in crore)
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10000.00
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Profit Analysis

The Bank registered a net profit of Rs. 95.37 crore for the year 2021-22 as against Rs. 44.91
crore for the previous FY 2020-21 at a growth rate of 112.36%.

Increase in interest income by Rs. 44.84 crore in comparison to the previous FY.
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fosat fo o & 203.91 w8 @ & URGEH @Y HI gaT A AP 31.03.2022 F qF H
TREeH oY 23545 HUS &Y T a9 & IRH UREed @9 # 31.54 w8 €@ (1547
gferd) &1 9fg Tl

R (Tfer =l #)

120

100 95.37

80

62.61
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2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

SRR (ufer wAg #H)

faawor 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 gfaera g
sfsia = 1142.72 1233.07 1277.91 3.64
=7 fra ™ = 663.04 634.47 636.65 0.34
I I 171.79 197.40 227.40 15.20
= 618.45 592.08 633.21 6.95
THA Tv/aEe ard 33.02 203.91 235.45 15.47
H 3.20 15.39 32.09 108.51
sTRefiT R aiEmfa iR v 0.91 0.21 -0.01 -104.76
ELR PISENE I ECu))
YEYM T SRS T 26.11 143.40 108.00 -24.69
[ — d ofafy Jeoer iR R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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The Operating profit of the Bank stood at Rs. 235.45 crore as on 31.3.2022 vis-a-vis previous
FY's figure of Rs. 203.91 crore. There is an increase of Rs. 31.54 crore (15.47%) in operating
profit during this year.

Net Profit

(Amt. in crore)
120

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

Income and Expenditure

(Amt. in crore)

Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 Growth %

Interest Income 1142.72 1233.07 127791 3.64
Interest Expenditure 663.04 634.47 636.65 0.34
Non-Interest Income 171.79 197.40 227.40 15.20
Non-Interest Expenditure 618.45 592.08 633.21 6.95
Gross Profit/Operating profit 33.02 203.91 235.45 15.47
Taxes 3.20 15.39 32.09 108.51
Deferred Tax Asset & Earlier year 0.91 0.21 -0.07 -104.76

adjustments (excess)

Provisions and Contingencies 26.11 143.40 108.00 ~24.69

Prior Period Depreciation & rent 0.00 0.00 By O

Net Profit 4.62 44.91 95.37 112.36
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o¥ & NE Ifia A S A A 1277.91 FAS TN T @R HA A FT 636.65 PG
TR B Y AN AF 42.66 FAIE @ hi g B WI 641.26 B T 7, 1 fusar o
2020-21 H Y5 AN 3T % 598.60 IS €I I gordl § 7.13 Wfawra 2ferk 2

=9 fear ™ =S

% e foa ad # Ssli W <& = 609.85 HUS T H 10.64 IS € (1.74 Gfawrd) &
FHH & WF 599.21 FHUS A B T |

% sl fag o 2020-21 # SUR W YT AN 24.62 FHUS T i qa H 12.82 HlIg T
F1 gfg & WY FF 7 =1 W B IRA 37.44 FIS FW IUR | A (AN F 9t gAferd)
1 I TR B

B3N W Yed oA BEHRi W ySd &S (uf wle #)

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20
629.97

2018-19
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=T =

faeer fag oW 2020-21 # BT 592.08 S ®IF & IRAEH =59 1 qo # fomd a8 2021-22
T 41.13 S T (6.95 FA¥M) | T@H 633.21 FHIG T & T |

RIS ECIR)

% FA IG 44.84 TS TH (3.64 W) % W = fod ¥ & A A 1233.07 FIE
T Y T 1277.91 FIS I B T |
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Net Interest Income

Total interest income earned during the year is Rs. 1277.91 crore whereas total interest
expenditure is at Rs. 636.65 crore. The net interest income has increased by Rs. 42.66 crore to
Rs.641.26 crore during the year vis-a-vis Rs.598.60 crore in 2020-21 with a growth rate of 7.13 %.

Interest Expenditure

< Interest paid on deposits has decreased to Rs. 599.21 crore from the last FY's figure of Rs.
609.85 crore by Rs. 10.64 crore (1.74%).

< The Bank has paid Rs. 37.44 crore towards interest on borrowings (refinance from
NABARD) during the year as against Rs. 24.62 crore of FY 2020-21 with an increase of Rs.
12.82 crore.

m Interest paid on Borrowings M Interest paid deposits

(Amt. in crore)

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

2018-19

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700

Operating expenditure

Operating expenditure has increased by Rs.41.13 crore (6.95%) to Rs.633.21 crore in FY. 2021-
22 from Rs. 592.08 crore in previous FY 2020-21.

Interest Income

< Interest income increased from Rs. 1233.07 crore to Rs. 1277.91 crore during the FY with
an absolute growth of Rs. 44.84 crore (at 3.64%).
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23.28 A T (2.60 Ufavd) i gfg & Ty d% 7 fusar fag ad 2020-21 F afSa
894.74 HUS TIA HI gor | =] fod a6 # =0 T AVH § 918.02 FIE € &l AN

g Sl i

fuser fam o 2020-21 H W 336.95 FIE T HI JorN H fAFERH | W@ SN 8T

22.95 HUG TIY (6.81 YA¥M) & WY FEHL 359.89 FUS T H A 3T < i |
W R o e o WfEtEeT ) O e e (af = )
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¥ A fag 98 & A T W 94.00 FAg TIY F1 YEUFE fHA T1 M W Suers |wa
I 286.10 FUS ®IF (HFH TEH W 28.29 g ®UY 1 Wiad yrau Higd) € |
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2021-22
ECop)) ECop))
TR 8746.64 24.47 9792.05 28.29
STTHMR 123.14 12.35 200.57 20.15
wfgy 358.65 240.60 271.82 236.81
KGR 1.10 1.10 0.85 0.85
wA 9229.53 278.52 10265.29 286.10
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K2
%

The Bank has earned an interest income of Rs. 918.02 crore from loans and advances in
current fiscal as against Rs. 894.74 crore in 2020-21 with an increase of Rs. 23.28 crore
(@ 2.60%).

.
*%e

The interest income received from investments has increased by Rs. 22.95 crore at 6.81%
to reach Rs. 359.89 crore as against Rs. 336.95 crore in the previous FY.

M nterest income on Advances B Interest income on Investment .
(Amt. in crore)

2021-22 918.0
2020-21 89474
2019-20
2018-19

0 200 400 600 800 1000
Provision for NPAs
The Bank has made a provision of Rs. 94.00 crore on NPAs during the year, taking the total

Provisions available on Advances to Rs. 286.10 crore (including cumulative provision of
Rs.28.29 crore on Standard Assets).

(Amt. in crore)

2020-21 2021-22
Assets
Provision Provision
Standard 8746.64 24.47 9792.05 28.29
Sub Standard 123.14 12.35 200.57 20.15
Bad & Doubtful 358.65 240.60 271.82 236.81
Loss 1.10 1.10 0.85 0.85
Total 9229.53 278.52 10265.29 286.10
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2021-22
2020-21
¥t srgaTd %uerd=T
1| sifindt W Wt 10.44 9.71 -6.99
2 | frnt = wfig 6.48 6.48 =
3| Rl W A 4.68 4.15 -11.32
4 | yAfda *T amm 4.94 4.89 -0.01
5 | fafuat =t ot @rm 4.30 3.88 -9.76
6 | fafedi = siiga gfawa 8.35 7.83 -6.23
7 | YA A 4.01 3.86 -3.74
8 | wrivia ffy & faws fafaw e & wfaera 1.34 1.33 -0.75
9 | froa mfd= 0.30 0.58 93.33
10 | faxim s 4.05 3.96 -2.22
1 | wifew e 1.08 0.66 -38.89
12 | gwfeei R gfawe 0.30 0.58 93.33
13 | g% 1 Thd 0.21 0.40 90.48
14 | @d I 46.45 48.49 4.39
15 | wat X fromfea enfeat 482.90 473.24 -2.00
16 | fafaer T fromfe snfat 227.24 214.63 -5.55
17 | Twe AT 1 gEeE yfaea 52.61 54.48 -3.55
18 | Wt A H wohd TLHT w1 iR 5.23 4.61 ~11.85
19 | fraa =fm & fo@ wWAT @1 gheE 2.53 2.15 -15.02
20 | St o STgaa 9.82 10.23 4.18

FSERCERC T ot

T, 2021 & TR Y 1563.95 FUS € Hl ghg o 19 o 97 1 TR 17724.11 IS T4 @
siferega git

&g T e (HeneA SAfuftad) 2015 % SER S i Afud UST 100 €9Y U IR &

T H 5,00,000 IR HA 5 HUS T § FeR 10 T I IR I R H 200 FIE IR FHA
2,000 FHIE BT FT & T |
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(Amt. in crore)

fzad” \

2021-22
Ratios 2020-21

Amt/Ratio = % Change
1 Yield on advances 10.44 9.71 -6.99
2 Yield on investments 6.48 6.48 -
3 Cost of deposits 4.68 4.15 -11.32
4 Cost of borrowings 4.94 4.89 -0.01
S Avg. cost of funds 4.30 3.88 -9.76
6 Avg. return of funds 8.35 7.83 -6.23
7 Cost of management 4.01 3.86 -3.74
8 Misc .Income as % to Working Funds 1.34 1.33 -0.75
9 Net Margin 0.30 0.58 93.33
10 | Financial Margin 4.05 3.96 -2.22
1 | Risk Cost 1.08 0.66 -38.89
12 | Return on Assets 0.30 0.58 93.33
13 | Gross Rate of return 0.21 0.40 90.48
14 | Expenses ratio 46.45 48.49 4.39
15 | Gross NPAs 482.90 473.24 -2.00
16 | Net NPAs 227.24 214.63 -5.55
17 | % Provisions to gross NPAs 52.61 54.48 -3.55
18 | % Gross NPAs to advances 5.23 4.61 -11.85
19 | % Net NPAs to advances 2.53 2.15 -15.02
20 | CRAR 9.82 10.23 4.18
Balance Sheet Size
The balance sheet size amounted to Rs. 17724.11 crore with an increase of Rs. 1563.95 crore
over March, 2021 level.
Capital & Reserves
Authorized Capital
Pursuant to the Regional Rural Banks (Amendment Act) 2015, the Bank raised the Authorized
Capital of the Bank from 5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each aggregating to Rs.5 crore to
200 crore Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs.2000 crore.
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Yew Uit

e 1 ged UST 1,81,93,17,500 R E (18,19,31,749 I W 10 T Ufd IR) Y wRa
WHR, T TR U6 IR e d% g 50:15:35 & 319 H sifved fohan o 21 fediss
31.03.2021 ! IYAH 592.09 FUE TIA &l AR 95.37 HIg W (16.11 URIA) @
et 31.03.2022 FI 687.46 FAS T T T |
m A fo (ufa wg #)

2021-22 [ | 657.46

202021 [ 55209

2019-20 | 57 17

2018-19 | 5 12.56

ﬁaﬁ 'ﬂ@ 0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800

frgat fom ad 774.02 g € & aa goa &1 ger | 95.37 g ®U (12.32 Wiaw@)
gfg & W faa Io9 869.39 HIS €I @I

fei 31.03.2021 & 9.82 Wi & deeh Sl TATEA UM A & T W 10.23 W W@,
S el ®.E. = afifa g feifa ISt waiwar o =Aae 9 wfive & TR 9 eI T
FeR- 1 T - 2 H geer fruf @ O swfafaal ofv IS i@ s st o fre
aferet § :-

Ty wg #)
wH. faamor 2020-21 2021-22
1 [ FER-1
3. USW gSH 181.93 181.93
q SR S oS 0.00 0.00
q omfafaai ik sifus 148.02 171.87
T o emfafaEt 0.00 0.00
4. I eiwfaat 444.07 507.04
T fom emfafoai st sifufem 1961-36 (1) (Viii) 0.00 0.00
. v g eAfe 0.00 0.00
HA AT (T TG+T+T+A) 592.09 678.91
A -1 g 774.02 860.84




aifffee afiicor 2021-22 e &

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 s v 1,43 o

Paid up Capital

The Bank's paid up capital stood at Rs. 1,81,93,17,500/- (18,19,31,749 shares of Rs. 10 each),
subscribed by Government of India, State Government and State Bank of India in the ratio of
50:15:35. The Reserves increased by Rs. 95.37 crore at 16.11% from Rs. 592.09 crore as on
31.03.2021 to Rs. 687.46 crore as on 31.03.2022.

M Reserves (Amt. in Crore)

202122 I | 7.4
202021 I 59.09

2019-20 I ;7.7

2015-15 I 5.5

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800
Net Worth

Net worth of the Bank stood at Rs. 869.39 crore with a growth of Rs. 95.37 crore (12.32%) over
previous FY's figure of Rs. 774.02 crore.

The Capital Adequacy Ratio has increased to 10.23% at the end of the year vis-a-vis 9.82 % as
on 31.03.2021. It is well above the level of minimum 9% stipulated by Dr. K.C Chakravarthi
Committee.

The following table gives the position of Tier-1, Tier-I1 Capital, Reserves and computation of
CRAR. (Amt. in crore)

S.No. Particular 2020-21 2021-22
1 | Tier-I

a. Paid up Capital 181.93 181.93
b. Share Capital Deposit 0.00 0.00
c. Statutory Reserves & Surplus 148.02 171.87
d. Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00
e. Other Reserves 444.07 507.04
f.  Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 1961 0.00 0.00
8. Surplus in P&L 0.00 0.00
Total Reserves( b+c+d+e+f+g) 592.09 678.91
Total Tier-I Capital
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(ufr g #)
wH. s 2020-21 2021-22
2 |EmR-2
A e sRfAfo 0.00 0.00
a9 g sRfafaai 0.00 0.00
W HE YEEE T AR 112.85 120.96
T offeeran fem T efafai Mty 0.00 8.55
HA SAR-2 gui 112.85 129.51
/A A (A 1+ T 2) 886.87 990.35
3 | fog diftw Sifew snfel =1 SeRifse 9a (qaF 19 W]) 9028.17 9648.26
9 IR fga difta Sifew sl @ RS 99 (qad 9 w5]) 0.00 28.76
H/A AT (4T ) 9028.17 9677.02
4 |SifEw gui wwfy o fasg Ot ufavm (Faw 1+2R 2) 9.82 10.23
s

Ss # A, 2021 TR R 11.87 UM R R H 1671.01 FAIS T H I <9 g8 T HA
SIS W1 R 31.03.2021 I 14079.33 HUS ¥ & Hehleal 31.03.2022 & 15750.34 HIE

T W@ R ST
([t =g #)
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ST fagror

fod ad 2021-22 ® ®H ANE & THISN H 1224.13 FAIS Fl IhE & G HE, 2022 H GR
[ 862257 Ue W W @, S Al 31.03.2021 HI HA AR HI SIS H 7398.44 HiS TG
% WU 16.55 Ufawd #t gis wehid wdt ® 1 foard S 446.88 HIs @ & gfg & WY
7127.77 HUE T W @I, S feAm 31.03.2021 &1 AT SHIST 6680.89 FAIS ¥ & WU
6.69 Ufed i gfg vefela wedr 2 |
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(Amt. in crore)

S.No. Capital 2020-21 2021-22
2 |Tier-11
a. Undisclosed Reserves 0.00 0.00
b. Revaluation Reserves 0.00 0.00
c. General Provisions & Reserves 112.85 120.96
d. Investment fluctuations Reserves/Fund 0.00 8.55
Total Tier-II Capital 112.85 129.51
Grand Total (Tier I + Tier II) 886.87 990.35
3 |a. Adjusted value of funded risk assets i.e,, balance sheet items 9028.17 9648.26
b. Adjusted value of non-funded risk assets i.e., balance sheet items 0.00 28.76
Total (a+b) 9028.17 9677.02
4 |Percentage of Capital (Tier-I+ Tier II) to Risk Weighted Assets 9.82 10.23
Deposit

Deposits registered a growth of Rs. 1671.01 crore over March, 2021 level at a growth rate of
11.87%. Total deposits as on 31.03.2022 stands at Rs. 15750.34 crore as against Rs. 14079.33
crore as on 31.03.2021.

Deposits (Amt. in crore)
18000.00
15750.34
=
1407933+
o =
12500,18-+"
1200000 1118930, g
10000.00 i
8000.00
6000.00
4000.00
2000.00
0.00
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 —

Deposit Mix

CASA deposits grew by Rs. 1224.13 crore at 16.55% to reach Rs. 8622.57 crore as on
— 31.03.2022 as against Rs. 7398.44 crore as on 31.03.2021. Term deposits grew by Rs. 446.88
crore to reach a level of Rs. 7127.77 crore at 6.69% as against Rs. 6680.89 crore as on
31.03.2021.




et
feih 31.03.2022 1 FF T FH IURA 833.56 FAS T §, vk ek 31.03.2021
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(ufar g #)
T fagror 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
= @ 162.88 195.17 217.62 228.97
Ifs -20.25 32.29 22.45 11.35
EIE-SIENE -11.06 19.82 11.50 5.22
ECfCin] 5603.00 6062.85 7180.82 8393.60
Ifg 383.71 459.85 1117.97 1212.78
g i 7.35 8.21 18.44 16.89
FA CASA 5765.88 6258.02 7398.44 8622.57
s 363.46 492.14 1140.42 1224.13
gfg gfierd 6.72 8.54 18.22 16.55
el s 5423.42 6242.16 6680.89 7127.77
Eird 950.79 818.74 438.73 446.88
g gferd 21.26 15.10 7.03 6.69
HA S 11189.30 12500.18 14079.31 15750.34
s 1314.25 1310.88 1579.13 1671.01
EIE-SIENE 13.31 1.72 12.63 11.87

I 999.22 HAG T i of | ([t e #)
w4 TR 2021-22 2020-21 3T
1 BICIES 828.09 992.49 -164.40
2 LSS - - -
3 T = - -
4 31 - - -
5 o= 5.47 6.73 -1.26




aiffes afddiger 2021-22 v*—-' &

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

(Amt. in crore)

Deposit Mix 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Current A/c 162.88 195.17 217.62 228.97
Growth -20.25 32.29 22.45 11.35
Growth % -11.06 19.82 11.50 5.22
Saving A/c 5603.00 6062.85 7180.82 8393.60
Growth 383.71 459.85 1117.97 1212.78
Growth % 7.35 8.21 18.44 16.89
Total CASA 5765.88 6258.02 7398.44 8622.57
Growth 363.46 492.14 1140.42 1224.13
Growth % 6.72 8.54 18.22 16.55
Term Deposit 5423.42 6242.16 6680.89 7127.77
Growth 950.79 818.74 438.73 446.88
Growth % 21.26 15.10 7.03 6.69
Total Deposit 11189.30 12500.18 14079.31 15750.34
Growth 1314.25 1310.88 1579.13 1671.01
Growth % 13.31 11.72 12.63 11.87
Borrowings

The aggregate borrowings of the bank as on 31.03.2022 stood at Rs. 833.56 crore whereas it

was Rs. 999.22 crore as on 31.03.2021. (Amt. in Crore)
S. No. Institution 2021-22 2020-21 Difference
1 NABARD 828.09 992.49 -164.40
2 SBI - = -
3 NHB - = =
4 MUDRA - = -
- 5 Others 5.47 6.73 -1.26
Total
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A a9 gEt- e ad % 5842.89 HAS T K GO H Sk w1 TAUASR R AH
TIUAAR A9 363.42 g T (6.22 WfowW) &1 Ifg W feqisw 31.03.2022 HI 6206.31
HUg w9 B T (i s )

e 2020-21 2021-22
THTASR 3710.37 4512.81
s 863.66 802.44
g g 30.34% 21.63%
A THTEATR 2132.51 1693.51
s -40.75 -439.00
9fg i ~1.87% -20.59%
EacREEh! 5842.89 6206.31
s 822.92 363.42
g gfera 16.39% 6.22%

e ffa

e i fEw Hifd g WeEr T8 YR SE 9% & RS $ ded 9UR w1 OuRdE
fisd o & femfeel & ogEr d% & fRyes mved g w9 wug W fae Hifq w1 ergheA
o gHte/EwEA fmer S R

TEUERR fawr

N AR e 1949 T YR 24 & <A dF G THUASR STETIRAST F W HH B
fora fawr ifa & oTER faw fea mn %) 9l ToTEReR e Sed YRGS/ TR
#1 yfafafadi # fFd ™ ] aRdE Ve d% & dewiferl THeme afdas fauam g weERt
it 6 whe o o # ST 2

A-THTEARR T
1 AR A S & AR, FURke st 90 e we # o R s #) d

R TRl wfayfai/ave § oo e Ui s ' W AiiG ]q Fafd FIRET @ stgeRe
St &1 TR wEueeR e dekiferd § o o g e @l gan 2
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Assets

Total Investments Portfolio- Both SLR and Non-SLR Investments of the Bank has increased to
Rs. 6206.31 crore as on 31.03.2022 from previous year's level of Rs. 5842.89 crore by Rs. 363.42

6.22%.
crore @ % (Amt. in crore)

Investments 2019-20 2020-21
SLR 3710.37 4512.81
Growth 863.66 802.44
Growth %age 30.34% 21.63%
Non SLR 2132.51 1693.51
Growth -40.75 -439.00
Growth %age -1.87% -20.59%
Total Investments 5842.89 6206.31
Growth 822.92 363.42
Growth %age 16.39% 6.22%

Investment Policy

The Investment policy of the Bank has been formulated under the directives of Reserve Bank of
India, NABARD and Sponsor Bank. The same was reviewed/revised and approved by the Board
from time to time, conforming to the RBI guidelines.

SLR Investments

In terms of Section 24 of the BR Act, 1949 the Bank has maintained investments in the avenues
laid down in the Policy, to fulfil the SLR requirements. All SLR investments are made in
GOI/State Government Securities only. The purchase and sale of Government Securities are
undertaken by the Portfolio Management Services Department of State Bank of India on behalf
of RMGB.

Non-SLR Investments

Non-SLR investments are invested in TDRs of Banks, Corporate Bonds and Mutual Funds. The
Bank has been monitoring and following up for prompt receipt of interest due from
Government Securities /Bonds. There was no instance of income leakage from Non-SLR
investments portfolio.
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TSR 3 TR

Feh FRI TSRS IR THUSIR & i & 99 o (e STevaehdl i ST{uel st T 21
TERTE & 2 § W@d g SRR IR TIUGIR i STEvdehdld, 9d & & fore 9% #
wF i yomett &1 ad & IR vt 9w iy e § wE 9% A gE € i 31.03.2022
1 ok 7 SRR H 622.18 HUS I R THTASR H 4512.81 FIg ®F 1 a9 fwan §1

IgET AT TR Tehe R0l ffer

Sk 7 TSR UE SAHN TG & Gy H TafiH stavgehded bl e H @ T g
femie 31.03.2022 @ S 7 F=ger fafa H 181,87,47,846.00 (¥9 TH Wl TR HAS Tt
g Haiferm geR oe O faaiferd u) iR stasr Aehdiehnr Aty # 89,97,51,897.00 (¥4
T g T ARG TR 9N A3 T HAFS HI) Wl EHE R 2

ise Ewitaar

T F1 hige TR 1035, 76 g W Hi Jfg & Wy fa<dig a¥ & I|H 10265, 29 FIg
T B W W WS fEEE 31.03.2021 & hiee TR 9229.53 #Ig T & Tl 11.22
gfaerd w1 Ifs TRl e § |

HIT T

THTEST &1 H AT g YSd RV Ged HU 9 Hog TAGEE &g B RO e 31.03.2021
1 7135.10 HUS T & HhlEd 220.19 FIS 99 (3.09 Ffawd) 1 gfg & fiw 31.03.
2022 1 7355.29 HUS Y W@l foxiim ad 2021-22 § Ff & H % & o1 HOE & G@&n
3,13,064 ¥ 3,13,775 & TE ¥ | TILHST H ST RO H 0.24 Ufqwd ¥ i ww wfY wEi ?g
feam e 2

¥ g HY Tg frsa o faafid 6120.35 #Ug €1 & Tehreel =] a9 H 6333.83 g &
foafta feram M)

FY 9 Falg TAfaed g 0 g B0 96 & S fadE a6 & 77.31 9fav & Heheet 31.03.
2022 1 71.65 9fsTa @I

Honfera feram shfse e Uumett & 98d wEA BT

INT WHR 3 T & e & STEN, T 28.02.2013 ¥ ®HA HU oH O & faw deifua
foram whfee IS I @n] #1 8 | S & geifd feenfadsl & SgER 9% & 9 3R STy
2| FEE IE % R, fREM o SE @ H ST SR 6 Y S R ehd § IR ST
STTETIRAT & STTIR ARG L Tehdl © AR I S S9d Sk TN hl T T i SIS T
B S T § S 9 % fAu s 9 @ % O @n] s <79 6 EEE § 1 36 ST, R0
e 5 G & T @ 1t 1 @R SR et Wiepd 9 & fou SEaEs W foey s €, e fom
oA YT 3 e a6t wigss &6t @ i 2 H WEd U 9u-aR WE W 9 ST |
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CRR and SLR

The Bank has complied with the regulatory requirement of maintenance of adequate balances
towards CRR and SLR. There is a well laid down system of assessing the CRR and SLR
requirements taking into account the NDTL. There was no default in maintenance of adequate
balances during the year. The Bank has kept Rs. 622.18 crore in CRR and Rs. 4512.81 crore in
SLR as on 31.03.2022.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment Fund

The Bank has taken care of the interim requirements regarding gratuity and leave encashment.
As on 31.03.2022, the Bank has made a provision of Rs. 181,87,47,846.00 (Rupees One
hundred eighty-one crore eighty seven lakh forty seven thousand eight hundred forty six only)
in Gratuity Fund and Rs. 89,97,51,897.00 (Rupees Eighty nine crore ninety seven lakh fifty one
thousand eight hundred ninety seven only) in Leave Encashment Fund.

Credit Portfolio

The Credit Portfolio of the Bank rose by 11.22% to Rs. 10265.29 crore during the financial year
ended 31.03.2022 from the previous year level of Rs. 9229.53 crore thus showing an absolute
growth of Rs. 1035.76 crore.

Credit to Agriculture

Total credit to agriculture and allied activities including agriculture-portion of SHG lending,
stood at Rs 7355.29 crore as on 31.3.2022 as against Rs 7135.10 crore as on 31.03.2021 with a
growth of Rs 220.19 crore (3.09 %). Total number of Bank's borrowers in Agriculture sector
has stood at 3,13,775 vis-a-vis 3,13,064 in FY 2020-21. More than 0.24 % of the credit to SHG
finance is also towards agricultural operations.

The Bank has disbursed Rs. 6333.83 crore to agriculture during the year as against the
previous year's disbursal of Rs 6120.35 crore.

Total credit to agriculture and allied activities constitutes 71.65% of the total credit portfolio as
on 31.03.2022 vis-a-vis 77.31 % as at the end of previous Financial Year.

Crop loans under revised Kisan Credit Card System

As per the directions of Government of India and NABARD, we have implemented revised Kisan
Credit Card system for crop loan borrowers from 28.02.2013. According to the guidelines of
revised KCC, we have introduced a product in the CBS for a period of 5 years. As per this system,
the farmers can remit their surplus funds in their KCC account and can draw according to their
requirement and they need not maintain separate Savings Bank account. There is a provision for
giving interest as applicable for Savings Bank account for the credit balances in the KCC account.
Further, loan limits are being fixed for 5 years and documents are obtained for the terminal limit.
Year-wise limits will be fixed based on present Scales of Finance and keeping in view the future
costofinvestment.
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T H foi ad & 6788.82 HAS T & 2,71,635 HEMl b Hheel 31.03.2022 Hi feufq
3TIER 7080.82 IS &9 & 2,78,382 Hhu SN fohd T |

T free fada ad 2020-21 # 2,22,068 wHE URST w1 foARE 6049.46 g T H
Tehlaict I 2021-22 & SRA 2,42,410 HHET NI 1 6270.55 Hig w9 foafia fad

ST WETar

Id WFR & feon-fdell & IER, 9% 9 wUa B0 @ wer iR 7 IeH o a5
faw 3.00 M@ @ q& 7 e SN R AR R W T IR TRIIR FH ARG TR H T
2021-22 @& fou 2 gfav =Ie Wemar &1 U HES: 73,13,99,474 S €I TE 1,89,20,525
g T & feg grem w|

IR TR & e & STER, &9 9+ %Ea %0 T8 TY9er iR Ao Mo B0 @ | e
AT A A Rl S HEHdl U 8 Hafud @Y AR 58,89,66,969 HIS €W TH
2,83,79,507 € EIY WA X ob § 3N TQIHR &1 TEa el ST |

U |91 T A

TAR o 1 Tl vmErel g ufd W' 2 UMW wedi i MEeH fReA S @1 uW wded
SN Yid: A1 Gigehte | fohar S €1 fSed s Wi, 459 oged hEid Wik td 9HH
HETE & WH B gR Tl &1 St @ e gega: v framt w et wmol, a9 @
FeIRTT, STFHT FOl, ISR GRET Y AT S WA GReT S ASHI, YEEEs Siad
S S| Ao, e YUY Al Ud fefied M &1 ST % & an | fowr 9 aarn
ST 7, fSed o= ufome wra gy )

YT A T
g <T@ el & meam 9 fide feae et fufa § omifa gem & g ot @ dfem
feramt w1 foxta st w1 farw gan )

¥ BN T 31.03.2022 T FKA 4745 WIH AT TR B 21.64 FAE T w1 fag drow
F AIfaa R T = fadie ad § 997 WP <Al Wl hl 399.25 WM €W 1 fod
qroor R |

@ HETAAr 9%
e g feieh 31.03.2022 T TE TRTH HHE 1 37.80 g ®IH I fad droor 2 /et 7296 T4
Tl TRl (39H 65,660 T Afead wftnfed) st et fhan 7 | frse s 5 51/ 2610 w4

TR TR hl 26.81 HUE TII & F0T Taw01 & HeT 39 99 Sk g 2374 T TRl TR 1 26.
92 Fg T I FH1 oo feman 7o i fo forset o o6t ga # 100.41 WfowTa siferes @ |
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We have issued 2,78,382 KCCs as on 31.03.2022 with an outstanding credit of Rs. 7080.82 crore
as against previous FY level of 2,71,635 KCCs for Rs. 6788.82 crore.

During the year 2021-22, we have disbursed an amount of Rs. 6270.55 crore to 2,42,410 KCC
holders as against Rs. 6049.46 crore to 2,22,068 KCC holders in FY 2020-21.

Interest Subvention

As per Government of India guidelines, Bank is implementing 7% interest rate to all the crop
loan and Animal Husbandry and Fisheries borrowers up to Rs. 3.00 lakh and accordingly we
will claim an amount of Rs. 73,13,99,474 /- and Rs. 1,89,20,525/- respectively towards 2%
interest subvention from the GOI for the year 2021-22.

As per the directives of Government of India, we have passed on the benefit relating to interest
subvention incentive to the extent of Rs. 58,89,66,969/- and Rs. 2,83,79,507/- to the prompt
repayers of all the crop loan and Animal Husbandry and Fisheries borrowers respectively and
we will be submitting the claim accordingly.

Conducting of Gram Sabhas

Our Bank's all the branches are organising two Gram Sabhas per month. They organise Gram
Sabhas in the morning and in the evening. Branch staff, RBO staff and HO staff participate in
these Gram Sabhas. In these Gram Sabhas officers of the Bank literate participating farmers
about agriculture loans, KCC renewal, non-agriculture loans, social security schemes eg PMSBY,
PM]JJBY, APY & use of digital transactions in detail. Bank is getting good results from these
Gram Sabhas.

Joint Liability Groups (JLGs)

By financing to JLGs, problems of tenant farmers and problem of institutional credit has
overcome.

The Bank has financed an amount of Rs. 21.64 crore to the 4,745 JLGs as on 31.03.2022.
During the year 997 groups were financed amounting to Rs. 399.25 lakh.

Self Help Groups

Our Bank has financed Rs 37.80 Crore to 7296 Self Help Groups (Covering about 65,660 rural
women) as on 31.3.2022. In current FY 2021-22 our Bank has financed Rs 26.92 Cr to 2374
Self Help Groups against Rs 26.81 Cr financed to 2610 Self Help Groups during the previous
year. In current FY our Bank has financed 100.41 % more in comparision to the last FY.
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BER WRRd W8 W famo

(ufer wma #)

2021-22

2020-21

2200 2300 2400 2500 2600 2700 2800

TS THOT SArSHfere e (TAIRUATR ) - SATSH{aeh - SaTS Wradr AT

BUR SfF 7 A€ IH FHHH 249/ MCID&LS/ 2013-14 T 26.11.2013 311 SR feentidsi &
STHR TASTRTATH (NRLM) IS @1 &Y € |

WHR 3 el Fare & g sfys o o) 1fd wem @ & fou o aef ssiferss
oM (TTeRUEEy) H Wl SEdt UM SR AeE-wEsieEeE (S fam ad 2010-11 @
sifeqea § off) o1 gfed fam) faem o1 Seva Ul e & Hue SR el HRerE He
TR FE § AR 3% TRl AR aded & AeAm § W o ¥ 9fg w9 # veg A
T R fadia Jensit § gurR & T

T ASHT % ded, TASRUAUH A1 37 &ad a1 T WHER & faur =1 e = feeft o
TR-TFR Gedl g yafda Ot Afgen Touest, StogER A% W Sl §, A 1 AW e
HE & fAw g F 1 A B SATER, WRA WR A A0 -1 % ded <% R H 250 fywe fort
HI TEEN & 2, T § 7R sifugfea &9 § 2 5 3saqR oiR < wfie 7

1 2 e § T ot wfeen @9 WeEa SRl %1 3 @@ ¥ d% 7 gfied o 9 W
fean e @ iR WR 7 yfawrd SiX arkdfass sA <€ (12.5 9fawid) & FdX ek SAfdehad 5.5
iR AT HeEdl YSH T | SHeh ST, I A I ael THTESt @i 3 Gfav Stfafn
S el Y& it S |

T I 3MShifaen M (TTgUeTy )

IRA WHR F 0 SR 8d ISR Al (SJSRY) 1 TR el eAsifas e (NULM)
% ®9 H YFifed fFa1| THUAT H SEP (Self Employment programme) ¥e& SAfdTd 3iR
g 3T iR THuESH & YRd e it A # werd & fau ®w | e afsEt &
WEHE % W 9 foRta Wewd YeM S W SfEd 1AM @ ded, (T) e sEe o
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ENo. of SHGs MLoan Disbursement
(Amt. in lakh)

2021-22

2200 2300 2400 2500 2600 2700 2800

2020-21

National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) - Aajeevika Interest Subvention Scheme

Our Bank has implemented NRLM Scheme as per the guidelines issued by NABARD vide letter
No 249/MCID-LS/2013-14 dated 26.11.2013.

The government restructured Swarnajayanthi Grama Swarozgar Yojana - SGSY (which was in
existence since FY 2010-11) into National Rural Livelihoods Mission (NRLM) to provide greater
focus and momentum for poverty reduction. The Mission aims at creating efficient and
effective institutional platforms of the rural poor enabling them to increase household income
through sustainable livelihood enhancements and improved access to financial services.

Under the Scheme, all Women SHGs promoted by NRLM or other Central or State Government
Line Departments or NABARD or any NGOs, which are linked with our Bank, are eligible to
avail the benefits of the Scheme. As per the Scheme, GOI identified 250 backward districts all
over the country under Category-1, of which we have two districts in our notified area namely
Udaipur and Dausa.

All such Women SHGs in the two districts have been extended credit at 7% rate of interest upto
Rs. 3 Lakh and Government would subvent to the extent of difference between 7% and actual
rate of interest (12.5%) subject to a maximum of 5.5%. Apart from this, prompt paying SHGs
will be extended an additional 3% subvention.

National Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM)

Government of India restructured Swarna Jayanti Shahari Rozgar Yojana (SJSRY) as National
Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM). The SEP (Self Employment programme) component of
NULM focuses on providing financial assistance through a provision of interest subsidy on
loans to support establishment of Individual and Group Enterprises and SHGs of urban poor.
Under the Scheme, (a) Interest subsidy, over and above 7% of ROl is available on a Bank loan of
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fam 2 @mg T SR Wg SEMi & fau 10 9@ T TR & d% mu fm W 7 gfova |
Afieh = X €, W A SFEE ST ® | 7 Ui SR =9 &t yEfed R % o & W
T NULM & T&d ol &l &M o STomi (3) w=d &5 § SHG 7 iR &9 1 W a9
O Y Y Hehd € | 7 Gfowid 3iR =< it yefeld < & o & S I NULM & a&d sl
FI YSH R ST@T | sH& AT, 9RA WER §A AT TGS % FATER W HYTE
FH R O Afeen T werEa wEl & Afafw 3 gfaea =rs SueH ot yee fehan s

Trrfiehdar & /T

yRde 9d o & °IR9s @@ FIDD- CO- Plan- BC- No-14/04-09-01/2015-16 f&dis 3
fegsr 2015, S fo feim 01.01.2016 T Gl € & 3EAR 75 Ufawrd s M mafissar &=
w1 B wey, fored Fre ww sen @it ® (a) B (F0 RW, w0 G 9 e
Tfafaf=i) (b) Gew, o IR wemw SEw (fafmion iR dar &, @diem X pMjDY & d&d
SRER) (c) fW1en (d) AP (o) WHfSER IR Sl () TAHWTT ol (g) FASR a1 iR
(h) ¥ (SHG/JLG, =¥ &AfH, STHf=a sifa/SHgiea Seid & g I qefsa e ol
EL))

& IO SRl 1 3R g A w1 75 Ufawd MAfHRdr O &9 & RO 3g a2
3R 39-99 & Al & fau S fm = afersn # o wn €

Fa wafaw &9 75 gfderd (ANBC 1)
W 18 9w (ANBC 1)
B 9 AW fREm 9 wfaer@ (ANBC 1)
sifq o sEm 7.5 9w (ANBC 1)
HESIT T 15 gfaw (ANBC 1)

b T MAMHRAT & BT hot AR H1 83.91 v €1 FRUK FU F, Ho WAfHHar & B
31.03.2021 1 8261.24 FUS ®IF &I ol H 31.03.2022 hl 352.07 HUS T (4.26 @)
TgHL 8613.31 HUG ®IY W |
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Rs 2 Lakh to individual enterprises and Rs 10 Lakh for Group Enterprises. The difference
between 7% p.a. and the prevailing ROI will be provided to Banks under NULM; (b) SHGs in
urban areas can avail Bank loan at 7% ROI. The difference between 7% p.a. and the prevailing
ROI will be provided to Banks under NULM. Further, an additional 3% interest subvention will
be provided to all women SHGs for prompt repayment as per repayment schedule by GOI.

Priority Sector Lending

In terms of RBI Circular No: FIDD. CO. Plan. BC. No.14/04.09.01/2015-16 dated December 3,
2015, w.e.f 01.01.2016, 75 per cent of outstanding advances should be towards Priority Sector,
which constitutes loans extended to (a) Agriculture (Farm credit , Agriculture infrastructure,
Ancillary activities ) (b) Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Manufacturing and Service
Sector, KVI and OD to PMJ]DY) (c) Education (d) Housing (e) Social Infrastructure (f)
Renewable Energy (g) Weaker Sections and (h) Others (SHG/JLG, distressed persons, Loans to
State Sponsored Organizations for Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes).

RRBs have a target of 75 per cent of their outstanding advances as on previous year for priority
sector lending and sub-sector targets as indicated in table below.

Categories Targets

Total Priority Sector 75 percent of total ANBC
Agriculture 18 percent of total ANBC
Small and Marginal Farmers 9 percent of total ANBC

Micro Enterprises 7.5 percent of total ANBC
Weaker Sections 15 per cent of total ANBC

The Bank's priority sector lending constitutes 83.91 % of total advances. In absolute terms,
total priority sector lending stood at Rs 8613.31 Crore as on 31.03.2022 as against Rs 8261.24
Crore as on 31.03.2021. There is a growth of Rs 352.07 Crore @ 4.26%.
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WrAfHeRaT & SRUT YHTOTOS

Rt @ i & 99 @A FIDD-CO-Plan-BC No.23/04-09-01/2015-16 &I 07.04.2016 %
AR YR R 5 & -k e W Ha-fosha TF Tad wisen T a9 & SRE wa-fawa
ford o el drE A, T Sear erafy foxie o & ofd H 31 A B GAG & S 2

IRATT T2 b & §-FHN WA W N TH.TAH. Hl ha-Taeha 3G ed ST & SHER gUR 51
T HR A R W.uA. A, 1 wa-fosha fman s @1 R 1 9 2021-22 & <NF, 6 g WaAfgw
IR & Tctess Al o foant o T2 wd 80.39 e &9 &1 Wifem sifsia feran |

TR TS S

¥ 7 T & SNF WhET 9 ¥ SR g demnstt § oum fern €1031.3.2022 # fafu=
Areett & ded fawafa |a faa ok fafv= dsmedt # s o e € o

31.03.2022 1 TN JrRAIfSTa Ao =i feafa: - e =@ )
31.03.2022 01.04.2021 ¥ 31.03.2022 T
e S femfta, e
ThEAr ot T T THEAT W @ i

PMEGP 966 2188.79 291 927.75

NULM 518 261.78 147 124.62

NRLM 4058 2147.43 1358 1730.37

POP 1968 277.00 310 101.69

=T 7510 4875.00 2106 2884.43

T-pfa & /T

TH I & IR, T SIS, TIHTH @, A o, THHTHS SIS & foe geu 0 & fewder
M W A I Shixd foman 8 | R vl e o ferg o gt H fafaeran o o ferg wferero
hTshH oh1 HEe ehich UIETeT shHaNRAT ehi &THAT A0 bl Helled Wreifiehar <F 7€ ¢, foeeht gewi

T geER® - (Tfer =g #)
ST T8 2020-21 TR T8 2021-22
QT & RUN T HeEn RUN|
1 e 0 7840 665.13 10416 1050.16
2 | ohts W 3064 337.43 3607 434.95
3 | fotam =W 259 10.45 253 10.45
T 4 | gam oY SR WeAW sEH 51778 539.42 45656 574.92
5 198.23 337.67
6 - -

1750.66 2408.09
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Priority Sector Lending Certificates

As per RBI master circular No. FIDD.CO. Plan. BC 23/04.09.01 /2015-16 dated 07.04.2016 of PSLC,
trading on e-Kuber portal is an ongoing process. All traded PSLCs will expire by March, 31" and will
not be valid beyond the reporting date (March, 31%), irrespective of the date it was first sold.

According to the SBI instructions on trading in "Priority Sector Lending Certificates" through
CBS e-Kuber portal, we are trading on e-Kuber portal. During the year 2021-22 the bank has
sold out excess priority sector advances and earned a premium of Rs. 80.39 crore.

Government Sponsored Schemes

The Bank has participated in Government Sponsored Schemes actively during the year and as
on 31.03.2022, the total finance extended under various Schemes and loan outstanding in
various schemes are as under.

Position of Government Sponsored Schemes as on 31.03.2022:- (Amt. in lakh)

Disbursement/Sanction
0/Sason 31.03.2021

from
Scheme 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
No. of Units Amount No. of Units Amount

PMEGP 966 2188.79 291 927.75
NULM 518 261.78 147 124.62
NRLM 4058 2147.43 1358 1730.37
POP 1968 277.00 310 101.69

Total 7510 4875.00 2106 2884.43

Non-Farm Sector Lending

During the year, we have focused more on increasing the share of retail lending to Housing,
Education Loans, Mortgage Loans, MSME etc. Capacity building of the operating staff has been
given top priority by conducting training program to diversify the credit portfolio to increase

our profitability. The performance is as under:- (Amt. in crore)
Sl 0/s 2020-21 0/s 2021-22
No of A/Cs Amount No of A/Cs Amount

1 Housing Loans 7840 665.13 10416 1050.16

2 Mortgage Loans 3064 337.43 3607 434.95
3 | Education Loans 259 10.45 253 10.45

—— 4 MSME 51778 539.42 45656 574.92
N 5 Personal Loans 7598 198.23 9849 337.61

6 |Others - - -
Total 1750.66 69781.00 2408.09
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IRA TR 7 01.04.2009 ¥ Wiga/foafa fen o @ # s6i # Ted I9H & fau
CSIS AAT (= 3FEM & foIu FikF aeFT) UE &1 81 ofde 9 § FHeR 0 & BEt
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fo o 2020-21 & fau, ToA 26 fo1en /O Wl & Ga¥ W ¥ 574675/- 1 €@ fRA § S
31ft % W & gl 2

VRA Ffayfaertur Rt gAmion 3iiv ufasfa @ ot &sia Wt ( CERSAI)

TIR &% 7 RBI & foun f<uit =i vl & o1ew iR fadwll &1 SHwe § CERSAI & @19
TofiXor foren T gAR Wt HOi & Hew § mifEe/dsied suw IR gfestE, st fadia
ftEafaet & wfayfaseor siw qAtm ok gRen = afafwm, 2002 (SARFAESI sifaftam) &
qEd 31.03.2017 =1 CERSAI® WY Usigha fopy T &1

% 99, e 9% & ua # fafda grem feq @ foerw Amfieiera dei/foxita dwenstt @
SFeR ¥ GESeh S W SYes §, e uRummesn uw € uft & faers dfad
HrETYE /s faaaror =hl Jehl ST Fehal & |

g g swutE

YN S CIBIL (shfee Switer =1 (fean) fafiie) o1 e B | CIBIL 9Rd1E st s (RBI) SR
Y U iR shiee Swifer st (fafwre) it 2005 gr1 wnfad weet shee gom wut 2 |
CIBIL i IR 2771 Fureransti § wifes SeR W K0 iR hiee w1 § Haifya safwdt o) R-=afea
(eforfaer GEensit) & SFTdmFT bl Uehdl hidl 8 X SehT TWaEd hidl § | 39 RISl STANT Hish
shige THHYE O (CIR) 3R ez @R fawfaa fwar s @, 98 o o stagHt @i

T 2R STTHIGH T Hohd ¢ |
TAN S Fafid ®9 9 221 SAueirs H3d %1 € SR gAN Gl & Sried X e s19 S5 fAofat
T SR 3TACh! 1 TG T2 SR I Y @ & |

foaftee =l STETE gRI YsiiehLol JHIOgS e T & |

IR el ek 3 3799 93 ShHish DBR No- CID-BC-60 / 20-16-056 / 2014&15 &I 15.01.2015 @
TE Y g Hale <f & for @it shige Seami & o Wt shfee SHIHYH S0l o He 994 & fau Tk
ST T | ASTIAR TH STIRE A shi e THIHYH Ul o ff Te& o ML |
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CSIS Scheme

Government of India has introduced CSIS Scheme (Central Scheme for Interest Subsidy) for
providing relief to students who were sanctioned / disbursed from 01.04.2009. Education
loans availed by the students from economically weaker sections whose annual gross family
income is upto Rs 4.50 Lakhs, are eligible under the scheme. Our bank has been claiming
Interest subsidies under this scheme for the eligible students since 2009-10 to 2016-17 on the
CSIS portal of Canara Bank (Nodal Agency) every year. All the claims for all years have been
settled to our bank and partially settled for FY-2016-17.

For the FY-2020-21, we have claimed an amount of Rs. 574675/- in respect of 26 education
loan accounts yet to be received.

Central Registry of Securitization Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest of India
(CERSAI)

Our Bank had registered with CERSAI in terms of RBI guidelines and complied with the
instructions. Equitable/Registered mortgages and Hypothecation in respect of all our loans,
which are covered under Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and
Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act) as on 31.03.2017 have been
registered with CERSAL

With this, the details of the security interest created in favour of our bank is available on a
public domain for search by citizens / other banks / Fls as a result of which the potential fraud
/ multiple financing against the same property can be prevented.

Credit Information Companies

Our Bank has been a member of CIBIL (Credit Information Bureau (India) Limited). CIBIL is
the first Credit Information Company licensed by the RBI and governed by the Credit
Information Companies (Regulation) Act of 2005. CIBIL collects and maintains records of
individuals' and non-individuals' (commercial entities) payments pertaining to loans and
credit cards from Banks and other lenders on a monthly basis. Using this information, a Credit
Information Report (CIR) and Credit Score is developed, enabling lenders to evaluate and
approve loan applications.

We have been uploading the data regularly and all our Regional Offices and Branches are
accessing the credit history of the loan applicants in their credit decisions.

Three other CICs, viz., Equifax Credit Information Services Private Limited, Experian Credit
Information Company of India Private Limited and CRIF High Mark Credit Information Services
Private Limited have been granted Certificate of Registration by RBI.

Reserve Bank of India vide its letter No. DBR No. CID.BC. No. 60/20.16.056/2014-15 dated
15.01.2015 has advised that all Credit Institutions have a mandate to become members of all
CICs. Accordingly, we have taken membership of the above three CICs also.
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o g R Frofea snfead i %0 A B o9d T TEE R T 9 g7 wmeER defad
T @ T TgTH FR T @il B S SR W TMedd ¥ SR kA T € e @
T ot § gfads T8 g Ue | T @ i SEel & T o ¥g S g &6 wried
IR Fed age AFER TEAH R T S g ThH TR % 98d Ay HEa! H |
TG WY WY F Sk 5N wSR/HTH TgEl ael @l THS SMHR W ager w dg w
& o yaE fRa T

et 31.03.2022 1 Sk I ehel UAUIT o1 &R 47324.32 @ &I S el STHT FT 4.61% @
qen fedier 31.03.2022 ! et TINT 21463.28 oM@ &9 @1 €, S e 1fmt o1 2.150, 21

e & T i fefq fEmEr ® - (afer @@ #)
1 od & gy § T 49001.34 48289.68
2 | =d & RE Tl | TS oREl T STHeYH 9740.29 37950.92
T e STerREd 722.38 9023.94
3 | o & 3w AT | g 9751.01 46009.50
4 9§ & o< ¥ Gahel TLULTE 48289.68 47324.32
5 | wha o § whd TLHLE gfaee 5.23% 4.61%
6 | af & o # foa wdw 22724.33 21463.28
7 | WU F gEEE 25404.67 25780.73
8 | fro@ sifim # froa T w1 gfoea 2.53% 2.15%
Tugiar gRT agett

e gR CIHY/TH T e - agell ®q F@ HE T T sl T 99 9 gr
dfere/wfen ayet o @l § oif<aw YA & ¥9 § TSl oMER W el W & W Jaw
fra T g% gR e 9¥ & SR fafie wmEiar demelt & erid 4474 %W @ #®
FHA T, 3692.59 TG FI Y THAA STMIR W Y TE |

YU JEE i Sgel yfd FEER #:- (fn =@ #)

@t @t et AW & qgd
weT R R e e

4. LIcEN

1 RMGB U §HIEM ASH 19-20 4474 8316.63 3692.59

J0T 4474 8316.63 3692.59
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Asset Quality Management of Non-Performing Assets

Efforts were made by the Bank to reduce NPA round the year. The Bank has identified branch
wise potential NPA accounts and closely monitored these accounts on daily basis so that
account may not fall in to NPA category. The Bank had designated region wise Nodal Recovery
Officers to accelerate the pace of recovery in NPA accounts. Bank had also initiated recovery
actions under SARFAESI Act. Besides that, Bank had also made efforts to liquidate the difficult
NPA accounts by way of compromises.

The level of gross NPA as on 31.03.2022 is Rs. 47324.32 lakh which is 4.61 % of total advances
andnet NPAason 31.03.2022 is Rs 21463.28 lakhs which works out to be 2.15 % of net advances.

The position of NPA is as under: - (Amt. in lakh)
S.No. Particulars 2020-21 2021-22

1 | NPAs at the beginning of the year 49001.34 48289.68
2 | Reduction in NPAs | Cash recovery & up gradation 9740.29 37950.92

during the year Write off 722.38 9023.94
3 | Additions to NPAs during the year 9751.01 46009.50
4 | Gross NPAs at the end of the year 48289.68 47324.32
5 | Gross NPA as % to total Advances 5.23% 4.61%
6 | Net NPA at the end of the year 22724.33 21463.28
7 | Provision for NPA 25404.67 25780.73
8 | Net NPAas % to net Advances 2.53% 2.15%

Recovery through Compromise

Bank has left no stone unturned for recovery of overdue to reduce NPA/AUC loan accounts, the
Bank also made its efforts of recovery in non-performing accounts by way of compromise as a
last resort. During the year under review, Bank has recovered Rs. 3692.59 lakh in 4474
accounts by way of compromise proposals.

The progress in regard to compromise proposals is as under: - (Amt. in lakh)

S. Sch No. of Amount Amount Received
No. CAEMES Accounts Recoverable through Compromise
1 | RMGB RIN SAMADHAN YOJNA 19-20 4474 8316.63 3692.59

Total 4474 8316.63 3692.59
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THETE 9 &% SR S g WIRY &% dgd i’ we # qf¥ 8112.95 @Rg T fafd 9
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W § AfUg Sk K1 ogedr § oft Aoyl gfient St | ora: S g wol 1 Aol & e
T I R AR S W@ T (ufer = #)

ug?ﬁﬁm Sof i wHuger sfaea TGN %
i) sty B 779201.21 525055.81 254145.40 67.38
o || g; fﬁ?ﬁ({;@)@ 27761.40 12333.07 15428.33 44.43
(- i) e 44456.18 40144.75 4311.43 90.30
i 851418.79 577533.63 | 273885.16 67.83
Ffaat @ afteRtor

Sk HOI & Afdedl 1 QAR T STRER iR FEEER 8-

(ufer @ #)

Ifaeat ot Irafar aFfieRTur
1 AFT 199 ¥ 398 deh 3 98 ¥ IAfaen
ke ol Ry kci| R ke Kyl

i) mﬂ?ﬁ[ 49445( 144224.34 | 30965| 92528.75 9744 17392.31 [ 90154 254145.40

i) TS BT (F | 7034|3166 | 10887| 618116 | 4399| 6090.91 | 32320 15428.33
9 g Tt

(IeTE-5) .
i) Hfy Tffafeet 15276 2671.96 | 2331 858.57 1402 780.90 [ 19009 4311.43

2020-21

g 81755( 150052.56 | 44183 | 99568.48 | 15545 24264.12 [141483| 273885.16
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Writing off Loans

During the year bank has transferred Rs. 8112.95 lakh into the head of Advance under
Collection (AUC) by way of written off. The Bank has written off Rs. 910.99 lakh in compromise
schemes. However, the Bank has written off Rs. 9023.94 lakh in the financial year 2022.

Recovery of Loans

Recovery of advances is not only main factor for recycling of funds and continuity of the credit
flow but also play a vital role in the profitability of Bank. Hence, Bank kept up its efforts round
the year for recovery. Bank's recovery position is as under: -

(Amt. in lakh)
Cooperative

Year Category Demand  Collection  Overdue % Recovery

i. Short Term Agriculture | 779201.21 525055.81 254145.40

ii. Term Loan
2020-21 (Agri. & Allied) 27761.40 12333.07 15428.33

[July-June]

iii. Non Agricultural

! 44456.18 40144.75 4311.43
activities

TOTAL 851418.79 577533.63 273885.16

Classification of Overdues

The sector wise and age wise classification of over dues advances is as under: -
(Amt. in lakh)

PERIOD WISE BREAKUP OF OVERDUES

Cooperative Category Lessthan1year  1-3 years > 3 years Total

Year
A/Cs Amt. A/Cs Amt. A/Cs Amt. A/Cs Amt.

i. Short Term

. 49445 | 144224.34 | 30965| 92528.75 9744 17392.31 90154 254145.40
Agriculture

2020-21 |ii. Term Loan 17034 | 3156.26 | 10887| 618116 | 4399 6090.91 | 32320 15428.33
[July-June] [ (Agri. & Allied)

. iii. Non Agri. 15276 2671.96 | 2331 858.57 | 1402 780.90 | 19009  4311.43
Activities

TOTAL 81755 150052.56 99568.48 24264.12 (141483 273885.16
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st s SEfteRtuT
feie 31.03.2022 I ShTN B & SARKER iR 1 feafq Fergam 8:- (fr wiE )
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
i
Eeap)) % Ceopy % ST % Eeopy %

e enfiEt 7231.96 | 93.34 767140 | 94.00 8746.64 | 94.77 9792.05 | 95.39
e e 226.04 2.92 226.73 2.78 123.14 1.33 200.57 1.95
dfery sufeat 288.45 3.72 262.14 3.21 358.65 3.89 271.82 2.65
gIfrma smfet 1.29 0.02 1.14 0.0 1.10 0.01 0.85 0.01
el T 515.78 6.66 490.01 6.00 482.89 5.23 473.24 4.61
Eaglc o) 7747.74 100 | 8161.41 100 | 9229.53 100 | 10265.29 100

Iiafes FEA0T guTret-FRierur ud sicheror
S & 9 Tfafafer st e & e B, f fafw= yeR & o wfmfea

g (37) SifEw shigd ofdfer fmerm (FRAT) (9) HHet ol e (W) o8, 19, dfee
() SIueHl sisharmr () whfee siffee () fafus siham

SifEn raTia vidiies ieherur
SR YUTEA H YEE HW & [ TESE dF & MIIER fek 01.04.2017 § o #
Sifem #fsd oiftw sihern gomett = on] ffer T €, 5o feEmaR auever & ogey

e gomet 2-
Afd 399 - T w ™ >= 850
= - U >= 700 T < 850
HrooiTs - ot >= 600 T < 700
SASe - Gt <600
T UIEUE % Tded Adfed SRt i off FerER denfid R men -
. ek (UTHIET ) wylifera 3k
1 =g fomm 100
2 G SifEm yere 450
] 3 | uftarem SifEw gere 410
4 ElECREINE 30
5 ek siifee 10
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Asset Classification

Asset wise classification of advances as on 31.03.2022 is as follows:- (Amt. in crore)

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Assets
0/s 0/s 0/s 0/s
Standard 7231.96 93.34 7671.40 94.00 8746.64 94.77 9792.05 95.39
Sub Standard 226.04 2.92 226.73 2.78 123.14 1.33 200.57 1.95
Bad & Doubtful 288.45 3.72 262.14 3.21 358.65 3.89 271.82 2.65
Loss 1.29 0.02 1.14 0.01 1.10 0.01 0.85 0.01
Total NPAs 515.78 6.66 490.01 6.00 482.89 5.23 473.24 4.61
Total Advances| 7747.74 100 8161.41 100 9229.53 100 10265.29 100

Internal Control System Inspection & Audit

All activities of the Bank are subjected to internal audit function, which comprises different
types of audits namely (a) Risk Focused Internal Audit (RFIA), (b) Concurrent Audit, (c)IS
Audit, (d) Compliance Audit, (e) Credit Audit, (f) Legal Audit.

Risk Focused Internal Audit (RFIA)

For strengthening of the audit system the new format of RFIA has been introduced in the Bank
w.e.f.01.04.2017 as advised by our Sponsored Bank, with the following rating system
parameter-wise marks.

Rating Range of Marks
Well Controlled A+ >= 850
Adequately Controlled - A >=700 and < 850
Moderately Controlled - B >= 600 and < 700
Unsatisfactorily Controlled - C <600

The marks allotted under each parameter have also been revised as under:-

S.No. Parameter Revised Marks
1 Business Development 100
2 Credit Risk Management 450
e 3 Operational Risk Management 410

External Compliance

Self-Audit
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Branches with 'Well Controlled A+'and ‘Adequately Controlled - A’ ratings are audited within 18
months from the previous audit date while the Branches with 'Moderately Controlled - B' and
'Unsatisfactorily Controlled - C' rated branches are audited within a year.

During the year 402 branches have fallen due for Audit. Total 424 branches have been audited.
The Rating allotted to Branches are as under :-

Rating Out of 424 Branches audited during 2021-22

Well Controlled - A+ 89
Adequately Controlled - A 335
Moderately Controlled - B -

Unsatisfactorily Controlled - C =

Total 424

The reports submitted by the Auditors have been dealt with by taking corrective measures,
wherever necessary. The Department has carried out its operations with fair and without
prejudice which helped in strengthening the systems and procedures.

Out of 463 Audit Reports which have fallen due for closure during the year and all 463reports
have been closed. 122 audit reports related to last FY and 341 audit reports related to current
FY.

Concurrent Audit

As a part of internal control system in our Bank, Concurrent Audit is introduced from the
financial year 2015-16 as per the policy guidelines issued by NABARD. Which was further
amended as per guidelines received from sponsor Bank, during the Year 2019-20. Presently 222
Branches, 26 AMSH & Head Office (Three departments) are being audited by 61 retired bank
officials & 39 chartered accountant firms engaged as concurrent Auditor.

The Scope of Concurrent Audit is designed to cover (a) handling of cash (b) safe custody of
securities (c) exercise of discretionary powers (d) sundry and suspense accounts (e) clearing
differences (f) off balance sheet items, security aspects, verification of Assets Quality etc.(g)
Income verification/Leakage

Compliance Audit

Compliance Audit of 83 branches was conducted during the Year.
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IS Audit

IS Audit has been conducted at 14 Regional Offices, 21 branches and Head Office with the help of
DISA/CISA qualified Chartered Accountant firm as per the instructions of Corporate Centre,
State Bank of India, Mumbai.

Credit Audit

Credit Audit of 31 branches was conducted during the Year of the SME/C&I Accounts having
credit limit of above Rs. 1 crore.

Legal Audit

Legal Audit of title documents of 31 branches was conducted during the Year in the Accounts
having balances of Rs. 1 crore and above.

Audit of other Administrative Units

7 Regional Offices, 16 AMSH and Six departments i.e. FAC, Office Administration Department,
HRD, FI Department, Advance Department and Cross Sell & Marketing Department have also
been audited.

Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee, constituted with nominee directors of NABARD, RBI, SBI and Govt. of
Rajasthan as members has met 4 times during the year and reviewed the following areas:

+ Position of Conducting of different Audits
+» Common irregularities observed in (a) Risk Focused Internal Audits (b) Concurrent audit
«» Special Audits

+ Review and follow-up action on the Internal Audit Reports, particularly of “Unsatisfactory”
branches and large branches and also on Concurrent Audit observations.

+ Follow-up action on irregularities pointed out by Internal Auditors at large branches in
RFIA and in the Concurrent Audit Reports.

+ Branches where audit rating is downgraded.

+ Compliance for NABARD inspection Report, Statutory Audit Report, Management Audit,
RFIA, Concurrent Audit reports.

+ Periodical review of the accounting policies/systems controls in the Bank with a view to
ensuring greater transparency in the Bank's accounts and adequacy of accounting controls
to address the risks faced or likely to be faced by the Bank.

Findings of LFAR

Position of housekeeping and Inter Office reconciliation and outstanding entries.
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Management Audit

The Management Audit of our Bank was conducted by our Sponsor Bank, State Bank of India
from 20.07.2021 to 25.07.2021. We have submitted our compliance to the sponsor Bank. Closure
note of Management audit has been received.

NABARD Inspection under Section 35(6) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

The NABARD Audit has been conducted from 15" September, 2021 to 06" October, 2021 and the
Rating awarded is VeryGood and report of inspection received by bank as on 08 November 2021.
The compliance report approved by Board has been sent to the NABARD on 31.12.2021.

NABARD has awarded us 80.64 marks in captioned inspection.
Policy Framework of the Bank

We have tried to identify all areas of Banking and put in place a policy framework for
consistency in our approach. While framing the policies, all extant instructions of Reserve Bank
of India, NABARD, Sponsor Bank and general principles of banking as envisaged in various Acts
governing the Banking, have been taken into account. Our Bank has the following policies now
on record, duly deliberated in the Board Meetings and approved by the Board.

1. Customers Rights Policy

2. KYC / AML Policy

3. Credit Policy

4. Depreciation Policy

5. Business continuity Plan

6. Transfer Policy

7. Debarment Policy

8. Inter Bank Participation Policy

9. Investment Policy

10. Concurrent Audit policy

11. IS Audit Policy & Revised Risk Focused Internal Audit(RFIA)
12. Asset Liability Management Policy

13. Financial literacy Centers Policy

Compensation Policy
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Internet Banking Policy

Hiring & De-Hiring of Premises for Branches & offices Policy
Electronic Waste (E-waste) Management Policy

Information Technology (IT) policy with standard and Procedures
Information Security (IS) policy with standard and Procedures
Training Policy

Write-off Policy

Grievance Redressal Policy

Whistle Blower Policy

Currency Chest Guarding Policy

Comprehensive Deposit Policy

General Management Policy of the Branch

Cash Retention Policy

Cyber Security Policy (Standards and Procedures)
Promotion Policy

Travel Policy

Internal Inspection Policy

Fraud Risk Management Policy

Operational Risk Management Policy

Counterfeit Note Policy

Security Policy

Recovery of dues and possession of property

Risk Management Policy

ICAAP Policy

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Policy for Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

Outsourcing Policy

Record Maintenance Policy

P
Aradiy,
Wi s ot ay
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42. Policy Guidelines for Appointment of Bank Mitras

43. Door Step Banking Policy

44. Policy on Dishnour of Cheques

45. Cheque Collection Policy

46. Policy on Empanelment /Review/Depanelment of Advocates and Fees Structure

These policies are meant to help ensure that the Bank has an effective and proven systems and
procedures on every key area of the Bank's functioning. They also guide the operating staff to
comply with the regulatory requirements.

Financial Inclusion

Financial Inclusion has been the need of Indian economy and banking industry since the
independence. Main Moto of Financial inclusion is to literate the unbanked and deprived people
of the society about the use of the technology and providing Banking Services at the door steps.

The rural poor had long been in the clutches of money lenders to meet their immediate financial
needs for decades. They trap them into debt for their life time. There is no any way for these
people to come out of these debt traps and live a debt free lives. Scarcity of resources in rural
areas people do not have savings.

Our Bank (joint venture of Government of India, State Bank of India and State Government of
Rajasthan) has improving in their lives. By use of technology and providing Banking facilities at
their door steps, our Bank has made unprecedented improvement in their lives.

In financial Inclusion, our Bank is providing banking services to unbanked population through
2983 Bank. Bank Mitras are equipped with 1000 Micro ATMs for providing cash to people.

The Bank Mitras are using Micro ATM devices to carry out the banking transactions in real time
on our CBS platform. The following banking transactions are enabled at Bank Mitra Points:

a.  Account opening both SB & RD
b. Cash withdrawal, deposit and fund transfer
c.  AEPS transactions both Onus and Offus

d. Rupay Debit card transactions both Onus and Offus

e. Rupay Kisan credit card Onus transactions
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The entire Financial Inclusion operations of Micro ATMs and AEPS work on the principle of
Biometric verification and online go to our CBS server instantly through Third Party Integration
which facilitates updation of transactions carried out by Banking Correspondent Agents on real
time basis, in CBS Server, via TSPs' Servers.

In current financial year no. of Bank Mitra transactions have increased from 91,05,702
(Involving Rs. 4166.54 Crore) to 1,05,92,108 (Involving Rs. 5646.69 Crore) as on 31.03.2022. We
have achieved 85.96% growth in the number of transactions and 73.78% growth in amount of
transactions during FY 2021-22.

Bank Mitras have shared 30% of the number of transactions out of the total bank cash
transactions below Rs. 10000/-.

At the end of the FY 2021-22, number of SB Accounts opened and maintained by Bank Mitras are
13,63,160.

UIDAI-Migration to Registered Device Services: All biometric devices used for authentication of
customer KYC, using Aadhaar number have been migrated to Registered device services. The
biometric devices both at branches and Bank Mitra's have been migrated to RD services.

Mobile ATM Van

Bank has 14 Mobile ATM Vans Sponsored by NABARD. The Mobile ATM Van's are used to provide
Banking services to public, Open PM]DY accounts, Activate RuPay Card, Increase FLC campaign
usage and increase transaction through ATM.

Pradhan MantriJan Dhan Accounts Aadhar Seeding

Out of 2707210 Operative PMJDY & BHAMASHA accounts, 2644045 accounts (97.67%) have
been seeded with Aadhar upto 31.03.2022.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION-SOCIAL SECURITY SCHEMES
Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PM]JBY)

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana is an one year life insurance scheme of Government of
India. People in the age group of 18 to 50 years, having a bank account are covered in this
scheme. They have to give their consent to join the scheme. Aadhaar number is the primary KYC
for Bank account. The life cover of Rs 2.00 lakh will be for one year period from 1st June to 31st
May and renewable from 21st May to 31st may, every year by auto debit mode. Risk coverage
under the scheme is Rs 2.00 lakh in the case of death of insured, due to any reason. The revised
rates of premium will be applicable w.e.f. to 01.06.2022 as follows :-
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Rs. 436 plus applicable taxes, if any

(This includes administrative charges payable to

Premium Amount Payable

4 quarters Banks which is currently Rs. 41 per subscriber)
Rs. 342 plus applicable taxes, if any
Septemli) er, October & 3 quarters (This includes administrative charges payable to
November Banks which is currently Rs. 33 per subscriber)
December, January & Rs. 228 plus applicable taxes, if any
Februar J y 2 quarters (This includes administrative charges payable to
el Banks which is currently Rs. 22 per subscriber)
. Rs. 114 plus applicable taxes, if any
March, April & May 1 quarter (This includes administrative charges payable to

Banks which is currently Rs. 11 per subscriber)

Total No of Active
PMJJBY enrolled
accounts as

Total No of PM]]BY
enrolled accounts in

The policy renewal revised premium is Rs. 436/- per annum which is to be auto-debited in one
installment from the subscriber's bank account as per the option given by him.

No of settled claims

Amount paid in settled
claims under PM]J]BY

under PMJJBY s
on 31.03.2022 FY 2021-2022 (in crore)

263561 122229

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha BimaYojana (PMSBY)

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) is an accident insurance scheme which covers
death and disability in accident for one year. The policy is renewed every year. The scheme is
available to the people for the age group of 18 to 70 years, having a saving bank account in Bank.
People can join the scheme by giving their consent. Aadhaar number is the primary KYC for the
bank account. The risk coverage under the scheme is Rs 2.00 lakh for accidental death and full
disability and Rs 1.00 lakh for partial disability. The premium of the policy is Rs 20 per annum
and renewed every year between 21" May to 31" May, by auto debit mode from Bank Account.

Total No of Active
PMSBY enrolled
accounts as on
31.03.2022

Total No of PMSBY
enrolled accounts in
FY 2021-2022

Amount paid in settled
claims under PMSBY
(in crore)

No of settled claims
under PMSBY

596303 156753

Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

APY is a pension scheme for unorganized sector workers such as personal maids, drivers,
gardeners etc., launched in June, 2015 by the Gol. APY aims to provide guaranteed pension to
these persons after retirement. Under the APY, there is guaranteed minimum monthly pension
for the subscribers ranging from Rs. 1000 to Rs. 5000 per month, depending on the entry age
and monthly contribution. Aadhaar number is the primary KYC for the bank account. All Bank
Account holders aged between 18-40 years are eligible for enrolment.
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Total of 54862 enrolments were mobilised under Atal Pension Yojana (APY) for FY 2020-21 with
the active participation of the 701 branches. Average number of enrolments per branch under
APY scheme was 75 against the target allotted by PFRDA 70 per branch during FY 2020-21.

APY Enrollments done APY Target allotted by = APY acc.ounts enrolled Total APY
PFRDA for current during current Enrollments upto
upto 31.03.2021
FY 2021-2022 FY 2021-22 31.03.2022

121092 175965

APY Special Campaigns conducted by PFRDA

With a view to make India a pensioned society, PFRDA organized several campaigns to motivate
Banks to contribute into the Government of India's endeavour to make pension Society. PFRDA
also allotted minimum number of accounts per branch to qualify for awards.

Our all the branches participated in the Campaigns and qualified for following awards:-
Campaigns in FY 2021-22 V/S Achievements
1.) "APY TRENDSETTER - Campaign ( 9th June 2021 - 30th June 2021 )" For Branches

Bank achieved 157% target of APY by sourcing 3770 APY against 2400 APY allotted by PFRDA
and our Bank Four Branch Managers & Nodal Officer awarded by PFRDA.

2.) "SHINE & SUCCEED - Campaign ( 1st July 2021 - 13th August 2021 )" For General
Manager

Bank falicitated Certificate of Appriciation by PFRDAin this campaign.

3.) "LEADERSHIP CAPITAL 4.0 - Campaign ( 3rd January 2022 - 17th February 2022)A
campaign for Chairman of RRB

Bank achieved 145.37 % target by sourcing 10903 APY against 7500 APY target allotted by
PFRDA and Our Honab'le e Chairman awarded by PFRDA.

4.) APY BIG BELIEVERS (ABB) 4.0 (18th Feb - 31th March 2022) A campaign for TOP
Management of APY

Bank achieved 198.55 % target by sourcing 15884 APY against 8000 APY target allotted by
PFRDA and Our Honab'le e Chairman awarded by Exemplary Award of Par Excellence.

5.) "APY ANNUAL AWARD” (F.Y.2021-22)

Bank achieved target AAPB 75 against the target allotted by PFRDA AAPB 70 per branchduring
FY 2021-22 and Our Honab'le Chairman awarded by PFRDA.
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Financial Literacy Awareness Camps (FLAPs)

Following the need of the hour and taking cues from RBI's policies and initiatives, our Bank
launched Digital Financial Literacy Awareness Camps to create awareness among rural people
and encourage them to use Card technology, ATMs, micro ATMs, PoS transactions, use Mobile
Banking, Mobile Wallets and to highlight the role of Bank Mitras engaged by the Bank. Street
shows have been deployed in the villages with the above contents so as to attract the rural
customers to upgrade their financial and technical skills. The publicity material in the form of
pamphlets, brochures and banners were distributed during the camps to spread the message of
financial awareness among the rural people.

Financial Literacy Centres (FLCs)

With a prime objective to impart financial literacy in the form of simple messages like 'why save
with Banks, why borrow from Banks, why repay the loans in time' the Reserve Bank of India has
advised all the Banks to set up one Financial Literacy Centre (FLC) each in the operating districts
of the Bank. The Bank has opened 14 such Financial Literacy Centres in 14 districts viz., Bikaner,
Jaisalmer, hanumangarh, Dausa, Jaipur, Jalore, Barmer, Jodhpur, Nagaur, Pali, Sirohi, Rajsamand,
Sriganganagar and Udaipur in tune with the guidelines issued by the NABARD. The Bank has
posted retired Bank staff and MBA or MSW degree holders who have 3 years working experience
in any Financial Institution to look after the affairs of FLCs as counsellors. These FLCs are
located at the district centres and under the control of Regional Offices. The Financial Literacy
Counsellors have conducted 1168 Financial Literacy Awareness Camps during the year.

Our Rural Branches have conducted a total of 570 Financial Literacy camps during the year.
Aadhar Enrolment and Updation Centres

Following the mandate from Government of India for all the Banks to open Aadhar Enrolment and
Updation Centres atleast 10% of their Branch network, our Bank has initiated the task of opening
Aadhar Enrolment Centers at 68 locations to extend the services of Aadhar enrolment and
Updation to the publicincluding our customers. Bank officials aresupervisingin enrolment process.

Customers can get Aadhar enrolment and Updation, Modifications at these centers. For new
Aadhaar enrolment, the Bank does not charge any amount, while for demographic & Biometric
modifications such as address, name, gender, date of birth etc., Bank charge Rs.50/- (incl GST).

Our Bank has opened all 68 Aadhar enrolment and updation centers upto 31.03.2022 as per
UIDAI guidelines.
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Cross Selling

SBI Life Insurance

The Bank is a corporate agent of SBI Life Insurance Corporation Limited, to meet the life insurance
needs of the Bank's customers, as part of Financial Inclusion apart from earning non-interest
income. The Bank mobilized a New Business Premium (NBP) of Rs. 30.24 Crore against the target
of Rs. 26.37 Crore and earned a commission of Rs. 5.42 Crore during the FY 2021-22 vis-a-vis the
NBP of Rs. 20.54 crores and commission of Rs. 4.01 Crore during the year FY 2020-21.

SBI General Insurance

The Bank is a corporate agent of SBI General Insurance Corporation Limited, to meet the general
insurance needs of the Bank's customers, The Bank mobilized a business premium of Rs.21.27
Crore during the year 2021-22 against the target of Rs.28.5 Crore vis-a-vis Rs.18.87 Crore
business premium during the previous FY 2020-21. The Bank earned a commission of Rs.2.18
Crore for the year 2021-22. vis-a-vis the commission of Rs.1.92 Crore for the year 2020-21.

Linking illiterate and rural population to the technology driven banking has been one of the
hallmark achieved by our bank during the year. IT initiatives during the year are beneficial for
the customers. We have accelerated the penetration of technology in rural areas by educating
and sensitizing bank staff on IT. We have organized awareness campaign among the employees
working in branches and rural areas to promote IT products and services for rural customers.

All the 702 branches & 18 offices of the bank are working on CBS (Core Banking Solution)
platform. Bank is now a direct member of Central Payment System. Bank has started AEPS, DBTL
with NPCI to provide facility of direct transfer of subsidy amount to the customer account. The
Bank has provided facility of deposit to the next working day by CTS process in the service
branch Jaipur. The Bank has implemented HRMS application to centralize the salary process. The
bank has introduced mobile banking in line with other commercial banks. Bank offers the
Electronic Clearing system for faster payments and collections.

The Bank has introduced the following new IT initiatives:
Branch Connectivity Upgradation:

The CBS platform functions on Wide Area Network (WAN), which functions on connectivity
provided on various carriers like VSAT, RF and MPLS leased lines. To enable branches to perform
transactions at a better pace, process of upgrading of the branch connectivity from 64 Kbps to 2
Mbps has been taken up. As on 31.03.2022, 693 branches & 16 offices have been upgraded to 2
Mbps connectivity
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During the year, the process of upgrading the branches to dual connectivity has initiated to
provide the branches secondary network facility. As on 31.03.2022, 645 branches & 16 offices
already upgraded for dual connectivity.

Centralized Payment System

The bank is providing the facility of transfer of funds to the customers through centralized
payment systems like RTGS, NEFT, IMPS etc., which are based on the IFS Code. In this sequence,
the Reserve Bank of India has allotted branch wise IFS codes to our bank for direct subscription
to centralized payment systems. This has brought Bank in the list of very few RRBs who are
direct members of the Central Payment System. Also bank is making a 24*7 availability of RTGS,
NEFT, IMPS services to its customers.

ADS Implementation

Active Directory (AD) is a directory service for use in a Windows Server environment. It is a
distributed, hierarchical database structure that shares infrastructure information for locating,
securing, managing, and organizing computer and network resources including files, users,
groups, peripherals and network devices. Active Directory system implemented in all the eligible
693 branches & 16 offices.

Online Voucher Verification System

The timely checking of the Voucher Verification Report (VVR) is a very important utility which
brings out the veracity of the transaction performed by the CBS user and also brings out any
fraudulent/mischievous transaction that has been perpetuated by any fraudulent user of CBS.

During the year the bank reviewed online voucher verification system at the head office level on
a daily basis. As a result, the number of such pending vouchers during the year was close to zero.

Information Security

The bank pays utmost importance towards safeguarding the information technology assets of
the bank. The Bank has reviewed Information Security Policy, Information Technology Policy,
Cyber Security Policy & Internet Banking Policy and implemented these policies after obtaining
Board's approval. The IT assets of the bank at our Application Service Provider M/s C-Edge
Technologies Ltd, are subjected to information security review on yearly basis by an external IS
audit agency.

Biometric Implementation

With a view to prevent unauthorized login / voucher verification in the CBS system and with a
view to secure functioning, the Dual Authentication Process has been started in all 702 branches
& 18 offices of the bank. Under which it is mandatory for all the staff in all the branches of the
bank to conduct CBS through Dual Authentication Process (Password and Biometric).
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Server-less Branches

The bank completed process of upgrading its branches to a server-less environment. Due to the
branches being serverless, the problem of menu mismatch will not be obliged in banking work.
Also Server repair, AMC and expenses on various licenses will be saved.

'Go green' Plan

After revolutionizing work done in the current year, the 'Go Green' initiative in the field of IT is to
be continued. Under which all bank reports made available online without paperwork. Various
reporting tools and modules have been implemented which makes the data readily available for
analysis and further reporting. Many data gathering tools have also been developed in-house for
gathering data from branches thereby expediting the process of reporting. This has drastically
reduced use of paper and other operations cost.

The development of online RFIA reports and compliance modules has reduced paper and
printing costs in the bank and resulted in effective control systems by reducing data
transmission and reporting time.

RCSA module for BPR and non-BPR branches and development of new online portal for
branch/RBO visits by General Managers and Regional Managers are parts of Go Green plan of
the Bank.

Microsoft Office 365

The Bank has implemented the Email Solution from the new Microsoft Office 365. This Microsoft
Office 365 is equipped with all the Contemporary features which will give the bank new heights
in the direction of technology. These mail ID has been given to 17 offices (All officers having KRA
based Roles in all Regional Business Offices has also been provided the e-mail IDs), all Regional
Managers, all departments, Cells, AMSH and various services.

Microsoft Office 365 has 102 GB storage capacity, Video conferencing facility through Microsoft
Teams, Share Point, One Drive Storage, Yammer, Online Microsoft Office, Microsoft Kaizala etc.

Paperless Annual Closing using Digital Signature

With regard to the annual closing on 31 March 2022, the Information Technology Services
Department gave a new direction to the bank by doing the following innovations:

1. Online Closing Statements
2. Paperless Annual Closing using Digital Signature

By making all the closing statements online by the IT department, the cost of paper and printing
in the bank has been reduced, which has an impact on the profitability of the bank.
Simultaneously, the preparation of online and digitally signed closing statements by the bank
reduced the manual work of the bank's employees and increased the accuracy of the data. So
that all the personnel can concentrate on other parameters of the bank business.
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Compliance with Business Continuity Planning (BCP) Policy

The Business Continuity Planning (BCP) policy has been implemented in the bank. All branches
of the bank are working on CBS platform. Due to which untoward incidents like natural
calamities or other incidents happen in the branches, computer system and business operations
can be disrupted at any time. Therefore, it has been decided to conduct Business Continuity
Planning (BCP) Policy Testing in all branches from 07.03.2022 to 11.03.2022 to deal with the
emergency situation and for quick redressal in the event of such incidents. During which Mock
Drill of Business Continuity Plan was done by all the branches of the bank by appearing in
alternative branches and confirmation was sent to the head office through Regional Business
Offices.

Cyber Security Week 2021

Computer Security Day is celebrated every year on 30 November to raise awareness among the
public about Information Security, ways to keep all electronic devices and data safe from any
potential threats. Bank has decided to organize "Cyber Security Week 2021 - from 29.11.2021 to
04.12.2021" on the occasion of Computer Security Day. In which the following activities were
conducted by the bank:

1. Necessary Information shared with bank employees to create awareness about computer
safety and safe working in computerized environment in all branches, Regional Business
Offices during this week. Videos related to cyber-crime and security were released in the
head office and brochures were distributed to the staff.

2. One question is uploaded daily on the Bank Portal to enhance the knowledge of the
employees towards computer security during Cyber Security Week 2021 (from 29.11.2021
to 04.12.2021).

3. Cyber security awareness rally was organized on 30 November 2021 at Rajasthan
Marudhara Gramin Bank Head Office on the occasion of Computer Security Day. The
security awareness rally was flagged off by the bank's Chairman Mr. Gyanendra Kumar Jain,
in which the message of staying safe from the increasing cyber-crimes was given to public.

4. The closing ceremony of "Cyber Security Week 2021 - from 29.11.2021 to 04.12.2021" was
organized at the Head Office. Cyber Security Experts provided detailed information on ways
to keep information safe from potential threats. On this occasion, top officials of police
service and various banks related to cyber-crime prevention were invited. Staff and guests
from other banks also benefited from the experiences related to cyber security awareness
shared by the platform.
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1. PF Trust Portal

11th Bipartite Settlement Arrear's Calculation Module

11th Bipartite Settlement Arrear Statement Generation Module

Data Cleansing Portal for Income Tax Return

Security Portal Module for conduction of Multiple Audits e.g. Electric Audit, Premises Audit
Banking Beyond Expectation module

Bank's Website indegeneousely

Operation GANGA Module

METHITH
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New Bank's Portal

With the objective of extensive growth in the business sector of the bank and the need for latest
technology, the new portal of the bank has been launched. This portal has been made available
with the latest data and new features through the latest Java technology.

Banks portal is planned to be a one stop solution for almost all the requirements of the
employees. It presently has Chairman's Message, Circulars, Circular letters, documents, news&
events, policies, reports, links to other modules, contact information of Help Desk and other
employees, on-going campaigns, Birthdays, MIS, etc.

In addition, following new in-house portals were developed by the Bank during the year,
development of these major portals has given the new heights to the bank in terms of
advancement of Information Technology:

1. PF Trust Portal

11th Bipartite Settlement Arrear's Calculation Module

11th Bipartite Settlement Arrear Statement Generation Module

Data Cleansing Portal for Income Tax Return

Security Portal Module for conduction of Multiple Audits e.g. Electric Audit, Premises Audit
Banking Beyond Expectation module

Bank's Website indegeneousely

PP e e PR

Operation GANGA Module

Immediate Payment System (IMPS)

IMPS facility as beneficiary bank was launched in December 2015 as sub member of Sponsor
Bank. After IMPS accounting procedure was put in place by SBI for RRBs, IMPS with remitter
facility was launched in Jan 2017 in our Bank. Bank is also facilitating IMPS facility to our
customer through Branches along with Mobile Banking App.

MOBILE BANKING

Mobile banking app is a very user friendly app for our customers. The app is compatible with,
Android, i0S and Windows mobile operating systems. The requirement of a PIN mailer for
registration/activation has been done away with as a Go Green initiative. Mobile Banking app

offers remittance of funds through NEFT, IMPS, and transfer transactions within the bank,

balance enquiry & account statement on registered E-mail ID. This has enabled the bank to
attract new customers and retain the existing customers.




aiftfee afidgar 2021-22 - \
s ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

THeed dfhT & AT § TH-3F HI OF We d FEIUIHRRO & Wy gRfaE fRen S €, v
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The transactions through Mobile Banking are secured with a three-way authentication i.e. MPIN
to access the services and TPIN to perform financial transactions, the third factor of security, is
authentication of a financial transactions by the OTP sent to the registered mobile of the
customer.

Total 4,76,000 Mobile Banking has been issued to our customers out of this More than a
2,23,000 customers have activated Mobile Banking service and each customer has carried out on
an average Ten transactions during the Financial Year.

Our Bank's mobile banking service has been well received by the customers and their
satisfaction can be gauged from the rating awarded by customers to the mobile banking app on
the Google play store feedback platform. The mobile banking app has been receiving a consistent
rating of 4.1on the platform and the downloads have reached 5,00,000 +.In order to provide
more convenience to the customers, we have also provided the facility of Hot listing of ATM
cards by mobile banking application and at the same time the facility of ATM card Re pin by
mobile banking has been started.

Unified Payment Interface (UPI) Services

UPI is the most sophisticated public payments infrastructure which our Bank has extended to
our customers in January 2018. UPI simplifies online payments and it is way ahead of NEFT /
IMPS / digital wallet such as Paytm with regard to convenience. UPI is a layer over existing IMPS
facility.

The following benefits accrue to the customer who uses the UPI services of the bank.

1. The enabling of the UPI facility has revolutionized funds transfer by our customers and
made it as simple as sending a message.

2. Immediate funds transfer through mobile devices round the clock 24x7, 365 days of the year.

3. Our on boarding the UPI platform enables our customer to use a single mobile application
made available by NPCI, Bharat Interface for Money (BHIM) for accessing different bank
account and carrying out their transactions.

4. UPI facilitates the use of virtual address for performing banking transactions.

5. The customer using UPI facility can make payments for purchases made at merchant
establishments by scanning the Quick Response (QR) code.

6. Customer can raise complaints regarding transaction status directly from the BHIM app.
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Zaur fawm W afus =\ &iga gam 81 9% g7 9w feu o fafve Jefoaes faaor Sel |
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= aiferert oTRE oFed & o # defoqs oo o e & mem ¥ fefses SfEn dansd #
ST HH & Fed T Hl S 2

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

AT
F1 g VT oMY 90gW UfdfeT  gfefer omew  9gW WlAQT  ufafet oee 9oge widfed
Fuen (WS H) FHgen (WS H) o gen (T 08 #)

RTGS 200 13.98 709 20.47 403 19.3
NEFT 73000 53.76 42737 44.88 52352 39.94
IMPS 6000 4.24 10026 5.89 18379 10.67
POS/ECOM 6500 0.41 8122 0.57 8923 0.68
ATM 7000 2.50 9336 413 9258 3.76
~ ljur 32880 4.61 87529 16.68 247772 48.19
AEPS 51305
NACH 30217
(APBS & ACH)
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AEPS - Aadhaar Pay:

To enable our customers to perform cash less transactions at merchant establishments using
their Aadhaar linked account of our bank, Aadhaar Pay (Issuer) facility has been launched in our
bank. Using this facility our bank customer would be able to perform cash less transactions at
outlets using other bank Aadhaar pay apps.

Missed Call Alert Facility

We have launched Missed call alert facility on 23.01.2019. Many of our rural customers,
particularly the beneficiaries of DBT and Government Sponsored Schemes, come to branch to
know their account balance, thereby losing their daily wage and incurring travel expenditure. To
mitigate the hardship of hand-to-mouth customers, the Bank introduced Missed Call Banking to
know their account balance. The customer through the mobile registered with the account has
to give a missed call to a predefined number to get an SMS showing the account balance. This
facility is available 24 x 7.

Currently, a total of 7.8 lakh of our customers have been registered to use the Miss Call Alert service.
Digital Transactions Via Alternative Deliver Channels (ADCs)

Digital Banking transactions through Alternate Delivery Channels have been on the rise vis-a-vis
transactions through brick and mortar branches, reducing the footfalls considerably in the
Branches, thereby resulting in more focus on marketing and business development. Various
alternative delivery channels introduced by the Bank has enabled the customers to avail banking
services 24 x7 at their convenience. The following table shows rising trends of using digital
banking services via alternate delivery channels as comparison to the branch transactions.
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. of Volume No. of Volume No. of Volume

Payment

Mode transactions perday transactions perday transactions per day
per day (Rs. crore) per day (Rs. crore) per day (Rs. crore)

RTGS 200 13.98 709 20.47 403 19.3
NEFT 73000 53.76 42737 44.88 52352 39.94
IMPS 6000 4.24 10026 5.89 18379 10.67
POS/ECOM 6500 0.41 8122 0.57 8923 0.68
ATM 7000 2.50 9336 413 9258 3.76
UPI 32880 4.61 87529 16.68 247772 48.19
AEPS 16885 7.14 65212 15.35 51305 18.42
NACH 30217

(APBS & ACH)
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ATMs

To promote digitalization, we have deployed total 14 ATMs in our Bank.
Mini ATMs (Desktop ATMs)

In a move to facilitate customers wanting to withdraw small amounts, the Bank has installed 9
Mini ATMs including 7 in Mobile Van which are providing continuous facility to our customer in
our service area. We are in process to install another 7 Mini ATMs in Mobile Van to facilitate
remote area customers.

Our Bank has come up with a plan to set up Mini ATM in our Branches and this is a unique model
where it works like any other ATM and other Bank customers can also withdraw their money.
With desktop ATMs, there is no need for separate ATM room and there is no security problem.

Internet Banking View Only Facility

We are providing Internet banking facility with view rights only to our customers. This facility is
being made available to our savings account holders as well as corporate customers. In this year
we have launched Internet Banking with New User Interface where customer can start the
facility instantly.

POS Machine Installation

POS Machine (on behalf of SBI) is being installed by our bank at customer merchant
establishments. Necessary agreement has been done with SBI in this regard. By the end of this
financial year, a total number of 406 terminals are working at merchant establishment.

Cash @ POS

Cash @ POS facility is available on all the POS terminals being distributed by our bank, through
which any ATM card holder can withdraw up to Rs 2000 from the POS machine.

DISA RMGB

Our Bank launched DISA RMGB application this year, with this facility any one above 18 years of
age can open an account with our Bank from anywhere in India. DISA RMGB provide two type of
account facility which are Insta account & Digital Account. Anyone having valid Aadhaar card can
open account Insta account while sitting at home & To open Digital Account, Valid Aadhaar &
PAN Card is mandatory. Anyone can open full-fledged online saving Digital account with just a
video call. Through this facility Mobile Banking & SMS Alert are activated immediately after

opening of account. The app is compatible with, Android and i0OS mobile operating systems.
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Revised Own Other

Trans. Account Account [IFI:/IZE;S) IPI\;L i?sgfil) IMPS (P2P) IPI:’iziSSEePl?el;)
Limit Transfer =~ Transfer . o Quick S NEFT RTGS
o s Quick beneficiary Beneficiary
from within within transfer transfer transfer transfer
29.12.2021 bank bank
Per Request L L
Limit No Limit No Limit 24,000 2,00,000 24,000 2,00,000 | 10,00,000( 10,00,000
Per Day L L
Limit No Limit No Limit 50,000 2,00,000 50,000 2,00,000 | 10,00,000( 10,00,000

Per Month No Limit No Limit 2,50,000 5,00,000 2,50,000 5,00,000 | 50,00,000|50,00,000

SRIGIIR He IR &1 9 # gfg fF3 I ove derea Sfen & @eem ¥ 53 S99
Transaction H IAUT gfs Eﬁ ? W9 & Trasaction ST # TR H 9 UEhT I gfaen fiyeft
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DISA@CSP

We have introduced DISA@CSP application for our CSP/BCs to facilitate our customers. It's a
revolutionary step in the field of Digitisation for our remote area customer. Now our B.C. will
provide the Digital account opening service at customer Door-step.

DKE (Dynamic Key Exchange)

We have implement DKE in our Bank. DKE is method of encryption between NPCI and member
banks switch to ensure and enhance the security of the payment system by making it feasible for
NPCI and banks to frequently exchange PIN encryption Key. DKE is the mechanism that enables
bank and NPCI switch to conveniently exchange PIN encryption Key, using online networking
management message periodically. DKE mitigates the risk of key compromise and it allows
members to request for a key exchange as per their requirement.

RTGS Facility through Mobile Banking

Our bank has always been striving towards making banking easier for the customers. The facility
of NEFT/IMPS was already being provided by the bank through mobile banking but now keeping
in mind the convenience of the customers, the facility of RTGS has also been started through
which any customer of our bank can use the RTGS facility through mobile banking by 24*7 and
can do transaction within the specified limits.

Transaction Limit Enhancement in Mobile Banking

The facility of IMPS/NEFT/RTGS was already being provided by the bank through mobile
banking but there was a demand from long time to increase the fund transfer limit through
Mobile Banking. For this, fund transfer through mobile banking has been increased as follows.

Revised Own Other
Trans. Account Account [III:[ZlZXS) lg‘i P?nge? IMPS (P2P) IFI:L PissE:rzeF:i)
Limit Transfer  Transfer . gistel Quick gistel NEFT RTGS
e o Quick beneficiary Beneficiary
from within within transfer transfer transfer transfer
29.12.2021 bank bank
Per Request L L
Limit No Limit No Limit 24,000 2,00,000 24,000 2,00,000 | 10,00,000( 10,00,000
Per Day L L
Limit No Limit No Limit 50,000 2,00,000 50,000 2,00,000 |10,00,000( 10,00,000

Per Month No Limit No Limit 2,50,000 5,00,000 2,50,000 5,00,000 |50,00,000( 50,00,000

§| After increasing the limit of fund transfer as above, there has been a gradual increase in the
transactions done through mobile banking. Also, increasing the transaction limit has given
convenience to the customers which in turn has also encouraged digital banking.
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EMV Implementation in ATMs

As per compliance to the RBI Circular & to provide secure, seamless transaction environment we
have successfully completed EMV Implementation in our all ATMs with Anti-skimming devices
which will mitigate the burden of fraud transaction through counterfeit Clone card at our ATMs.

Implementation of Tokenisation Card transaction

We have implemented Tokenisation card transaction well in time. Tokenisation refers to
replacement of actual card details with a unique alternate code called token. This improves the
safety & security of card transactions.

IMPS Limit Enhancement through CBS

We have Increased the fund transfer limit (per transaction & Per Day) of IMPS from Rs. 50,000/-
to Rs. 2,00,000/- through CBS channel as well as from Mobile Banking channel to facilitate our
customers.

Security Visit of High Risk Branches and improve security lapses

Identified high risk branches and visits done to improve security lapses. More measures need to
be taken to ensure that no untoward incident takes places in high risk branches.

Fire Safety Week

Fire Safety Week Observer every year from 14 Apr to 20 Apr. Fire exercise done in every region
to spread awareness about benefits of fire safety in banking.

Security Visit of New select Bank Premises

From Apr 2021, security visit by security officer is mandatory for every new selected bank
premises, to check and ensure all security measures before opening of new Branch.

To Identify Branches With Non TRTL Safe and Deploy New TRTL Safe

0ld cash safe which are older than year 1990 are being changed to TRTL cash safe. Till Now
cash safes have been changed in 330 branches. All Gold Loan Branches are provided with Gold
safe to ensure safety of gold.

New Security Policy is being implemented from time to time. Also SOP for prevention of, Theft,
Burglary, Fire, Electric, etc issued.

Issued ID Cards to 100 % staff and also started issuing ID Cards to pensioners from year 2021
onwards.




@ aiftfe ufedger 2021-22
W [GEH N} === ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 s

g Har Ud oreRrmt i fuee-

qHea: foreeed eAR TevE gunferE iR ufseemstt @t wHen w3 & fod ITErt SHeRl gem
A B RS F U TRdfash e S @ for S0 Qi WE hIeRIIeral Sl UeTd Sl
3EW YSH HIA T | FF A Mekh i RrwEd & AR vd wew Far Fi e § gER &
% fed Rrmea faro fifg & anp e 21 9% 3 ferd & gas IR @ e
JUTTeA! 1 W oA R At SR < 2g R yomet w1 ST fme W @ €1 9t vt
ook S H UTEeh WSl Rl SRS Y W § e weenul Teel i et feRar S 2

Yaifyq TeTyE® iR &g gaus Wd ot §yg T © TRd dohl § WM o § S (R &
o R w6t FRE 8iR ST IeRT Jqd & 1 fefafad gonet Jeem H § -

.

ITETRAL /AT wEieEt Wl I HEAiAT &1
IR Sl Vi T wd s ¢ Wl s
M@ Yeigeh (IM@ "X TR)
T isé T geierR HRTTER
( TH) (8 FEeE T W)
M R & geiEeh T JEuE (FdhdT)
(Tehel Fepid) (T FRfeE TR W) TSy
e eeRTe | T feTehTed - TETya

TUEH i Sk H T Sl B

w4

TR W 9 B ¢ 31.03.2022 @ feafa

faerur (SiferT deRuTel & |iEd)
1 | od & urey | wftem fRrend

T iR faem 1 T el ot feafq St T ok SmeR & fod faet w1 9 v

2 | 202122 ° g fereprd

980

3 | % frermEd

986

4 |o¥ & IRAE FrerEdl w1 gaeE faes

977

5 |99 & 1< H aftsa fresrad




aifffee afiicor 2021-22 e &

s ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 s arv it o

Customer Service & Complaints handling

The complaints generally provide useful feedback to review our performance and systems and
procedures. A genuine complaint from a customer means an opportunity to the Bank to upgrade
our skills and efficiency. The Bank has put in place complaint-redressal-policy to redress the
grievances of the customers and improve the quality of customer service. The Bank has placed
enormous emphasis on timely disposal of complains and follow up system has been
strengthened to dispose off the complaints within timelines set through complaint management
system. All Branches are conducting customer meets every quarter and important customers are
invited.

General Managers and Regional Managers concerned are attending the customer meetings
whenever feasible. The following system of monitoring of complaints for their Redressal and
submission of compliance is in vogue:

Officer in charge at

Nat f laint
e Regional Office/ Branch level

At Head Office level

General Complaints Branch Manager (at Branch level)
. . General Manager

(Other than vigilance nature) Regional Manager (at RBO level)
G 1C laint Chief M Vig&DA

eln(lera TG Regional Manager (at RBO level) ief Manager (Vig )
(Vigilance nature) General Manager
Complaints from Banking L emal M
Ombudsman

The status of complaints received and disposed, is being put up quarterly to the Board of
Directors meeting for their review and information.

Customer Complaints: Status as on 31.03.2022

S.No. Particulars (Including Banking Ombudsman) No.
1 No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year 6
2 No. of Complaints received during the year 2021-22 980
3 Total Complaints 986
S— 4 No. of Complaints Redressed / Disposed-off during the year 977
No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year
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For complaints received through Banking Ombudsman, General Manager Vigilance is designated
as “Principal Nodal Officer” of our Bank at Head Office. The position of complaints received
through / from Banking Ombudsman during the year:

Particulars (Banking Ombudsman)

1 No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 No. of Complaints received during the year 2021-22 126
3 Total Complaints 126
4 No. of Complaints Redressed / Disposed-off during the year 124
5 No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year 2

Whistle Blower Policy with an objective of providing an avenue for raising concerns related to
frauds, corruption or any other misconduct is also in place and reviewed by the board of directors.

e-Complaints Management System

e-Complaint facility is provided to the customers on Bank's Portal / website which is monitored
daily, to redress the grievances / complaints from customers on the quickest possible time. This
system seeks to centralize all complaints, received through our Website's complaints box and
email. Access to the e-complaints system is given to the identified Officials in Regional Business
Offices and Head Office to ensure that each and every complaint received at all levels are
captured in the System so as to monitor the complaints for timely disposal.

In September 2021, Bank has come live on CPGRAM (Central Public Grievance Redressal
Mechanism) portal of Indian Government whereby grievance of Public are directly redressed by
Bank.

Vigilance Administration

As on date 31-03-2022 details of pending vigilance cases in the bank is as follows:

Particulars Cases of Cases of Office Total
Officers Assistant Cases
No. of cases as on 01.04.2021 22 6 28
Addition during the year 5 - 5
- Closed/recovered during the year 14 4 18
] Status as on 31.03.2022 13 2 15
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The details of Fraud cases during FY 2021-22 are as under :-

No. of Amount
Particulars .
Cases (in crore)
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2021 of Frauds 28 197.65
Addition during the year 3 15.87
Written off/Recovery during the year 0 9.02
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2022 31 204.50

After 14.02.2021, the management of vigilance & Disciplinary action department, which was
previously done by the Chief Vigilance Officer, Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank was
transferred to ACVO (Additional Chief Vigilance Officer), State Bank of India, Corporate Office,
Mumbeai.

Vigilance Awareness week

The Bank has organized Vigilance Awareness week from 26th October 2021 to 1st November
2021 in Head Office, Regional Offices and all Branches. The Theme of Vigilance Awareness Week
this year was “Independent India@75-Self Reliance with Integrity”

During Vigilance Awareness Week following activities were organized :

1- Bike rally was organized for spreading knowledge among people about PIDPI (Public
Interest Disclosure And Protection of Informer) and Banking knowledge.

2-  Speech, Debate and Essay writing competition were organized at school and college level by
our bank.

3- Customer/public were educated about safety while using ATMS and mobile banking

4- Organisation of Debate and Essay writing at Head Office, Region Business Offices and
Branches.

Right to Information Act, 2005

Right to Information Act, 2005 was promulgated in 2005 to promote transparency and
accountability in the working of every public authority. A clear knowledge of the provisions of
~ | the Act to the Public Information Officers/First Appellate Authorities of the public authorities is
key to the successful implementation of the Act.
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With a view to implement the Act and provide information to the applicants under the Act, in
our Bank, the Branch Managers are designated as Central Assistant Public Information Officer
(CAPIO) to receive Application under Right to Information Act 2005; the Regional Managers are
designated as the “Central Public Information Officer” (CPIO) by the Bank to provide information
related to the branches under their control and for information related to Regional Business
Offices and Head Office, the designated “Central Public Information Officer” (CPIO) is Chief
Manager (Audit & Inspection), Head Office.

In such cases the applicant may like to exercise his right to appeal under this Act, the designated
“Appellate Authority” (FAA) is the General Manager.

The details of the RTI Application and Appeals as per RTI Act, 2005 for year 2021-22 are as
under: -

Disposed Off
Received
Within stipulated time frame Delayed
Applications 281 281 0
Appeals 66 66 0

Our Bank has also been made live on RTI Online Portal of the Government of India w.e.f 02
December, 2019.

Human Resource Management

As at the end of FY 2021-22, the staff strength (excluding those who exited the Bank service in
the month of March 2022 on account of retirements / resignations) and its composition is as
under:-

Officers Scale - V 5
Officers Scale - IV 30
Officers Scale - 111 130
Officers Scale - 11 409
Officers Scale - 1 841
Office Assistants 1062
Office Attendants 117
Total
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117
4.51%

M Officers

M Office Assistants

1415
s4.55% M Office Attendants

1062
40.94%

During the year, 130 staff members have retired from the Bank's Service,61 staff members have
resigned,3 staff members were removed from service, VRS (Voluntary Retirement from Service)
of 23 staff members have been accepted and 13 Staff members expired during the year.

Recruitments

Since 2009-10, the Bank has been recruiting staff through IBPS, as per manpower assessment
and requirement undertaken as on 31st March of every year in terms of Thorat Committee
recommendations, presently as per Mitra committee recommendations approved by GOI. Last
seven years have witnessed mass retirements of those staff members who had joined erstwhile
RRBs in late 1970s and in 1980s.

Accordingly, based on the business volumes as on 31.03.2021, the Bank has taken up
recruitment exercise for augmentation of staff in various grades, including lateral recruitment of
Scale-II and Scale-III Officers.

Compassionate Appointment: In FY. 2021-22, 3 Office Assistant and 2 Office Attendants were
appointed by the bank under the Compassionate appointment process.

The details of newly recruited staff, who has joined the bank in the FY. 2021-22 :-

No. of Candidates recruited

S.No, Grade (Joined) during the year
1 Office Attendants 2
2 Office Assistants 195
3 Officers Scale-I 136
4 Officers Scale-II 35
5 Officers Scale-III 7

All the recruitments have been completed through the Common Written Test including
interviews conducted by IBPS.
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Promotions

Keeping in view the Bank's policy of giving promotions promptly to staff, we have taken up
promotion exercise in terms of manpower assessment as on 31.03.2021 and promoted 161 staff
members in various cadres to next higher grade/cadre. Written Test for promotion was
arranged through IBPS online. The details of Promotion are as under :-

S.No. Promoted to No. of Posts

1 Officers Scale-I 75

2 Officers Scale-II 50

3 Officers Scale-III 23

4 Officers Scale-1V 10

5 Officer Scale-V 3

6 Office Assistant Nil
TOTAL 161

The Bank has fulfilled the statutory requirement to provide pre-promotional training for all
SC/ST candidates eligible for promotion, prior to written test. This training has enabled the
SC/ST candidates to prepare themselves better for the written test.

Training

The Bank's in house Learning Centre (STC Udaipur) has been working continuously to train and
re-train the new recruits imparting skills and supply inputs in all areas to equip them to handle
the day to day functions well.

The Bank had laid down a Training Policy which envisages training to all staff members, at least
once in three years. During the year, STC Udaipur has conducted 30 training programmes and
provided training to 855 staff member. The participants include all cadres of staff (Officers- 446
and Off. Assts. 409).

The Bank has also deputed 278 Officers to external training institutions like BIRD (Lucknow),
SBIRB Hyderabad, State Bank Learning Centres on important subjects like Audit, MSME/SME,
NPA management, ADC, Cyber Crime & Frauds, legal Aspects, Agriculture credit management,
Preventive Vigilance & Disciplinary Proceeding, Treasury Management, Financing FPO & Dairy
projects etc.
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Our Bank has been paying consistent attention towards women employees. They constitute
approx 17.54% of total workforce. Bank has taken a number of steps to boost women
empowerment within the Organization. They are talented and highly enterprising. It is very
gratifying that most of the women officers volunteered to be the Branch Heads and Officers
which call for working in pressure situations. Contribution of women staff members in the
growth story of the bank is significant.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment Committee

We have also put in place a safe working environment for women employees in the Bank by
implementing the provisions of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. We have constituted Prevention of Sexual Harassment
Committee at Head Office to handle the complaints of sexual harassment. We have been sensitizing
the employees of both the genders to be fostering a healthy and conducive work environment.

Staff Grievance Redressal Committee

We have constituted Staff Grievance Redressal Committee at Head Office to Handle Grievances of
staff effectively.

Staff welfare Measures
Mediclaim policy

In terms of Government of India letter No: £.8/1/2015-RRB dated 20.10.2016, our Bank has
implemented Medical Insurance Scheme as per XIth Bipartite Settlement to employees and
officers along with their dependent family members as detailed in Schedule IV. The Scheme
Covers Employee + Spouse + Dependent Children + 2 dependent Parents / parents-in-law with a
Sum Insured of Rs. 4,00,000 and Rs. 3,00,000 for Officers and employees respectively. We have
also taken a Corporate Buffer to cover additional expenditure for officers and employees of Rs.
30 lakhs if the hospitalization expenditure exceeds the sum insured. The Scheme, apart from
facilitating hassle free admission into the hospital immediately and payment of cash, makes the
settlement of hospitalization expenses become much easier, saving administrative time
considerably. The scheme also covers domiciliary treatment expenses up to 10% sum insured.

Industrial Relations

The Management and Officers Association and Employees Union have worked in tandem for the
welfare of the staff members and business development, sorting out amicable solutions for
routine issues that cropped up during the year. Cordial and amiable working atmosphere has
prevailed during the year. The Bank has held regular meetings with the representatives of all
Associations to redress their grievances.
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Welfare of SC/ST Employees

The Bank has maintained cordial relations with the SC/ST Employees Welfare Association and
complied with statutory requirements in all aspects of recruitments, promotions etc. The Bank
has held regular meetings with the representatives of Welfare Associations and Liaison Officer to
redress their grievances. In FY 2021-22 bank has provided furnished office to SC/ST welfare
association in Head Office Premises.

The Bank has taken all steps to keep up the morale and motivation of the employees.
Settlement of Terminal Benefits

The Bank has made a policy that all terminal benefits are settled on the date of retirement of
staff members. The process begins three months in advance of retirement to ensure that all
formalities are completed to make payment on the date of retirement.

Pension Payment Group
Gratuity and Leave Encashment Fund

The Bank has taken care of the interim requirements regarding gratuity and leave encashment.
As on 31.03.2022, the Bank has made a provision of Rs. 181,87,47,846.00 (Rupees One hundred
eighty one crore eighty seven lakh forty seven thousand eight hundred forty six only) in Gratuity
Fund and Rs. 89,97,51,897.00 (Rupees Eighty nine crore ninety seven lakh fifty one thousand
eight hundred ninety seven only) in Leave Encashment Fund.

Staff Retirement

Identity cards has been issued to retired staff members who have opted for pensioner Identity
card. Pension details are provided to pensioners through bank's portal on monthly basis.
Monthly pension detail is being sent to pensioners through SMS on the day of pension credit.
Retiral benefits (Gratuity, Retiral Leave encashment) are paid to staff members within time i.e.
very next day of retirement. Pension payment to retired staff is fixed as 1" of every month (from
October 2020) irrespective of bank holiday. In view of Covid - 19 pandemic Bank has on boarded
on Jeevanpramaan portal for online submission of life certificate by pensioners for their safety
and convenience. Pension Payment Order (PPO) has been issued to all eligible pensioners and

family pensioners.
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Board

The Board of the Bank is constituted by

i.)  The Chairman of the Bank

ii.) Two non-official directors appointed by Government of India

iii.) One Nominee director each from Reserve Bank of India and NABARD
iv.) Two Nominee directors from Sponsor Bank

v.) Two Nominee directors from State Government of Rajasthan.

With Chairman of the Bank as the Chairman of the Board.

Board Meeting rules stipulates that the meeting of the board of directors is held at least six times
in a year and at least once in a quarter. The minimum quorum for a meeting of the Board of
Directors for transact business is four directors and no meeting was adjourned this year forwant
of the quorum.

Attendance of Directors at Board Meeting during the calendar year 2021:-

No. of No. of
Name of the Director Designation W.E.F. Meetings Meetings
held attended

Shri Gyanendra Kumar Jain |Chairman of the Bank [01.01.2019
2 | Non Official Director-Vacant - - - -
3 | Non Official Director-Vacant - - - -
4 | Shri Dharmendra Azad RBI Nominee Director (23.06.2021 7 4

Shri Bablish Joshi 29.04.2019 3
5 | Shri Vidwan Bhagat NABARD Nominee 17.08.2020 7 7
6 | Shri Srikanta Tripathy SBI Nominee Director |03.07.2019 7 3
7 | Shri Priyadarshan SBI Nominee Director [03.09.2021 2

. . 7

Shri Kalyan Kishore 24.08.2020 3
8 | Shri Nirmal Kumar Sethi State Government 17.12.2021 7 0

Shri Soonda Ram Meena Nominee Director 12.06.2020 5
9 | Shri Dinesh Kumar State Government 09.12.2021 7 1

Shri Sandeep Sandoo Nominee Director 07.03.2019 6
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The board has undergone the following changes in the composition on account of transfer of
officials during the year.

+  Shri Kalyan Kishore, SBI Nominee Director on Bank's Board has been replaced by Shri
Priyadarshan.

«+  Shri Bablish Joshi, RBI Nominee Director on the Bank's Board has been replaced by Shri
Dharmendra Azad.

+«+  Shri Soonda Ram Meena and Shri Sandeep Sandoo State Government Nominee Directors on
Bank's Board has been replaced by Shri Nirmal Kumar Sethi and Shri Dinesh Kumar
respectively.

The Bank placed on record the invaluable services rendered by the Nominee Directors Shri
Kalyan Kishore, State Bank of India, the Nominee Director Shri Bablish Joshi, Reserve Bank of
India, State Government Nominee Directors Shri Soonda Ram Meena and Shri Sandeep Sandoo.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gyanendra Kumar Jain

Chariman
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Social Responsibility
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Independent Auditor's Report
To,
The Shareholders of Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the standalone financial statements of Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin
Bank, Jodhpur (RAJ].) (“the bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as on March 31,
2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year
then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are included returns for the
year ended on that date of 21 (Twenty One) branches audited by us and 443 (Four hundred
and forty-three) Branches audited by Branch Auditors. The branches audited by us and
those audited by other auditors have been selected as per the guidelines issued to the bank
by Reserve Bank of India and NABARD. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of Cash Flow are the returns from 238 (Two
Hundred and Thirty Eight) branches which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited Branches account for 24.43 per cent of advances, 38.47 per cent of deposits,
33.13 per cent of total income and 27.17 per cent of total expenses.

2. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements, give the information required by the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and NABARD guidelines in the manner so required for bank
and are in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, and:

(a) The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of state of affairs of the bank as at 31.03.2022; and

(b) The Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows true balance of profit;
and

(c) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAL
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibility for the audit of financial statement section of our report. We are independent
of the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence which we
have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Emphasis of Matter

Note no 2(iii) of Schedule 18 regarding renewal/enhancement of KCC accounts being done
invariably on the same day on which the farmer repays the amount, the genuineness of
such credit transactions are not verifiable particularly in cases where the farmer deposits
the amount in cash and enhanced limit is also disbursed in cash within a time span of few
minutes on the same day, the impact of which is not ascertainable.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above point.

5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flow of the bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI,
and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') and NABARD from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditors' Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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7.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 238 branches included in the
standalone financial statements of the bank whose financial statements/financial
information reflect total advances of Rs.2507.18 crore as at 31st March 2022 and total
revenue of Rs 498.71 crore for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone
financial statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report
of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

8.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 5 to 7 above and as required
by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 and
subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank; and

(c) The returns received from the branch of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.
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10. We further report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

b) the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

c) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the
Bank under section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and
have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account comply with the
applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting policies prescribed by RBI and NABARD.

Place : Jodhpur
Date :18" April, 2022

For VINOD SINGHAL & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN No0.005826C/C400276

HEMANT KUMAR BANSAL

Designated Partner
M.No. 078857
UDIN: 22078857AHGGXD3211
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31° MARCH, 2022
(T &= )
(Amt in thousand)
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
&t feafa & w feafa &
faamur ST Sy R
Particul Schedul
articulars chedule As on Ason
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
s X g CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
it Capital 1 1,81,93,17 1,81,93,17
ferfaat e sifem Reserves and Surplus 2 6,87,45,57 5,92,08,61
g Deposits 3 1,57,50,34,53 1,40,79,33,18
3N Borrowings 4 8,33,56,34 9,99,21,90
b Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 2,70,81,17 3,07,58,94
AT/ TOTAL : 1,77,24,10,78 1,61,60,15,80
At ASSETS
Fohal 3R WA S 9% Cash and Balances with Reserve 6 6,71,77,03 5,77,41,74
g srfaer Bank of India
ent # efgRw efiX Wim W Balances with Banks and Money 7 16,46,97,09 20,86,41,31
qAl Y ol | 99 97 at Call and Short notice
fafqam Investments 8 45,89,44,84 37,90,01,10
Af Advances 9 1,00,01,89,25 89,75,48,06
feoR amfat Fixed Assets 10 47,59,48 42,04,30
3T STt Other Assets 11 7,66,43,09 6,88,79,29
=T/ TOTAL : 1,77,24,10,78 | 1,61,60,15,80
TS S . Contingent Liabilities 12 48,57,61 55,78,57
BLSEC) T At Principal Accounting Policies 17
o R fewfoEr Notes on Accounts 18
CA Jagdish Bishnoi R.K. Gupta Gyanendra Kumar Jain
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
Accounts & Compliance
Priya Darshan Srikanta Tripathy Vidwan Bhagat
Director Director Director
Dharmendra Azad Nirmal Kumar Sethi Dinesh Kumar
Director Director Director
For Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP CA Hemant Kumar
Place : Jodhpur Chartered Accountants Designated Partner
. FRN. 005826C/C400276 M.NO. 078857
Date : 20.04.2022 UDIN : 22078857AHGGXD3211
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH, 2022
(UfyT T=IR /)

(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2022

31-03-2021

& . o feafa & = feafa &
: T AR AR
Particulars Schedule
Ason As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
. 3 INCOME
AT = Interest Earned 13 12,77,91,14 12,33,06,73
CREER Other Income 14 2,27,39,46 1,97,40,17
FRT/ TOTAL : 15,05,30,60 | 14,30,46,90
II. =99 EXPENDITURE
= fRar T =S Interest Expended 15 6,36,64,90 6,34,47,47
=T e Operating Expenses 16 6,33,20,99 5,92,08,42
e iR 3TRfaTR =™ Provisions & Contingencies 1,40,07,75 1,58,99,54
T/ TOTAL : 14,09,93,64 | 13,85,55,43
III, 9 PROFIT
o 1 IS A Net profit for the year 95,36,96 44,91,47
S AH/EIH Profit/Loss brought forward -
T/ TOTAL : 95,36,96 44,91,47
1v. fafesm APPROPRIATIONS
fafisi 89 Suetsy Available for Appropriation 95,36,96 44,91,47
JuifTeh IRfafaal 1 SF<RU Transfer to Statutory Reserves 23,84,24 11,22,87
Ui SIRFfTEl @1 S0 Transfer to Revenue Reserves 62,97,70 33,68,60
fafrerer emferfai 1 ST=RO Transfer to Investment Fluctuation 8,55,02
Reserves
S S o ger o Balance carried over to
T o P TR R Balance Sheet
CA Jagdish Bishnoi R.K. Gupta Gyanendra Kumar Jain
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman

Accounts & Compliance

Priya Darshan Srikanta Tripathy
Director Director
Dharmendra Azad Nirmal Kumar Sethi
Director Director

Place : Jodhpur
Date : 20.04.2022

For Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 005826C/C400276

Vidwan Bhagat
Director

Dinesh Kumar
Director

CA Hemant Kumar

Designated Partner
M.NO. 078857
UDIN : 22078857AHGGXD3211




ARTASAT

arfsfee afidgor 2021-22
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

31 |TE, 2022 T o U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2022

IS 1 gsit

SCHEDULE 1

faeor

Particulars

yTfergRa UsH
(®. 10/~ Yfd TR a1t 200,00,00,000 S TER)
Authorized Capital

(200,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10.00 each)

e, wfasifa qer yew gsit
(¥, 10/- 9fq I 9t 18,19,31,749 3T TRR)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
(18,19,31,749 Equity Shares of Rs.10.00 each)

Share Capital Deposit

3797 dstt e
i) YRd EEHR A I Share of Govt. of India

ii) eI S T S

Share of Sponsor Bank

i) Jrome weR 3i9

CAPITAL

Share of Govt. of Rajasthan

50%

35%

15%

31-03-2022
@t fearfa &

S

As on
31-03-2022

20,00,00,00

1,81,93,17

(7T &T=m 7 )

(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2021
it fearfa &

AT

As on
31-03-2021

20,00,00,00

1,81,93,17

I/ TOTAL :

1,81,93,17

1,81,93,17
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2022

SIS 2

SCHEDULE 2

FRffaar i sRmY
RESERVES & SURPLUS

31-03-2022

(ufer g #)

(Amt in thousand)
31-03-2021

- ot fearfa & ot fearfa &
: ST TR
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
. et eRferfai Statutory Reserves
oY Opening Balance 1,48,02,34 1,36,79,47
T & <A gfada Additions during the year 23,84,24 11,22,87
o & SRE FAfaar Deductions during the year 0 0
1,71,86,58 1,48,02,34
1. st e Capital Reserves
SN Opening Balance 0 0
T & SR aRaEs Additions during the year 0 0
a9 & SRE FwAfaar Deductions during the year 0 0
0 0
1. IR W Share Premium
DN Opening Balance 0 0
9 & INE IR Additions during the year 0 0
Y & SRA hlfadr Deductions during the year 0 0
0 0
IV, TS 3R 37 SIRfafdi  Revenue and Other Reserves
3. TS sTfefaRn a. Revenue Reserves
ST Opening Balance 4,44,06,26 4,10,37,66
7 & <A IRaE Additions during the year 62,97,70 33,68,60
o & SRE FAfaar Deductions during the year 0 0
SU-IRT/ Sub-Total 5,07,03,96 4,44,06,26
9. fafaer sfafaat b. Investment Fluctuation Reserves
RN Opening Balance 0 0
T4 F IRH IRaeH Additions during the year 8,55,02 0
oo & ARH HAAfE Deductions during the year 0 0
3U-HT/ Sub-Total 8,55,02 0
I/ TOTAL : (IV) 5,15,58,98 4,44,06,26
A-TIH @1 1 AfTY  Balance in Profit & Loss Account 0 0
T/ TOTAL : (LILIILIV and V) 6,87,45,57 5,92,08,61
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2022

31-03-2022

(Amt in thousand)

—

.

(Tfor TR H)

31-03-2021

<l fearfa & <l fearfa =
faawor
: STIER STTER
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(1) A
1. =T e Demand deposits
(i) SRt & From banks . 0
(i) 31 9 From Others (Public) 2,28,96,71 2,17,61,63
[I. 9=d S fagm Saving Bank Deposits 83,93,60,41 71,80,82,20
111, Sty A Term Deposits
(i) SRt & From banks 0 0
(i) =1 9 From Others (Public) 71,27,77,41 66,80,89,35
I/ TOTAL :(LII and III) 1,57,50,34,53| 1,40,79,33,18
() B.
(i) vyrd & smErsd & 8y Deposits of branches in India 1,57,50,34,53| 1,40,79,33,18
(i) YRa & «eT vEs]i & 99 Deposits of branches outside India 0 0
IMT/ TOTAL : 1,57,50,34,53| 1,40,79,33,18
4 IYT
ST (fdr g )
SCHEDULE 4 BORROWINGS (Amt in thousand)
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
it feafa & i feafa &
faeror
ot ST AT
articulars
As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
L YRA § ¥R Borrowings in India
i) TR e S Reserve Bank of India 0 0
(i) 37 S (ISR 9 ) Other Banks 0 0
(iif) 3T TEAT X SAFIRIT Other institutions & 8,33,56,34 9,99,21,90

(FETE)
I IRG & & § SER

agencies (NABARD)

Borrowings outside India

0

0

TR/ TOTAL : (1 and II)

8,33,56,34

9,99,21,90
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH, 2022
I 5 I T 3R yraE
SCHEDULE 5 OTHER LIABILILTIES & PROVISIONS ( Aé?gﬂﬁz ai 3)
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
i feurfa & i fearfa &
feazor
Parts AR AR
articulars
As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
L Hea faa Bills Payable 0 0
1. SR-EerE aEsE (o) Inter office adjustments (net) 10,87 0
III. ‘Eni“ff IS} Interest accrued 15,86,07 13,76,14
IV, 3T (3EH gau™ T §)  Other (including provisions) 2,54,84,23 2,93,82,80
=T/ TOTAL : 2,70,81,17 3,07,58,94
ST 6 TS ot T e & & s e
SCHEDULE 6 Guty )

CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (Amt in thousand)

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Ed) & Ea) D
& Teerfar Teafa
: SR FER
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I Y T Cash in hand
(3 foreett Retl) e wftafea §) (including foreign currency notes) 49,58,71 50,69,88
11, 9 o S # stfadm Balance with Reserve Bank of India
(i) = @ In Current Accounts 6,22,18,32 5,26,71,86
(i) 14 ord | In Other Accounts 0 0
I/ TOTAL : (IandII) 6,71,77,03 5,77,41,74
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2022

g 7 ent § fa9rT T W W qAT A AT W
SCHEDULE 7 BALANCES WITH BANKS, MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

Teramor

Particulars

L.9%d ¥ InIndia
(i) Ay SRt
Balance with banks
(31) =] @t |
In Current Accounts
(&) 39 59 @ #
In Other Deposit Accounts
(i) A 3R 109 YO R T &
Money at call & short notice
(31) St & U=
With banks
(F) o Hxensdi & U
With other institutions

31-03-2022
=t feafa &

STTER

As on
31-03-2022

30,10,98

16,16,86,11

31-03-2021
=t feafa &

HTAR

As on
31-03-2021

33,53,69

20,52,87,62

T/ TOTAL : (i) and (ii)

16,46,97,09

20,86,41,31

I 9RA & &

Outside India

() = @l |
In Current Accounts

(i) o= SF @ |
In Other Deposit Accounts

(iii) HIT IR AU I W WA &
Money at call & short notice

[T/ TOTAL : (i), (ii) and (iii)

0

0

GRAND TOTAL : (I and I)

16,46,97,09

20,86,41,31
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fafrer
INVESTMENTS

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2022

(Amt in thousand)

(ufor g #)

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
& ot fearfa & ot feafa &
: TAN SR
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I 9Ra # fafqem Investments in India in
(i) W gfayfaei & Government Securities 45,12,81,17 37,10,37,40
(i) s 3{Fﬁﬁﬂ ‘}Iﬁ’ifd?ﬁ Other approved Securities 0 0
(iii) IR Shares 0 0
(iv) 0 o 3R a7 Debentures and Bonds 65,27,28 66,27,30
(v) =R 31/37ere T' S2¥ Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 0 0
(vi) = Others 11,36,39 13,36,40
e T/=Egse we  UTI& Mutual Funds
T/ TOTAL : 45,89,44,84 | 37,90,01,10
11, YRd & @R fafream Investment outside India in
() = gfayfaa = Government securities 0 0
(399 T yifeeRtor (including local authorities)
Tfmfea ©)
(i) fooel & waARid siv Subsidiaries and/or joint 0 0
A Fg3gH ventures abroad
(iii) o1 fafqum Other Investments 0 0
(3R, fes=r =nfe) (Shares, Debentures, etc.)
T/ TOTAL : 0 0
oyl TNT/GRAND TOTAL: (IandII) 45,89,44,84 37,90,01,10
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2022
ST 9 st
SCHEDULE 9 ADVANCES ( Aé:ﬁtma‘ig)

31-03-2021

(c) ¥ Others

=t feafa & ot fearfa &
faawor
: S SR
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(%) A.
(i) 3 3 T SR fixdlt e W e il W fafme o 1,00,00 0
Bills purchased and discounted
(i) T T, TR IR iR T | gfa T9F 3UR 78,14,23,44 74,14,11,53
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(iii) ¥ S¥R/ Term loans 21,86,65,81 15,61,36,53
T/ TOTAL : 1,00,01,89,25 | 89,75,48,06
(@) B.
(i) qd enf&ri g/ 9fayd  Secured by tangible assets 94,18,89,26 87,45,20,49
(ii) Seh/ERe genfadi 1 TRfad Covered by Bank /Govt.Guarantees 30,88,58 0
(iii) 319fdYd Unsecured 5,52,11,41 2,30,27,57
T/ TOTAL : 1,00,01,89,25 | 89,75,48,06
() C. I. 9Ra ¥ A Advances in [ndia
(i) refieRal I & Priority Sector 83,56,81,19 80,08,86,96
(ii) HESITR &3 Public Sector
(iii) % Banks
(iv) 3 Others 16,45,08,06 9,66,61,10
T/ TOTAL : 1,00,01,89,25 89,75,48,06
II. ¥R & aeX 3™ Advances Outside India
(i) i ¥ W= Due from Banks 0 0
(ii) 31 § 9™ Due from others
(a) 7 R T iR fircdt e W e R W fafem o= 0 0
Bills purchased and discounted
(b) e 34N Syndicated loans 0 0
0 0

I/ TOTAL :

0

/A AT/ Grand Total : (Cland C11)

1,00,01,89,25

89,75,48,06
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2022

G 10 feer snfat
SCHEDULE 10 FIXED ASSETS

(T T=I )
(Amt in thousand)
31-03-2022 31-03-2021

@t fearfa & st feafa &
AR AR

As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021

Teramor

Particulars

1. aR¥R Premises

(i) el o @ 31 W wi feafd & SIgER @FE W 8,78,95 8,74,47
At Cost as at 31" March of the preceding year

(i) a9 & <A ufEew 12,75 4,48
Additions during the year

(iii) 3% % I wAf 0 0
Deductions during the year

(iv) STERH STaeE 0 0
Depreciation to date

11, 5 & wfa 0 0

Construction Work in Progress

11, e feer onfa (wteR oiR fre=r wfea)

Other Fixed Assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)

(i) e od =t 31 A F ffa & STER @ W 1,06,94,06 98,69,81
At Cost as at 31st March of the preceding year

(i) =¥ & I afEE 11,52,75 8,24,63
Additions during the year

(iii) STEIG ST 50 38
Deductions during the year

T/ TOTAL : 1,27,38,01 1,15,73,01
AU Less:

(i) T o @ a1 s@eE 73,68,71 67,28,15
Depreciation up to previous year

(ii) = = & fed sEeEm 6,09,82 6,40,56
Depreciation for the year

(iii) ¥ : TR =R TE A W 0 0

i Less : Depreciation over the assets sold

el AATAUT/ Total Depreciation 79,78,53 73,68,71
IIg AT/ NET ASSETS 47,59,48 42,04,30
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ST 11

SCHEDULE 11

31 W, 2022 1 g 9

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2022

3= anfear
OTHER ASSETS

31-03-2022

(Tfer &= #)
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2021

ot feafa & @ feafa &
faawor
: ATER ATER
Particulars A
s on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021

I T-Eed g9EnE (fee) 0 2,18,03
Inter Office Adjustments (net)

. =¥ dieyd = 3,22,30,00 3,10,66,54
Interest Accrued

[ M 9 ¥ G/ W HRT T R 23,74,62 8,54,33
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source

v, el T enfe (Fraen) 70,23 69,46
Deferred Tax Assets

VORIl SR = 2,61,07 2,28,76
Stationery and Stamps

vl S9fd @ 1,06,18 66,16
Suspense A/c

VI H-8IM @ ¥ 0 0
Balance in P&L A/c

Vi S 4,16,00,99 3,63,76,01
Others

T/ TOTAL : 7,66,43,09 6,88,79,29
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2022

ST 12 |uIieE e
SCHEDULE 12 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

TeramoT

Particulars

31-03-2022
=t fearfa &

SRGI

As on
31-03-2022

31-03-2021
=i feafa &

SRGIE

As on
31-03-2021

I 9% & foeg @ < =0 & w9 # @ieR T ™ g
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts
3. FHAN HHe S Staff Matter Liability 9,68,11 22,60,40
9. SFHRT AT Income Tax Demand 63,85 63,85
. AEuy. =9 o faers ek TDS interest & Late fees 0 14,35
3. ST SRR &l Consumer Court Case 14,36 13,30
1. ¥iE: Hew fafem = fo e 0 0
Liabilities for partly paid investments
111, foemm =mren fafra dfacet & s afad 0 0
Liabilities on account of outstanding forward exchange contract
IV, ekt &t 3R ¥ & TR wfayfeat
Guarantee given on behalf of Constituents
(i) 9Rd ¥ InIndia 18,29,72 15,19,34
(i) «Rd % T Qutside India 0 0
V. Ui, g SR S Sread 0 0
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
VI, o d% # atarfaq s 19,81,57 17,07,33
Unclaimed Deposit with RBI
VIL 37 72 foeh fodr S wmifaa &9 & o @ 0 0
Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable
T/ TOTAL : 48,57,61 55,78,57
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31 WTel, 2022 @l WHTW EQ 99 & (0 oY &I @t

S

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH, 2022

ST 13

SCHEDULE 13

e ==
INTEREST EARNED

(Amt in thousand)

(ufor g 7))

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
- w T T T e
: (] =) (T =)
e Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
. e/ fafma o6 ® =/ s 9,18,01,78 8,94,74,31
Interest/Discount on advances/bills
1. faf g R @ Income on Investments 3,00,54,18 2,55,97,29
111, e fiod S & et iR o= ofm-S fAfeml | =9 Interest
on Balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter banks funds 59,35,18 80,97,49
IV. 31 Other 0 1,37,64
T/ TOTAL : 12,77,91,14 | 12,33,06,73
313!31':“ 14 3T ;A
SCHEDULE 14 OTHER INCOME (W IR )
(Amt in thousand)

TeramoT

Particulars

31-03-2022
w T T
(=g =)
Year Ended
31-03-2022

31-03-2021
w T e
(@ =)
Year Ended
31-03-2021

I. M, faf ot geell Commission Exchange and Brokerage 1,17,36,43 1,07,38,85
1. fafremt & fasrar @ @9 (FA) Profit on sale of investments ( Net ) 8,55,02 3,15,31
111. faf9umi % gigeaie W @9 Profit on revaluation of investment 0 0
IV, qf1, i iR o= onfedi & fasha W @y

Profit/ Loss on sale of land building & other assets 0 0
V. fafa deraerd W @ (F9@) Profit on exchange transactions ( Net ) 0 0
V1. fageyarg 4 Tenfuq qumeii/ae-Saw § aiE efe & &9 | eifvia o

Income earned by way of dividends etc.

from subsidiaries and/ or joint ventures abroad/ in India 0 0
VII. 9T fhT Lease Rental 0 0

T FHIF Lease Equalization 0 0
VIII. 9ot 3™ Miscellaneous Income 1,01,48,00 86,86,01

T/ TOTAL : 2,27,39,46 1,97,40,17
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH, 2022

ST 15

SCHEDULE 15

= foramr TR =
INTEREST EXPENDED

(ufor g #)

(Amt in thousand)

Teramor

Particulars

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
e wH wATE WA a9
_ (=mey o ) (T a )
LRI S D Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I. &9 W = Interest on deposits 5,99,21,22 6,09,85,11
I R fd o / eii-o Sui W = 37,43,68 24,62,36
Interest on Reserve Bank of India / Inter-bank borrowings
[1I. 397 Other 0 0
IT/ TOTAL : 6,36,64,90 6,34,47,47
?ﬂlﬂﬁﬁl 16 IR == R
SCHEDULE 16 OPERATING EXPENSES ( )
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2022
Rl THTE oS
(areg & )
Year Ended
31-03-2022

31-03-2021
Rl AT a8
(T &)
Year Ended
31-03-2021

[ HHAE % YaE iR e fad yaue
Payments to and provisions for employees
(37) WS o o AU F A T 1,60,15 1,26,20
Salary & Allowances to Sponsor Bank Staff
(/) i. 9% & W% I 91 9 99 Salary & Allowances to Bank Staff 4,50,89,52 4,32,06,55
ii. SUGH T SRR TRIFW Gratuity & Leave Encashment 5,00,00 18,00,00
1. T, & @ik Jer Rent, taxes and lighting 19,84,23 18,66,76
[l 9w 3R ded ami Printing and Stationery 2,41,87 2,72,31
V. fam @R g=m Advertisement and Publicity 44,21 37,22
V. d% I Hufd W arEeE Depreciation on Bank's property 6,09,82 6,40,56
VI. fAeri it w4, ¥ 3R 4 Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 0 0
VII. < wleehi & %9 3R @4 Auditors' fees and expenses 3,84,96 3,69,07
(I o weeRt |iwd) (including Branch Auditors)
VIIL fafy g9r Law charges 38,75 31,70
IX. <&, R 3R %W oMfe  Postage, Telegram and Telephones 2,03,31 1,29,32
X. T 3R ST Repairs and maintenance (including AMC) 26,39,86 18,68,95
XL o Insurance 25,07,58 22,63,61
XIL. o= =23 Other Expenditure 89,16,74 65,96,17
T/ TOTAL : 6,33,20,99 5,92,08,42
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SCHEDULE 17: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Preparation

The Bank's financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
on the accrual basis of accounting on Going Concern basis, unless otherwise stated and
conform in all material aspects to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, which comprise applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms/guidelines
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), State Bank of India Act, 1955, Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI),
Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA), SEBI (Mutual Funds)
Regulations, 1996, Companies Act 2013, Accounting Standards issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), and the prevalent accounting practices in India.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that are considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported
income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believe that the estimates
used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. The impact of any revision in these estimates is
recognised prospectively from the period of change.

C. Significant Accounting Policies
1. Revenue recognition
1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except otherwise stated.

(a) Interest/Discount income is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account as it
accrues except

(i) income on Non-Performing Assets (NPAs), Locker Rent, Interest on Income
Tax Refund, Commission including commission & exchange , AMC Charges
and Dividend Income on Mutual Fund and Shares. In case of suit filed
accounts, legal expenses are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
Account, comprising of advances, leases and investments, which is
recognized upon realization, as per the prudential norms prescribed by the
RBI/ respective country regulators in the case of foreign offices/entities
(hereafter collectively referred to as Regulatory Authorities).

(ii) overdue interest on investments and bills discounted.

1.2 Profit or Loss on sale of investments is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
However, profit on sale of investments in the “Held to Maturity”category is
appropriated (net of applicable taxes and amount required to be transferred to

“Statutory Reserve Account”) to“ Capital Reserve Account”.
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1.3 Income (other than interest) on investments in "Held to Maturity" (HTM) category
acquired at a discount to the face value, is recognized as follows:

i. on Interest bearing securities, it is recognized only at the time of
sale/redemption.

ii. on zero - coupon securities, it is accounted for over the balance tenor of the
security on a constant yield basis.

1.4 Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

1.5 Commission on Letter of Credit (LC)/ Bank Guarantee (BG), Deferred Payment
Guarantee, Government Business, ATM interchange fee & “Upfront fee on restructured
account” are recognized on accrual basis proportionately over the period. All other
commission and fee income are accountant on their realization.

1.6 Brokerage, Commission etc. paid/incurred in connection with the issue of
Bonds/Deposits are amortized over the tenure of the related Bonds/Deposits and the
expenses incurred in connection with the issue are charged upfront.

1.7 Insurance Premium and Claims are being accounted on the cash basis.
2. Investments

The transactions in all securities are recorded on “Settlement Date”

2.1 Classification

Investments are classified into three categories viz. Held to Maturity (HTM), Available
for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT) as per RBI Guidelines. For the purpose of
disclosure in the Balance Sheet in Schedule-8, 'Investments in India' are classified
under six groups (i) Government Securities, (ii) Other Approved Securities, (iii)
Shares, (iv) Debentures and Bonds, (v) Subsidiaries and Associates and (vi) Others.

2.2 Basis of classification

i.  Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as “Held to
Maturity (HTM)".

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of
purchase are classified as “Held for Trading (HFT)".

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as
“Available for Sale (AFS)”.

iv.  An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and
subsequent shifting amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.
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v. Investments in associates are classified as HTM except in respect of those
investments which are acquired and held exclusively with a view to its
subsequent disposal. These investments are classified as AFS.

2.3 Valuation
A. Banking Business
i.  In determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

a. Brokerage/commission received on subscriptions is reduced from the
cost.

b. Brokerage, commission, securities transaction tax, etc. paid in
connection with acquisition of investments are expensed upfront and
excluded from cost.

c.  Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated as
interest expense/income and is excluded from cost/sale consideration.

d. Cost of investment under AFS and HFT category is determined at the
weighted average cost method by the group entities and cost of
investments under HTM category is determined on FIFO basis (first in
first out) by SBI and weighted average cost method by other group
entities.

ii.  Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out
at the lower of acquisition cost/book value/market value on the date of
transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.
However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried
out on acquisition price/book value. After transfer, these securities are
immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided.

iii. Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost.

iv. Held to Maturity category: Investments under Held to Maturity category
are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which
case the premium is amortised over the period of remaining maturity on
constant yield basis. Such amortisation of premium is adjusted against
income under the head “interest on investments”. A provision is made for
diminution, other than temporary, for each investment individually.

v. Available for Sale and Held for Trading categories: Investments held

under AFS and HFT categories are individually revalued at the market price
or fair value determined as per the regulatory guidelines, and only the net
depreciation of each group for each category (viz., (i) Government securities,
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vi.

vii.

(ii) Other Approved Securities, (iii) Shares, (iv) Debentures & Bonds, (V)
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures and (vi) others) is provided for and net
appreciation, is ignored. On provision for depreciation, the book value of the
individual security remains unchanged after marking to market.

In case of sale of NPA (financial asset) to Securitization Company (SC)/Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of Security Receipts (SR),
investment in SR is recognized at lower of (i) Net Book Value (NBV) (i.e,
book value less provisions held) of the financial asset and (ii) Redemption
value of SR. SRs issued by an SC/ARC are valued in accordance with the
guidelines applicable to non-SLR instruments. Accordingly, in cases where
the SRs issued by the SC/ARC are limited to the actual realization of the
financial assets assigned to the instruments in the concerned scheme, the
Net Asset Value, obtained from the SC/ARC, is reckoned for valuation of such
investments.

Investments are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the
guidelines issued by the RBI in the case of domestic offices/entities and
respective regulators in the case of foreign offices/entities. Investments of
domestic offices become non-performing where:

a. Interest/installment (including maturity proceeds) is due and remains
unpaid for more than 90 days.

b. In the case of equity shares, in the event the investment in the shares of
any company is valued at Rs. 1 per company on account of the non-
availability of the latest Balance Sheet, those equity shares would be
reckoned as NPI.

c¢. Ifany credit facility availed by an entity is NPA in the books of the bank,
investment in any of the securities issued by the same entity would also
be treated as NPI and vice-versa.

d. The above would apply mutatis-mutandis to Preference Shares where
the fixed dividend is not paid.

e. The investments in debentures/bonds, which are deemed to be in the
nature of advance, are also subjected to NPI norms as applicable to
investments.

f.  In respect of foreign offices/entities, provisions for NPIs are made as
per the local regulations or as per the norms of RBI, whichever is more
stringent.
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viii. Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions (other than transactions
under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI)

a. The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are
accounted as Collateralized lending and borrowing transactions.
However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright
sale/purchase transactions and such movement of securities is
reflected using the Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and Contra entries.
The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and
revenues are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as the case
may be. Balance in Repo A/c is classified under Schedule 4
(Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo A/c is classified under
Schedule 7 (Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice).

b. Interest expended/earned on Securities purchased/sold under LAF
with RBI is accounted for as expenditure/revenue.

Market repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions as well as the
transactions with RBI under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) are
accounted for as Borrowing and Lending transactions in accordance
with the extant RBI guidelines.

3. Loans/Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1 Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on
the guidelines/directives issued by the RBI. Loan Assets become Non-Performing
Assets (NPAs) where:

i.  In respect of term loans, interest and/or installment of principal remains
overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

ii. In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, the account remains “out of
order”, i.e. if the outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/drawing
power continuously for a period of 90 days, or if there are no credits
continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance-sheet, or if the credits are
not adequate to cover the interest debited during the same period;

ili. In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the bill remains over due for a
period of more than 90 days;

iv.  In respect of agricultural advances (a) for short duration crops, where the
installment of principal or interest remains overdue for two crop seasons;
and (b) for long duration crops, where the principal or interest remains
overdue for one crop season.
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3.2

3.3

NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the
following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i.  Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a period
less than or equal to 12 months.

ii.  Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category for a
period of 12 months.

ili. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified but the amount has not
been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the
regulatory authorities, subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below:

S.No.

Classification Rate of Provision

Substandard Assets:

i. A general provision of 10% on the total outstanding;

ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are unsecured
ab-initio (i.e. where realizable value of security is not more than 10
percent ab-initio);

Unsecured Exposure in respect of infrastructure advances where
certain safeguards such as escrow accounts are available - 20%.

Doubtful Assets

1) Secured portion

" Up to one year 20.00%

One to three years 30.00%
More than three years 100.00%

2) Unsecured portion 100.00%

Loss Assets 100.00%

3.4

3.5

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, unrealized interest, ECGC claims
received and bills rediscounted.

For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the RBI, which require that the difference between the fair
value of the loan/advances before and after restructuring is provided for, in
addition to provision for the respective loans/advances. The Provision for
Diminution in Fair Value (DFV) and interest sacrifice, if any, arising out of the
above, is reduced from advances.
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3.6 In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an account may be reclassified as a
performing asset if it conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

3.7 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognized as
revenue in the year of recovery.

3.8 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are also made for
standard assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These provisions are reflected in
Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet under the head “Other Liabilities & Provisions
Others” and are not considered for arriving at the Net NPAs.

3.9 Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs are made in order of priority as under:
a. Charges, Costs, Commission etc.
b. Unrealized Interest/Interest
c.  Principal

However, in Compromise and Resolution/ Settlement through National Company
Law Tribunal (NCLT) cases, the recoveries are appropriated as per the terms of
respective compromise/ resolution/ settlement. In case of suit filed accounts,
recovery is appropriated as per directives of respective courts.

4. Floating Provisions

The Bank may make a policy for creation and utilization of floating provisions
separately for advances, investments and general purposes. The quantum of floating
provisions for creation, may be assessed at the end of the financial year. The floating
provisions may be utilized only for contingencies under extra ordinary circumstances
specified in the policy with prior permission of Board of Directors'.

5. Derivatives: As per RBI/NABARD guidelines, Bank does not enter into any derivatives
contract.

6. Fixed Assets Depreciation and Amortization

®
%

Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization.

R
%

Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation,
installation costs and professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put to
use. Subsequent expenditure (s) incurred on the assets put to use are capitalized
only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their functioning
capability.

®.
*%e

The rates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation in respect of
domestic operations are as under:
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S Description of Fixed Assets Method of_c h.:;\rgmg Depljeciz_ition/
No. Depreciation amortization rate
1 Computers Straight Line Method | 33.33% every year
2 Computer Software forming Straight Line Method | 33.33% ever yyear

an integral part of the
Computer hardware
3 Computer Software which does | Straight Line Method | 33.33% every year
not form an integral part of
Computer hardware and cost of
Software Development
4 | Automated Teller Machine/Cash | Straight Line Method | 20.00% every year
Deposit Machine/Coin Dispenser
/Coin Vending Machine
5 Servers Straight Line Method | 25.00% every year
6 Network Equipment Straight Line Method | 20.00% every year
7 Other fixed assets Straight Line Method | On the basis of estimated

useful life of the assets

Estimated useful life of major group of Fixed

Assets are as under:

Premises

Vehicles

Safe Deposit Lockers
Furniture & Fixtures

60 Years

5 Years
20 Years
10 Years

R
%

®
%

R
%

O
%

In respect of assets acquired during the year for domestic operations,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis for the number of days assets

have been put to use during the year

Assets costing less than Rupees 1,000 each are charged off in the year of

purchase.

In respect of lease hold premises, the lease premium, if any, is amortized over the
period of lease and the lease rent is charged in the respective year(s).

In respect of assets given on lease by the Bank on or before 31st March 2001, the
value of the assets given on lease is disclosed as Leased Assets under Fixed
Assets, and the difference between the annual lease charge (capital recovery) and
the depreciation is taken to Lease Equalization account.
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< Inrespect of fixed assets held at foreign offices/entities, depreciation is provided
as per the regulations/norms of the respective countries.

< The Bank considers only immovable assets for revaluation. Properties acquired
during the last three years are not revalued. Valuation of the revalued assets is
done at every three years thereafter.

.
%

The increase in Net Book Value of the asset due to revaluation is credited to the
Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the Profit and Loss
Account. Additional Depreciation on the revalued asset is charged to the Profit
and Loss Account and appropriated from the Revaluation Reserves to Other
Revenue Reserve.

< The Revalued Assets is depreciated over the balance useful life of the asset as
assessed at the time of revaluation.

7. Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to future Net Discounted Cash Flows expected to be
generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to
be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

8. Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate: The Bank does not enter in foreign
exchange market.

9. Employee Benefits

K2

« Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amounts of short-term employee benefits, such as medical
benefits which are expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees, are recognized during the period when the employee renders the
service.

« Long Term Employee Benefits
i. Defined Benefit Plan

a. The Bank operates a Provident Fund scheme. All eligible employees are
entitled to receive benefits under the Bank's Provident Fund scheme.
The Bank contributes monthly at a determined rate (currently 10% of
employee's basic pay plus eligible allowance). These contributions are
remitted to a Trust established for this purpose and are charged to
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Profit and Loss Account. The Bank recognizes such annual
contributions as an expense in the year to which it relates. Shortfall, if
any, is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation.

b. The Bank operates Gratuity and Pension schemes which are defined
benefit plans.

i) The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The
benefit is in the form of lump sum payments to vested employees
on retirement, or on death while in employment, or on termination
of employment, for an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary
payable for each completed year of service, subject to the cap
prescribed by the Statutory Authorities. Vesting occurs upon
completion of five years of service. The Bank makes periodic
contributions to a fund administered by Trustees based on an
independent external actuarial valuation carried out annually.

ii) The Bank provides for pension to all eligible employees. The
benefit is in the form of monthly payments as per rules to vested
employees on retirement or on death while in employment, or on
termination of employment. Vesting occurs at different stages as
per rules. The Bank makes monthly contribution to the Pension
Fund at 10% of salary in terms of Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin
Bank Pension Fund Rules. The pension liability is reckoned based
on an independent actuarial valuation carried out annually and
Bank makes such additional contributions periodically to the Fund
as may be required to secure payment of the benefits under the
pension regulations.

iii) The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and are not
deferred.

ii) Defined Contribution Plan

The Bank operates a New Pension Scheme (NPS) for all officers/ employees
joining the Bank on or after 1" April, 2010, which is a defined contribution
plan, such new Joinee not being entitled to become members of the existing
Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank Pension Scheme. As per the scheme, the
covered employees contribute 10% of their basic pay plus dearness
allowance to the scheme together with a matching contribution from the
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10.

11.

Bank. Pending completion of registration procedures of the employees
concerned, these contributions are retained as deposits in the Bank and earn
interest at the same rate as that of the current account of Provident Fund
balance. The Bank recognizes such annual contributions and interest as an
expense in the year to which they relate. Upon receipt of the Permanent
Retirement Account Number (PRAN), the consolidated contribution
amounts are transferred to the NPS Trust.

Taxes on income

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax, deferred tax and fringe
benefit tax expense incurred by the Group. The current tax expense and deferred tax
expense are determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
and as per Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” respectively
after taking into account taxes paid at the foreign offices/entities, which are based on
the tax laws of respective jurisdiction. Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of changes
in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized by considering the impact of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the current year and carry forward losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The impact of changes
in deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the profit and loss account. Deferred
tax assets are recognized and re-assessed at each reporting date, based upon
management's judgement as to whether their realization is considered as reasonably
certain. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized on carry forward of unabsorbed
depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that such deferred tax assets can be realized against future profits.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

%

% In conformity with AS-29, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Group
recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past
event and would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation can be made.

7
L 44

No provision is recognized for:

i.  any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of

which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the group
entities; or
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ii. any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized
because

a. it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

b. areliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at
regular intervals and only that part of the obligation for which an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided for, except in the
extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

12. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash

and cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with RBI, Balances with Banks

and money at call and short notice.

CA Jagdish Bishnoi R.K. Gupta Gyanendra Kumar Jain
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
Accounts & Compliance
Priya Darshan Srikanta Tripathy Vidwan Bhagat
Director Director Director
Dharmendra Azad Nirmal Kumar Sethi Dinesh Kumar
Director Director Director
For Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP CA Hemant Kumar
Place : Jodhpur Chartered Accountants Designated Partner
Date : 20.04.2022 FRN. 005826C/C400276 M.NO. 078857

UDIN : 22078857AHGGXD3211
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SCHEDULE 18 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Capital
S.\. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
I CRAR (%) 10.23% 9.82%
ii CRAR - Tier I Capital (%) 8.89% 8.57%
iii CRAR - Tier II Capital (%) 1.34% 1.25%
iv Percentage of the Shareholding of the:
a Government of India 50.00% 50.00%
b State Government 15.00% 15.00%
c Sponsor Bank (SBI) 35.00% 35.00%

2. Advances

The Bank's Total Advances are Rs. 10265.29 crore (Previous Year Rs. 9229.53 crore) out of
which Rs. 8613.31 crore (Previous Year Rs. 8261.24 crore) pertains to Priority Sector
which Constitute 83.91% (Previous Year 89.51%) of the total advances.

As per RBI guidelines “Priority Sector Advances” should constitute 75% of outstanding of
total Advances, to be computed based on the total outstanding as on the corresponding
date of the preceding previous year, the bank is allowed to sell its priority sector advance
by way of issuance of PSLC/IBPC in excess of the said limit keeping the said guidelines, that
has been complied with by the Bank.

The bank used to sale priority sector advances by issuing IBPC/PSLC against excess priority
sector advances as per RBI guidelines. During the year the bank sold PSLC of Rs. 3050 crore
(Previous year Rs. 1916.50 crore) on e-Kuber portal of RBI and booked a premium of
Rs. 80.39 crore, having no impact on the Risk Weighted Assets, however during the
previous year the bank had sold its priority sector advances through PSLC of Rs. 1916.50
crore and booked a premium Rs. 73.40 crore.

PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the financial year 2021-22 is as follows:-

(Amt. in crore)

CATEGORY SOLD Purchased | Net Sell Prem_ium Premium Paid | NET Premium
Received

PSL.C SFMF 1550.00 0.00 [ 1550.00 35.91 0.00 35.91

PSLC AGRICULTURE 3350.00 - [ 3350.00 64.42 0.00 64.42

PSLC GENERAL
PSLC MICRO
TOTAL

0.00
0.00
4900.00

1650.00
200.00
1850.00

-1650.00
-200.00
3050.00

0.00
0.00
100.33

15.24
4.70
19.94

-15.24
-4.70
80.39
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In Schedule 9 of Balance Sheet, Advances are shown net of provisions (except for Standard
Assets) and also net of INC. Sector wise classification of advances is done by the bank based
on data fed in CBS.

Verification of existence and valuation of securities against the loans and advances made to
borrowers has been done by the Management.

The bank has followed prudential norms formulated by Reserve bank of India applicable for
RRB's for classifying the advances into standard, substandard, doubtful and loss assets;
however the provision is made higher than the norms prescribed by RBI for RRBs, to
achieve better Provision Coverage Ratio.

(ili) The account under 5 years KCC scheme are renewed/enhanced invariably on the same day

(iv)

on which the farmer repays the amount and the DP is also increased on the same day, in
compliance to the guidelines issued by SBB] (Now SBI) vide circular No. AGR-31/14/15
dated 16/12/2014 which is in line with RBI guidelines, and are considered genuine and are
done in the ordinary course of the banking.

In Balance Sheet (Schedule-9) advances are shown net of provisions of sub-standard,
Doubtful and Loss assets.

The position of assets classification and provisions made there against is as under :-

(Amt. in thousand)

Sub
i Standard Sub Std Doubtful | Doubtful | Doubtful | Loss
ST LS| s | SS9 oy (D2) 03) |Assets| TOTAL
(S52)
I 97920444 | 1993369 | 12328| 479508 | 1964909| 273822| 8497 102652877
Advances
Pr‘r’r‘l’ﬁzns 282924*| 199019 2466| 132759| 1961773| 273559| 8497| 2578073
iz 55878 0 0 0 0 0 0 55878
Advance
Advances | o001 c66| 1794350 9862| 346749| 3136 263 0| 100018926
shown in BS

In Schedule 9 of Balance Sheet, Advances are shown net of provisions (*except for Standard
ets) and also net of Festival Advance.

Ass




3. Investments

3.1 Value of Investments

arfsfee gfadgol 2021-22
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 s

(Amt. in lakh)

S.N. Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
1. i | Value of Investments:
ii [ Gross value of Investments 458944.84 379001.10
iii [ Provision for Depreciation(Non-Performing Non SLR) 2025.00 2025.00
Net Value of Investments (before Mark to Market 456919.84 376976.10
Provision made in case of investment under AFS
category)
2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments (Non Performing Non SLR):
i | Opening Balance 2025.00 2025.00
ii [ Add : Provisions made during the year 00.00 00.00
iii | Less: Write off of excess provisions during the year 00.00 00.00
iv | Closing Balance 2025.00 2025.00
3.2 Repo transactions
(Amt. in lakh)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average
outstanding | outstanding outstanding Ason
Particulars
during the during the during the 31.03.2022
year year year
Securities Sold under Repo --NIL-- --NIL-- --NIL-- --NIL--
Securities Purchased under Repo --NIL-- --NIL-- --NIL-- --NIL--
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3.3 Non-SLR investment portfolio: Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments

(Amt. in lakh)

Extent of
Extent of Below Extent of | Extent of
S.No. Issuer Amount Private investment| Unrated Unlisted
Placement Grade Securities | Securities
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) () (6) (7)
i) PSUs 4351.96 4351.96 ---- ---- ----
ii) Financial Institutions 0.00 0.00 - -
iii) | Banks 150.33 150.33 - -
iv) | Private Corporate 2025.00 2025.00 ---- ----
V) Others (Mutual Fund) 1136.39 1136.39 - -
vi) | Shares 0.00 0.00 oo oo

vii) | Provision held
towards depreciation -2025.00 -2025.00

TOTAL 5638.68 5638.68 N N

The bank has followed the Policy of Amortizing the Premium on 'HTM' category through
“Provision for Amortization on Investment”. In View of the RBI directives, the amortized amount
for the year has been adjusted in “Schedule 13”. The book value of the securities has been
reduced to that extent and further reduced by accumulated amortization amount. The Bank has
amortized Rs. 485.94 lakh during the year (Previous Year Rs. 455.81 lakh).

4. Asset Quality

4.1 Non-Performing Assets (Amt. in lakh)

S.N. Particulars CurrentYear |Previous Year

1 | Net NPAs to Net advances (%) 2.15% 2.53%

2 | Movement of NPAs (Gross)

a | Opening Balance 48289.69 49001.34

b | Additions during the year 46009.50 9751.01

¢ | Reductions during the yar 46974.86 10462.66

d | Closing Balance 47324.33 48289.69
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(Amt. in lakh)
S.N. Particulars CurrentYear | Previous Year
3 Movement of Net NPAs
a Opening Balance 22924.34 28277.71
b Additions during the year 41040.44 8733.71
c Reductions during the year 42501.49 14287.09
d Closing Balance 21463.29 22724.33
4 Movement of Provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions
on standard assets) including floating provision
a | Opening Balance 25404.67 20617.04
b Provisions made during the year 9400.00 5510.01
c Write-off/write back of excess provision 9023.94 722.38
d | Closing Balance 25780.73 25404.67
4.2 Details of Loan Assets subject to Restructuring
(Amt. in lakh)
S.No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total tof] ts subject t tructuri
; ota amo.un of loan a.ss§ s subject to restructuring, 792304 1358.07
rescheduling, renegotiation
Th f j
. e amoupt 0 Standard.assets sub]e.ct.to 572191 1358.07
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation
i The amourllt of Sub-Stan(liard assets §ul?]ect to 220113 0.00
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation
v The amoupt of Doubtful .assets sub]e.ct Fo 0.00 0.00
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation
Note [(i) =( ii) + (iii) + (iv)] 7923.04 1358.07
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4.3 Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitization (SC) / Reconstruction Company
(Amt. in lakh)

(RC) for Assets Reconstruction

e\

S.No. Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
i) No. of accounts --Nil-- --Nil--
ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts --Nil-- --Nil--
transferred in earlier years
iii) Aggregate consideration --Nil-- --Nil--
iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of --Nil-- --Nil--
accounts transferred in earlier years
V) Aggregate gain/loss over net book value --Nil-- --Nil--
4.4 Details on Non-Performing Financial Assets Purchased/Sold
A. Details of Non-Performing Financial Assets purchased:-
(Amt. in lakh)
S.No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 a. No. of accounts purchased during the year --Nil-- --Nil--
b. Aggregate outstanding --Nil-- --Nil--
2 a. Of these number of accounts restructured during the year --Nil-- --Nil--
b. Aggregate outstanding --Nil-- --Nil--
B. Details of Non-Performing Financial Assets sold:-
(Amt. in lakh)
S.No. Particulars Current Year| Previous Year
1. No. of accounts sold --Nil-- --Nil--
2. Aggregate outstanding --Nil-- --Nil--
3. | Aggregate consideration received --Nil-- --Nil--
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4.5 Provisions on Standard Assets (Amt. in lakh)
Current Previous
Items
year year
Provisions towards Standard Assets made during the year +382 -79
(exculding restructured accounts)
Cumulative Provisions held as on 31.03.2022 for Standard Assets 2829 2447

5. Business Ratios

. Current Previous
S.No. Particulars
Year Year
i Interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.78% 8.36%
il. Non-Interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.38% 1.34%
iii. Operating profit/PBT as a percentage to Working Funds 0.78% 0.41%
iv. Returns on Assets (%) 0.58% 0.30%
V. Business (Deposits plus Advances) per employee 1002.70 951.77
(Rs. in lakh}
Vi. Profit per employee (Rs. in lakh) 3.68 1.83

6. Asset Liability Management maturity pattern of certain terms of Assets and

Liabilities (Amt. in lakh)
Over 3 Over 6
. 1to14 | 15to28 29 dz}ys months & | months & DL DL Over 5
Particulars davs davs to3 T G - year & up | year & up ear Total
Y 4 months P P to 3 year | to5 year y

months year

Deposits 106036.61 | 18676.14 | 115195.57 | 16514198 | 263079.28 | 865735.91 32256.70 8912.32 1575034.53

Advances 4553030 | 9230.00 | 127749.21 | 130802.76 | 228170.68 | 234979.77 | 2132247 | 18086049 | 978645.66

Investments 0.00 19104.50 3364.97 20755.31 3499996 | 215196.26 | 156080.93 944290 458944.84

Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 35174.96 42260.02 4243.17 1678.20 0.00 83356.34

Balance with
other banks

6881098 709,13 253.61 76824.31 1727396 800,10 0,00 25.00 164697.09

ALM is prepared by system with manual intervention. Bank is classifying data on certain
assumptions as per RBI/NABARD guidelines & on the basis of estimates made by the
management. The Bank has adopted “policy” in terms of RBI Guideline for “Asset - Liability
management”, the system related improvement is required thereto to remove manual
intervention.
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7. Exposures:

7.1 Exposures to Real Estate Sector (Amt. in lakh)

Current Previous

S.No. Category Year Year

(a) | Direct Exposure

@) Residential Mortgages
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that  {149122.73 | 96393.39
is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented

(ii) | Commercial Real Estate

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises,
multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial | 4641.73 3520.38
premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.) Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

(iii) | Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other --Nil-- --Nil--
securitized exposures
a. Residential --Nil-- --Nil--
b. Commercial Real Estate --Nil-- --Nil--
(b) | Indirect Exposure
Fund-based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing --Nil-- --Nil--
Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
7.2 Exposures to Capital Market (Amt. in lakh)
S.No. [tems Current | Previous
Year Year
1. Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible --Nil-- --Nil--
debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus
of which is exclusively invested in corporate debt;
2. | Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or --Nil-- --Nil--
on clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including
IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds;
3. | Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible --Nil-- --Nil--
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security
4. |Advance for any other purposes to the extent secured by the --Nil-- --Nil--
collateral security of shares or convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds i.e., where the primary security
other than shares/ convertible bonds/convertible debentures/
units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the
advances.
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S.No. [tems Current | Previous
Year Year
5. | Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees --Nil-- --Nil--
issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market shares
6. | Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares/ --Nil-- --Nil--
bonds/ debentures or others securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new companies
in anticipation of raising resources;
7. | Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/ issues; --Nil-- --Nil--
8. | Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of --Nil-- --Nil--
primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;
9. | Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; --Nil-- --Nil--
10. | All exposures to venture Capital Funds --Nil-- --Nil--
(both registered and unregistered)
Total Exposure to Capital Market -- Nil -- --Nil--

7.3 Details of Single Borrower (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the
bank:-

During the year 2021-22, the Bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits set
by RBI to single Borrower/ Group Borrower, except in the following case, which has
been approved by the Board:

SI. | Name of the Maximum Exposure (%) | Limit/Liability | Exposure (%)
No. | Borrower Limit during |ason ason
the year 31.03.2022
NIL

8. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)
8.1 Accounting Standard 3: Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow has been prepared as per indirect method as prescribed as per Accounting
Standard 3.

8.2 Accounting Standard 5: Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and
changes in accounting policies

8.2.1Provision for Cash Robbery & Theft made Rs. 1,11,51,717/- during the current
financial year 2021-22 (out of which, Rs. 2,85,930/- is related to current financial
2021-22 only). This is prior period expense to the extent of Rs. 1,08,65,787/- as
per AS-5 read with RBI guidelines except those disclosed elsewhere in the notes.
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8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Accounting Standard 6: Depreciation Accounting

Break-up of total depreciation for each class of assets:- (Amt. in lakh)
Class of Assets 2021-22 | 2020-21
Premises --Nil-- --Nil--
Other Fixed Assets 609.82 640.56
Total 609.82 640.56

Depreciation has been charged to P&L account as prescribed in point no C(6) of
schedule 17. Further amount in the current year has been adjusted to the extent
needed to rectify the errors committed in calculation of depreciation during previous
years for whatsoever reasons on some of the Assets.

Accounting Standard 9: Revenue Recognition

8.4.1 Certain items of income are recognised on realisation basis as disclosed at point
no. C (1) “Revenue Recognition” of Schedule 17-Significant Accounting Policies
in compliance RBI guidelines.

Accounting Standard 10 : Accounting for Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets in the books is disclosed as prescribed in Point No. C(6) of schedule 17.
Accounting Standard 15: Employee Benefits

Provisions for Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Other long term benefits have been
made in accordance with the Revised Accounting Standard (AS-15) issued by the ICAL

The accounting for Post-Employment Benefits is done as per the requirements of AS-
15 according to which the Bank is paying fixed contribution into a separate entity (a
fund), recognizes the contribution under Defined Contribution Plans as an expense.
The Bank is having a Trust for Gratuity Fund and amount is lying invested in Group
Gratuity Scheme. During the year no contribution was made to this fund (Previous
Year Rs.750.00 Lakh). The Bank is having “Leave Encashment Fund Management
Scheme from SBI Life Insurance Company Limited and from LIC of India, and has
contributed Rs. 500.00 lakh to this fund during the year (Previous year Rs. 1050.00
lakh). A total of Rs. 271.85 crores have been transferred the liability of Gratuity &
Leave Encashment has been valued by an approved actuary as on 31.03.2022. The
Actuarial Liability Ascertained, Amount Paid and Debited to P&L in the books up to
31.03.2022 & Payment Deferred and Payable afterwards as at 31.03.2022 is as under:-




arfsfe afidge 2021-22 e &
ARMGB| ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
o ial Liabili Amount debited to P&L
Nature of ¢ uarla? 1abiiity and available with fund | Amount Deferred
. Ascertained As at
Liability manager upto ason 31.03.2022
31.03.2022
31.03.2022

Gratuity 14787.86 18187.48 0.00
Leave Encashment 8307.87 8997.52 0.00
Pension* 77976.82 78305.00 0.00
Total 101072.55 105490.00 0.00

8.7

*Pension liability as on 31.03.2022 is disclosed to the extent of 80%

liability as per NABARD instruction.

The rates adopted by the actuary for different valuation is as under:-

S.No. Type of liability Rate of discounting
1. Leave encashment 7.00%
2. Gratuity 7.00%
3. Pension Liability 6.50%

Accounting Standard-17: Segment Reporting

of the total

As per guidelines from RBI, the business segments in which the bank operates has
been determined as Treasury operations and other Banking operations. Since the bank
has no foreign branches, it is considered to operate only in the Domestic segment. No
disclosure under geographic segment is therefore made. The position of business
segments is summarised as below:-

(Amt. in lakh)

2021 22 2020 21
Particulars | Treasury | Insurance Oth_cr Treasury | Insurance Othc_:r
L L Banking Total L o Banking Total
Operations | Business . Operations Business .
Operations Operations
Revenue 36,844 887 1,12,799 | 1,50,531 34,010 610 1,08,427 | 1,43,047
Operating
Profit/Loss 5763 139 17643 | 23,545 4,848 87 15456 | 20391
before
provisions
Provisions - 10,800 10,800 14,339 14,339
Operating
Rl 5,763 139 6,843 | 12,745 4,848 87 1,117 6,052
before tax
(PBT)
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2021 22 2020 21
Particulars | Treasury | Insurance Oth?r Treasury | Insurance Oth?r
T P Banking Total T L Banking Total
Operations | Business N Operations Business .
Operations Operations
Tax
. 1,451 35 1,723 3,208 1,250 22 281 1,560
Provisions
Net
B 4312 104 5,121 9,537 3,598 65 836 4,491
after Tax
(PAT)
Z(;Zilts 4,33,821 10,445 13,28,145 | 17,72,411 3,84,216 6,887 12,24,913 | 16,16,016
E?;ﬁhity 4,33,821 10,445 | 13,28,145 | 17,72,411 3,84,216 6,887 | 1224913 | 16,16,016
The costs not identifiable for each segment separately have been allocated
proportionately to the respective segments.
8.8 Accounting Standard-18: related party disclosures

As per Para 9 of the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the ICAI on “Related party
disclosures” the Bank, being a state-controlled enterprise is not required to make
disclosures of related party relationships with other state-controlled enterprises and
transactions with such enterprises. However, the Bank has considered the following as
related parties for the purpose of disclosure under AS-18 issued by the ICAI :-

Particulars of related party account transactions:-

Name & Designation

Remuneration paid during the year

Chairman - Sh. Gyanendra Kumar Jain Salary & Allowances: 32,54,222.50
General Manager - Sh. Anil Sogani Salary & Allowances : 25,20,481.30
General Manager - Sh. R K Gupta Salary & Allowances : 25,09,651.27
General Manager - Sh. K N Dwivedi Salary & Allowances : 25,16,180.19
Chief Vigilance Officer-Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Salary & Allowances : 12,60,234.70
Chief Vigilance Officer-Sh. D P Avasthi Salary & Allowances : 15.09.240.62
General Manager - Sh. Shriram Derwal Salary & Allowances : 22,10,281.30
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Directors of the Bank :-

S.No. Name Nominee
1 Chairman-Sh. Gyanendra Kumar Jain | State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
2 Sh. Priyadarshan State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
3 Sh. SrikantaTripathy State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
4 Sh. Vidwan Bhagat NABARD
5 Sh. Dharmendra Azad Reserve Bank of India
6 Sh. Nirmal Kumar Sethi Government of Rajasthan
7 Sh. Dinesh Kumar Government of Rajasthan
8 Vacant (Since inception) Government of India
9 Vacant (Since inception) Government of India

8.9 Accounting Standard-20: Earning Per Share

AS-20 is not applicable to the Bank, as it does not mandate an enterprise, which has
neither equity shares nor potential equity shares which are so listed, to calculate and
disclose earning per share.

8.10 Accounting Standard-21: Consolidated Financial Statement
The Bank does not have any subsidiary and as such AS 21 is not applicable.
8.11 Accounting Standard-22: Accounting for Taxes on Income

8.11.1 Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of changes in the deferred tax assets or
liabilities during the year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised by
considering the impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the current year and carry forward losses. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact of changes
in deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised in the profit and loss account.

8.12Accounting Standard-23: Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statement

The Bank does not have any subsidiary and as such AS 23 is not applicable.

8.13 Accounting Standard-26: Intangible Assets

The present practice of depreciating software which forms integral part of hardware
@33.33% (on SLM basis) and Depreciating Other Software @ 33.33% is being
followed by the Bank consistently , which is in line with the AS-26 issued by ICAL
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8.14 Accounting Standard-28: Impairment of Assets

In the opinion of Bank's Management, there is no impairment of the Assets during the
year.

8.15 Accounting Standard-29: Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

(a) The bank recognizes Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets in
compliance to AS-29 issued by the ICAI, and in terms of the accounting policy
adopted and disclosed by the bank.

(b) In reference to the Honorable Supreme Court decision on the Pension to RRB's
employees and GOI notifications on Pension Regulations 2018 in compliance to
mentioned decision, the pension liability for Bank has arisen w.e.f 01.04.2018.
Accordingly, Bank is required to provide for the pension liability in the books of
accounts. Considering the large amount of provision, NABARD vide its letter
No.NB.DoS.Pol.HO/2533/]-1/2019-20 dated 12 December, 2019 has permitted
the Bank to amortise pension liability over a period of five years, beginning with
the financial year ending 31 March, 2019 subject to minimum of 20% of the
pension liability assessed as on March 31 of the year concerned. Accordingly,
Bank has to provide for pension liability to the extent of 80% till 31.03.2022. As
per actuarial valuation obtained on 30.03.2022, total future pension liability
comes to Rs. 904.69crore. Till now amount already paid towards pension liability
is Rs. 254.06 crore and bank has recovered Rs. 77.50 crore from employees
towards their contribution& receivable fund from EPFO of Rs. 40.37 crore, and
interest received & accrued up to March 2022 is Rs. 66.17 crore on investments.
Considering all these, total liability of the bank comes to Rs. 974.71crore.
Accordingly, 80 % of Bank's Liability towards Pension Payment is Rs. 779.77
Crores, and bank has provided Rs. 783.05 crore by 31.03.2022 as under:

Financial Year Provision made (Amt in crore)
2018-19 122.50
2019-20 225.55
2020-21 223.00
2021-22 212.00
Total 783.05
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8.15.1 Provisions and Contingencies of Profit & Loss Account made during the
Year is as under: (Amt. in lakh)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Provisions & Contingencies

Provision for Standard Assets 382.00 -78.88

Provision towards NPA 9400.00 5510.01

Provision for Frauds 6.85 0.00

Depreciation of Investment 0.00 0.00

Provision of Restructured Account 900.00 79.99

Provision for Wage Revision 0.00 8828.00

Provision for Cash Robbery & Theft 111.52 0.00

Total of Provisions & Contingencies 10800.37 14339.12

Tax provisions

Provision for taxation 3208.15 1539.21

Deferred Tax (Assets) -0.77 +21.21

Total Tax Provisions 3207.38 1560.42

Total of A and B 14007.75 15899.54

8.15.2 Movement of other significant provisions has been disclosed at the
appropriate places in the Notes forming part of the accounts.

8.16AS-4 Contingencies and Events occurring after Balance Sheet: There are no events
occurring after the Balance Sheet date which needs adjustment in the financial
statements.

8.17 AS- 2 on Valuation of Inventory, AS -7 on Construction Contract, AS-11 on the effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, AS-12 on Government Grants, AS- 14 on the
accounting for the Amalgamation, AS- 16 on the Borrowing Cost, AS-19 on Leases :
The mentioned AS are not applicable to the Bank or there are no reportable
transactions required to be reported in accordance with these Accounting Standards.
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9, Additional disclosures

9.1 Floating Provisions (Amt. in lakh)
. Current Previous
S.No. Particulars
Year Year
(a) | Opening Balance in floating provision account 0.00 0.00
(b) | The Quantum of floating Provision made in the accounting year 0.00 0.00
(c) | Amount of draw down made during the accounting year 0.00 0.00
(d) | Closing balance in the floating provision account 0.00 0.00
9.2 Provision against Frauds
The detail of Fraud cases are as under:- (Amt. in lakh)
. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Fraud amount of earlier years 197.66 203.87
Detected during the year 15.87 28.21
Less: Recovered in financial year 9.03 34.42
Closing Balance 204.50 197.66
Less: Provision available for Fraud at the start of the 197.66 203.87
year
Balance Provision made/written off during the Year +6.84 -6.21
10. Disclosure of complaints
10.1 Customer Complaints:-
S.No. Particulars Number of Cases
(a) | No.of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 6
(b) | No. of complaints received during the year 980
(c) | No.of complaints redressed during the year 977
(d) | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 9




10.2 Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman:-

arfsfee gfadgol 2021-22
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 s

=\

S.No. Particulars Details
(a) | No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year --NIL--
(b) | No. of Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year --NIL--
(c) | No.of Awards implemented during the year --NIL--
(d) | No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year --NIL--

11. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

11.1 Concentration of Deposits:-

(Amt. in crore)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 330.93 305.60
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 2.10% 2.17%
deposits
11.2 Concentration of Advances:- (Amt. in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 96.00 86.32
Percentage of Advances of twenty largest Borrowers to 0.93% 0.94%
total advances
11.3 Concentration on NPAs:- (Amt. in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 1.20 20.55
Percentage of top four NPA accounts to total NPA 0.25% 4.26%

11.4Miscellaneous- Amount of provisions made for Income tax during the year

(Amt. in thousand)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provision for Income Tax

320815

153921
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11.5Sector-wise NPAs

(Amt. in crore)

B

Current Year Previous Year
Percentage
TR Percentage of o of Gross
l\?l Sector Out:;tinldmg Gross Gross NPAs to Out:}tdtn(llmb Gross NPAs to
o ota NPAs Total Advances o NPAs Total
Advances L Advances .
in that sector dvances in
that sector
A | Priority Sector
g || Al ael 7355.29 | 428.47 5.83% 713511 | 403.11 5.65%
allied activities
Advances to
industries sector
2 | eligible as priority 1258.02 40.83 3.25% 1126.13 73.13 6.49%)
sector
lending/Others
3 | Services 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%)
4 | Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%)
Sub-total (A) 8613.31 | 469.30 5.45% 8261.24 | 476.24 5.76%
Non-Priority
B
Sector
Agriculture and
1 \ A 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
allied activities
2 | Industry/Others 1314.37 2.87 0.22% 770.06 5.84 0.76%
3 | Services 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
4 | Personal loans 337.61 1.07 0.32% 198.23 0.81 0.41%)
Sub-total (B) 1651.98 3.94 0.24% 968.29 6.65 0.69%
Total (A+B) 10265.29 |473.24 4.61% 9229.53 | 482.89 5.23%)
11.6 Transfers to Depositor's Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)
(Amt. in crore)
Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 17.07 14.23
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 3.75 2.84
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 1.01 0.00
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 19.81 17.07
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12. Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

PCR (%) 54.48% 52.61%

13. Draw Down from Reserve

The Bank has not drawn down any amount from Statutory and General Reserves during the
current financial year.

14. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI

The Bank has maintained CRR and SLR as per RBI Act, 1934 and Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and not defaulted during the financial year under report.

15. GST Compliance

The bank is complying with the GST requirement to the extent possible, payment of GST
and filing of GST returns is being done on time. However, the software of the Bank is not
updated to comply with GST requirements. Therefore, GST liability is assessed at HO leve],
based on compilation of information received from various branches and offices of the
bank based on manual techniques and calculation.

16. The figures of the previous year have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever necessary
except where information was not available.

CA Jagdish Bishnoi R.K. Gupta Gyanendra Kumar Jain
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
Accounts & Compliance

Priya Darshan Srikanta Tripathy Vidwan Bhagat
Director Director Director
Dharmendra Azad Nirmal Kumar Sethi Dinesh Kumar
Director Director Director

For Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP CA Hemant Kumar
Place : Jodhpur Chartered Accountants Designated Partner
Date : 20.04.2022 FRN. 005826C/C400276 M.NO. 078857

UDIN : 22078857AHGGXD3211
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Statement of Cash Flow for the Period Ended 31.03.2022

(Amt. in lakh)

For the period For the period

Particul
artieutars ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities

(i) | Net Profit before Tax 11,890.87 6,051.90

Adjustment for-
Add Provision for Tax (Net of Deferred Tax) (3,208.93) (1,560.42)
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 855.02 -
Profit after Taxes (i) 9,536.96 4,491.47
(ii) | Depreciation on Fixed Assets 609.82 640.56
Amortisation on CBS - -
Provision for NPA's & Bad Debt Write off 9,400.00 5,510.01
Provision on Standard Assets (including Restructured Account) 1,282.00 1.12
Other Provisions (Net) 118.37 8,828.00
Profit on Sale of Assets - -
Total (ii) 11,410.19 14,979.68
Sub Total (i+ii) 20, 947.15 19,471.16

(iii) | Adjustment for-
Decrease/Increase in Investment (79,943.75) (77,891.56)
Decrease/Increase in Advances (112,041.19) (107,534.42)
Decrease/Increase in Other Assets (7,763.80) (8,333.13)
Decrease/Increase in Deposits 167,101.35 157,914.72
Decrease/Increase in Borrowings (16,565.55) 32,310.05
Decrease/Increase in Other Liabilities & Provisions (5,078.15) 4,643.71
Total (iii) (54,291.09) 1,109.37
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) (33,343.94) 20,580.53

(B) | Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net of Sales) (1,165.00) (828.73)
Profit on Sale of Assets - -
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (B) (1,165.00) (828.73)
(C) | Net Cash from Financing Activities (C ) - -
(D) | Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (34,508.94) 19,751.80
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 266,383.05 246,631.25

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 231,874.11 266,383.05
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